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City of Portland, Oregon
 
General Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budqeted Amounts 
Variance w¡th 
Final Budget -

Actual Pos¡tive 
REVENUES Original Final Amounts (Negative) 
Taxes: 

Current year property taxes $ 174,955,885 $ 174,955,885 176,440,072 $ 1 ,484,187
Prior year property taxes 3,659,226 3,659,226 3,729,161 69,935 
Lodging taxes 16,079,911 16,079,911 19,643,852 3,563,941 

ïotal taxes 194ß95,022 194,695,022 199,813,085 5,118,063 

Licenses and permits: 
Business licenses, net 75,705,012 68,552,644 68,824,823 272,179 
Public utility licenses 48,817,201 48,817,201 51,768,928 2,951,727 
Construction permits 1,768,000 1,768,000 1,472,028 (255,e72) 
Other permits 1,541,800 1,845,129 2,911,043 1,065,914 

ïotal licenses and permits 127,832,013 120,982,974 124,976,822 3,993,848 

lntergovernmenta l: 

Grant revenue 17,300 17,300 (1 7,300) 
State revenue sharing 12,036,210 12,036,210 12,894,5S0 858,370 
State cost sharing 30,000 39,521 38,928 (5e3) 
Multnomah County cost sharing 1,681,868 2,246,245 1,914,850 (331,395) 
Local administered federal funds 202,000 202,000 4,529 (197,471) 
Local revenue shar¡ng 4,913,219 4,913,219 4,102,262 (810,e57) 
Local cost sharing 8,220,660 10,504,853 10,061 ,867 (442,986) 
City overhead charges 271,116 271,116 271,116 

Total intergovernmental 27,172,373 30,230,464 29,288,132 (942,332\ 

Service charges and fees: 
lnspection fees 1,333,000 1,333,000 '1,278,850 (54,1 50)
Rents and reimbursements 3,630,873 3,655,953 3,921,430 265,477 
Parking fees 148,567 148,567 194,943 46,376 
Concessions 153,371 153,371 37,945 (115,426) 
Parks and recreation facilities fees 10,146,648 I,821,458 9,286,171 (535,287) 
Other service charges 3,349,723 3,475,642 2,947,685 (527,957) 

Total service charges and fees 18,762,182 * 18,587,991 17,667,024 . (920,967) 

Billings to other funds for services 48,11s,536 32,238,771 29,569,803 (2,66S,968) 

Billings to other funds for overhead 22,962,943 22,962,943 22,962,943 

Other: 
Sales - other 151,000 194,890 502,809 307,919 
Refunds 1,485,000 '1,485,000 477,614 (1,007,386) 
Donations 438,791 784,408 1,058,992 274,584 
lnvestment earnings 3,462,595 3,542,595 2,492,935 (1,04e,660) 
Other interest income 779,375 792,863 672,841 (120,022)
Payment in lieu of taxes 1,359,749 1,359,749 758,737 (601,012) 
Fines 657,1 50 657,1 50 111,762 (545,388) 
Loan repayments 15,000 15,000 (3,856)11 ,144
Miscellaneous 850,1 '1 6 1,095,751 956,792 (138,959) 

ïotal other 9,198,776 9,927,406 7,043,626 (2,883,780) 

Total revenues 448,938,845 429,625,571 431,321,435 1,695,864 

Continued next page 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
General Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual, Continued
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budqeted Amounts 
Variance with 

Actual 
Final Budget -

Positive 

EXPENDITURES 
Original Final Amounts (Negative) 

Current: 
Personal services 
Materials and services 
General operatìng contingencies 

Debt service and related costs: 

283,405,621 
171,420,959 

'17,253,800 

284,362,362 
149,921,214 
21,624,896 

280,523,079 
125,820,744_ 

3,839,283 
24,100,470 
21,624,896 

lnterest 
Debt issuance costs 

Capital outlay 
: 

6,968,752 

: 
3,527,431 

150 
1,915 

358,618 

(1 s0) 
(1,e15) 

3,168,813 

Total expenditures 479,049,132 459,435,903 406,704,506 52,731,397 

Revenues over (under) expenditures (30,110,287) (29,810,332) 24,616,929 54,427,261 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers from other funds: 

Emergency Communication 
Business License Surcharge 
General Reserve 
Grants 
Housing and Communtiy Development 
Police Special Revenue 
Pension Debt Redemption 
Parks Capital Construction and Maintenance 
Sewer System Operating 
Water 
Hydroelectric Power Operating 
Solid Waste Management 
Parking Facilities 
Spectator Facilities Operating 
Facilities Services Operating 
Technology Services 
Portland Police Association Health lnsurance 

1,000,000 
1,500,000 

211,546 
10,679,644 

235,081 

12,50932; 
4,184,153 

250,000 
758,352 
341,212 

16,412 

15,000 

'1,700,000 

1,500,000 
461,546 
487,715 
235,081 

91,739 
2,613,000 

10,000 
12,809,321 
4,188,153 

250,000 
797,352 
341 ,212 

16,412 
158,000 

18,204 
1,838,118 

1,700,000 
1,500,000 

461,546 
487,715­

2,613,000 

12,80s32¡ 
4,188,153 

250,000 
797,352 
333,519 

16,412 
158,000 

18,204 
1,844,794 

(235,081) 
(e1,73e) 

(10,000) 

(7,693) 

6,67; 

Total transfers from other funds 32,000,721 27,515,853 27,178,016 (337,837) 

Continued next page 
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C¡ty of Portland, Oregon
 
General Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expend¡tures - Budget and Actual, Continued
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budqeted Amounts 

Actual 
Original Final Amounts, 

OTHER FINANCINc SOURCES (USES), Continued 
Transfers to other funds: 

Transportation Operating 
Emergency Communication 
Devefopmeni Services 
Business License Surcharge 
General Reserve 
Transportation Reserve 
Housing lnvestment 
Campaign Finance 
Grants 
Police Special Revenue 
Pension Debt Redemption 
Governmental Bond Redemption 
Parks Capital Construction and Maintenance 
Sewer System Operating 
Water 
Spectator Facilities Operating 
Facilities Services Operating 
Technology Services 
Enterprise Business Solutions Services 

Total transfers to other funds 

Bonds and notes issued 
Sale of capital asset 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance - beginning 

(13,260,159) (1 1,760,159) (11,101,807) 
(10,606,9e3) (12,617,693) (12,617,693) 
(1,e2e,869) (1,932,631) (1,932,631) 

(10,000) 
(7,1 50,000) (7,150,000) (7,1 50,000) 

(800,000) (B0o,ooo) (312,821) 
(e58,149) (e58,149) 

(102,936) (102,936) (102,936) 
(265,096) 

(156,299) 
(8,249,552) (6,468,145) (6,468,145) 
(1,437,461) (1,287,461) (1,287,461) 
(1,235,412) (2,724,251) (2,724,251) 

(370,225) (370,225) (370,225) 
(250,000) (250,000) (250,000) 
(734,709) (734,709) (734,70e) 

(3,5e2,210) (3,799,1s9) (3,273,159) 
(2,402,913) (4,381,619) (4,381,619) 

(4,891,570) (5,141,570) 

(52,122,439\ (60,385,046) (59,082,312) 

7,600,000 3,600,000 
1,200,000 

(12,s21,718) (28,069,1e3) 

(42,632,005) (57,879,525) 

42,632,005 57,879,525 

Fund balance - ending $____________--__ $__-_____________ 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis:
 

Reserve fund budgeted as separate fund
 
Unrealized gain (loss) on investments
 
Resources not available for spending:
 

Petty cash 

Fund balance - GAAP basis 

1,202,598 

Variance with 
Final Budget ­

Pos¡tive 
(Negative) 

658,352 

( 10,000) 

487,17g 

(265,0e6) 
156,299 

526,000 

(250,000) 

1,302.734 

(3,600,000) 
2,S98 

(30,701,2e8) (2,632,105) 

(6,084,369) 51 ,795,156 

75,205,021 17,325,496 

6ej20ß52 $___ggJ?9,6!?_ 

63,622,146 
970,483 

42,145 

$ 133,755,426 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Transportation Operating Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 

REVENUES 
Licenses and permits: 

Construction permits 
Other permits 

Total licenses and permits 

lntergovernmental: 
Grant revenue 
State revenue sharing 
State cost sharing 
Multnomah County cost sharing 
Local revenue sharing 
Local cost sharing 

Total intergovernmental 

Service charges and fees: 
Public works and utility charges 
lnspection fees 
Rents and reimbursements 
Parking fees 
Other service charges 

Total service charges and fees 

Billings to other funds for services 

Other: 
Sales - other 
Refunds 
Donations 
Assessments 
lnvestment earnings 
Other interest income 
Miscellaneous 

Total other 

Total revenues 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budqeted Amounts 
Variance with 

Original Final 
Actual 

Amounts 

Final Budget -

Positive 
(Negative) 

$ 1 ,252,425 $ 
25,000 

1,252,425 $ 
25,000 

1 ,509,719 
77,105 

g 257,294 
52,105 

1,277,425 1,277,425 1,586,824 309.399 

23,377,674 1,677 ,372 1,677,372 
27,000,600 27,000,600 22,127,606 (4,872,994) 

160,000 '160,000 444,679 284,679 
158,000 56,023 (101,e77) 

20,740,000 20,740,000 20,023322 (716,678) 
24,863,400 24,884,199 1,520,134 (23,364,065) 

96,141,674 72,942,799 45,849,136 (27,093,663) 

7,598,772 7,67Q,772 6,155,706 (1 ,515,066) 
250,000 250,000 139,241 (1 10,75e) 

246,848 246,848 
22.306,928 22,306,928 20,479,828 (1,827,100) 

2,627,072 2,545,538 876,225 (1,669,313) 

32.782,772 32,773,238 27,897,848 (4,875,390) 

25.819,936 27,471,627 25,964,224 (1,507,403) 

50,000 270,000 560,723 290,723 
20,000 81 ,1 78 61,178 

280,000 280,000 84,391 (1e5,60e) 
800,000 1,080,000 1,002,213 (77,787) 
350,000 350,000 1,208 (348,792) 
150,000 150,000 74,757 (75,243) 
355,447 375,447 91 5,1 99 539,752 

1,985,447 2,525,447 2,719,669 194.222 

158.007,254 136,990,536 104,017 ,7O1 (32,972,835\ 

Continued next page 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Transportation Operating Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual, Continued
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budqeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
EXPENDITURES Original Final Amounts (Negative) 
Current: 

Personal services 
Materials and services 
General operating contingencies 

$ 66,778,495 $ 
68,964,803 
27,593,541 

64,701,105 
66,722.071 
29,152,943 

57,457,844 
57,169,529 

ç 7,243,261 
9,552,542 

29,152,943_ 
Overhead charges - General Fund 4,832,247 4,832,247 4,832,247 

Debt service and related costs: 
Principal 1,440,000 1,440,000 1,440,000 
lnterest 648,500 648,500 648,500 
Debt issuance costs 

Capital outlay 68,154.072 
10,000 

17,552,812 3,114,646 
10,000 

14,438,166 

Total expenditures 238,41 1,658 185,059,678 124,662,766 60,396,912 

Revenues over (under) expenditures (80,404,404) (48,069,142) (20,645,065) 27J424'077 

oTHER FtNANCtNc SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers from other funds: 

General 
Grants 

13,260,'159 
33,312,561 

1 1,760,159 
666,963 

11,101,807 
666,963 

(658,352) 

Local lmprovement District Construction 
Parking Facilities 

3,104,200 
700,000 

3,104,200 
'1,665,504 

1,441,707 
1,665,504 

(1,662,493) 

Spectator Facilities Operating 90,000 90,000 90,000 

ïotal transfers from other funds .. 50,466,920 17,286,826 14,965,98'l (2,34,845) 

Transfers to other funds: 
Campaign Finance (41,524) (41,524) (41,524) 
Pension Debt Redemption (4,033,215) (3,162,283) (3,162,283) 
Gas Tax Bond Redemption (2,029,957_) (2,029,957) (1,e55,464) 74,493 
Sewer System Operating (36,1 00) (36,100) 

Total transfers to other funds (6,1 04,696) (5,269,864) (5,195,371) 74.493 

Bonds and notes issued 2,635,000 2,645,000 (2,645,000) 
Sale of capital assei 72,391 72,391 

Total other financing sources (uses) 46,997,224 14,661,962 9,843,001 (4,818,961) 

Net change in fund balance (33,407,180) (33,407,180) (10,802,064) 22,605,116 

Fund balance - beginning 33,407,180 33,407,180 20,237,739 (13,169,441) 

q_qFund balance - ending v-9- 9,435,675:+ $ _______e,199,629* 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Reserve fund budgeted as separate fund 1,137,878 
Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 16,633 
Resources not available for spending: 

Petty cash 6,100 
lnventories 2,227,039 

Fund balance - GAAP basis g ____12,823,329_ 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Notes to the Required Supplementary lnformation
 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

A: Adjustments from the budgetary basis of accounting to GAAP: 

The General Fund and the Transportation Operating Fund are the City's major governmental 

funds. Each has it's own Reserve Fund that accounts for counter-cyclical and emergency 
reserves. These two reserve funds' budgetary activities are reported in the Special Revenue 
Funds' section of the CAFR. At year-end the ending fund balances are folded in with the General 
Fund and Transportation Fund, respectively. 

The gain (loss) on investments is the change in the fair value of investments and is not recorded 
in the budgetary statements. 

Petty cash and inventories reported in the General Fund and Transportation Operating Fund are 
resources not available for spending in the subsequent year. 

B. Expenditures in excess of appropriations: 

State law requires a supplemental budget to increase appropriations when unexpected additional 
resources become available. A supplemental budget is also required to transfer appropriations 
from a fund's operating contingency during the fiscal year. The supplemental budget process 

requires a public hearing, advance notice by newspaper publication, and City Council approval. 
The City adopted four supplemental budgets and made a number of appropriation transfers 
requiring approval by the City Councll during the year ended June 30, 2009. 

Oregon state law requires disclosure of fund expenditures in excess of budgeted appropriations. 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, General Fund had total expenditures in excess of 
budgeted appropriations: 

General Fund: 
Community Development 

Cable Communication and Franchise Management 
Personal Services 7,896 

Special appropriations 
Personal Services 624 
Materials and Services 273,448 

Legislative/Ad min/Su pport Services 
Office of Government Relations 

Personal Services 25,356 
Nondepartmental 

Debt service and related costs 2,065 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Required Supplementary I nformation
 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

A. Other postemployment benef¡ts: 

City Emplovees Health Continuation Plan Other Postemplovment Retirement Benefits Plan 

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS 

Actuarial UAAL as a 
Actuarial Accrued Liability Unfunded Percentage of

Actuarial Value of (AAL) - AAL Funded Covered Covered
Valuation Assets Entry Age (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll

Date (a b -a) hlb c b-a)/c 
7 t1t2007 $ $ 98,027,683 98,027,683 0% N/A N/A 
71112008 98,027,683 98,027,683 0% N/A NiA 

N/A = not applicable 

Fire and Police Disability and Retirement Other Postemployment Retirement Benefits Plan 

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS 

Actuarial UAAL as a 
Actuarial Accrued Liability Unfunded Percentage of 

Actuarial Value of (AAL)- AAL Funded Covered Covered 
Valuation Assets Attained Age (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll 

Date a b-a) (alb c b-a)/c 
7t1t2006 $ 28,864,710 28,864,710 0% $ I 17,568,1 14 24.55% 
7t1t2008 20,308,278 20,308,278 0% 118,231,502 1718% 
Revised 

B. Employee retirement pension benefits: 

Fire and Police Disabilitv and Retirement Pension Plan 

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS 

Actuarial UAAL as a 
Actuarial Accrued Liability Unfunded Percentage of 

Actuarial Value of (AAL)- AAL Funded Covered Covered 
Valuation Assets Entry Age (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll 

Date b-a a/b) (c -a)/c
6t30t2004 $ 14,3s'1,075 $ 1,288,704,000 $ 1,274,352,52s 1.11% $ 103,179,263 1235. 
6/30/2005. 15,121,840'1,684,459,000't,669,337,160 0.90% 115,134,912 1449 
613012006 15,266,971 1,817,661,314 1,802,394,343 0.84% 117,568,114 1533.06% 
6130t2007. 9,884,902 1,919,501,000 1,909,616,098 0.510/0 121,760,468 1568.34%**6/30/2008 5,377,290 2,217,414,215 2,212,036,925 0.24% .116,960,994 1gg1 .26% 
6/30/2009. 11,571,074 2,279,923,000 2,268,351,926 0.51% 147,723,042 1535.54%* Actuarial valuations are not performed in odd-numbered years. The AALs shown in odd-numbered years 
e rollforwards of AAL from the pror actuarial valuation assuming no gains or losses, with adjustments in 
rtain years to reflect a different discount rate 

** Revised 
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Nonmajor Governmental Funds 

Nonmajor Governmental Fund Ty¡res: 

Specilll Reaenue Funds are used to account for speciflc revenues that
 
are legally restricted to expenditures for particular purposes.
 

Debt Seruice Fr¿nds are used to account for the accumulation of resources
 

for, and the pa¡rment of, general long-term debt principal and interest.
 

Capitøl Projects Funds are to account for the acquisition and
 
const¡uction of major capital facilities other than those flnanced by proprietary funds
 
and trust funds.
 

Pefmønenú .FUndS a¡e used to report Íesources that are legally restricted
 
to the extent that only earnings, and not principal, may be used for purposes that
 
support the City's programs, that is, for the benefit of the City of Portland or its
 
citizenry.
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ASSETS 
Unrestricted: 

Cash and investments 
Receivables: 

Accounts, net
 
Assessments
 
Advances
 
Accrued interest
 

Due from oiher funds
 
Due from component unit
 
Prepaid items
 

Restricted: 
Cash and investments 
Receivables: 

Taxes
 
Assessments
 
Advances
 
Grants
 
Accrued interest
 

Due from component unit
 
Prepaid items
 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities payable from unrestricted assets: 

Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Deferred revenue 
Unearned revenue 
Other accrued liabilities 

Liabilities payable from restr¡cted assets: 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Due to component unit 
Deferred revenue 
Unearned revenue 

Total liabilities 

Fund balances: 
Reserved for : 

Capital projects 
Parks endowment fund: 

Nonexpendable 
Unreserved, reported in: 

Special revenue funds 
Debt service funds 
Capital projects funds 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and fund balances 

City of Portland, Oregon
 
Combining Balance Sheet
 

Nonmajor Governmental Funds
 
June 30, 2009
 

Special Capital 
Revenue Debt Service Projects Permanent 

Funds Funds Funds Fund Total 

$ 17,488,997 $	 81,79s $ 11,451,264 $ $ 29,022,0s6 

4,209,927	 1 19,133 4,329,060 
6,646,698 8,463,685 '15,1 10,383 

387,214 387,214 
194,037 259,232 453,770 

1,431 '1 57,050 58,481 
229,355 2,535,903 2,765,258 
305,879 7,940 313,8'19 

15,783,706 40,417,089 17,474,154 183,123 73,858,072 

587,409 6,265,094 6,852,503 
67,363 54,126,946 : 54,194,309 

874,250 874,250 
34,385,633 34,385,633 

173,383 762,090 4 Rt) 936,995 
17,484,296 4,250,000 21,734,296 

1,305 . 1,305 

$ SB,B20,BB3 $ 105,903,515 $ 40,368,361 $ 184,645 $ 245,277,404 

$ t ,060,106 $ 6,518 $ 1,814,6'13 $ 2,881,237 
447,382 447,382 

7,594,837 8,463,685 16,058,522 
20 20 

30,687 4,192 34,879 

7,897,635 1 ,1 50,002 ,o: 9,047,937 
16,735,681 16,735,68'1 

1,228,801 - 1,228,801 
27,036,295 62,407,968 89,444,263 
27,812,886 27,812,886 

89,844,310 62,414,486 11,432,512 300 163,691,608 

22,528,676	 22,528,676 

184,345 184,345 

8,976,573	 8,976,573 
-	 43,489,029 43,489,029 

6,407,fi; : 6,407,173 

8,976,573 43,489,029 28,935,849 184,345 81,585,796 

$ _9q,8?qgq9_ $__1q9pqq,5!_ $___.10,!99,391_ $______19,649_ $ __u9,27J_19!­
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ASSETS 
Unrestricted: 

Cash and investments 
Receivables: 

Accounts, net
 
Assessments
 
Advances
 
Accrued interest
 

Due from other funds
 
Due from component unit
 
Prepaid items
 

Restricted: 
Cash and investments 
Receivables: 

Taxes
 
Assessments
 
Advances
 
Grants
 
Accrued interest
 

Due from component unit
 
Prepaid items
 

Total assets 

L¡ABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities payable from unrestricted assets: 

Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Deferred revenue 
Other accrued liabilities 

Liabilities payable from restricted assets: 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Due to component unit 
Deferred revenue 
Unearned revenue 

Total liabilities 

Fund balances: 
Unreserved 

Total fund balances (deficits) 

Total liabilities and fund balances 

Gity of Portland, Oregon
 
Combining Balance Sheet
 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds
 
June 30, 2009 

Assessment Emergency Development

Collection Communication Services
 

79,287 $ 3,247,316 2,626,028 

1,672,329_ 774,624 
3,477 6,643,221 

uu: 18,796 46,532 
1,431 

5,418 
94,928 201,891 

$ ________q9l?3_ $ ____9, 0!1,899_ $ _19ÆZJ1!_ $ 

$ -$ 31,261 $ 260,943 $ 
447,382 

3,477 779,202 6,643,221 
24,879 

: : : 

3,477 810,463 7,376,425 

79.946 4,224,337 2,921,289 

79,946 4,224,337 2,921,289 

$_______93t?!_ $ 5,034,800 $ ___-19,2e7;/J!_ $ 

Property
 
Management
 

License
 

138,176 

5,77; 

143,951 

61,668 

61,668 

82,283 

t¿¡,gst 
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Private for Hire Business Special
Transportation License Convention Finance and 

Cable Safety Surcharge and Tourism Resource 

$ 5,040,1 85 $ 
1,028,175 

387,214
47,283 

6,455 

227 ,803 $ 54 $ 342,425 $ r Z,OZO 

698,799 

2,015 12,694 4,807 504 

- 48,225 

$___q,59991¿_ $__________?e9,819_ $ _12,748-$____ru49,091_ $_______61,3ee_ 

$ 635,198 $ I 805 $ - 36'074 $ 

: 

635,1 98 9,805 - 36,074 

5,874,114 220,013 12,748 1,009,957 6.1,399 

5,874,114 220,013 12,748 1,009,957 61,399 

$___Q,50e,312_ $________?29,8_19_ $*________l¿11!_ $_____1plgpgl_ $___Ql,3gg_ 

Continued next page 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Combining Balance Sheet, Continued
 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds
 
June 30, 2009
 

ASSETS 
Unrestricted: 

Cash and investments 
Receivables: 

Accounts, net
 
Assessments
 
Advances
 
Accrued interest
 

Due from other funds
 
Due from component unit
 
Prepaid items
 

Restricted: 
Cash and investments 
Receivables: 

Taxes
 
Assessments
 
Advances
 
Grants
 
Accrued interest
 

Due from component unit
 
Prepaid items
 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities payable from unrestricted assets: 

Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Deferred revenue 
Other accrued liabilities 

Liabilities payable from restricted assets: 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Due to component unit 
Deferred revenue 
Unearned revenue 

Total liabilities 

Fund balances: 
Unreserved 

Total fund balances (deficits) 

Total liabilities and fund balances 

Housing Campaign Parks Local Children's 
lnvestment Finance Option Levy lnvestment 

2,399,277 $ 1,280,456 

25,06; 9,208 

223,937 
2,605 

109,469 7,379,314 8,231,265 

289,061 298,348 

874,250 

93,553 7g,u; 

1,30s 

$ ____?199J!2_ $ __l¿!9,694_ $ 7,761,928 ** 

$ 18,537 $ - _qv 

168,937 
: 

2,731,522:: 
39,065 

,:,|,67;_ 239,121 
: 

226,539 231,675 2,970,643 

2,533,8'13 1,289,664 7,530,253 6,514,342 

2,533,813 1,289,664 7,530,253 6,514,342 

$_2,i99,3!?_ $ __:_28e_,66!_ $ __l_J91_p28_ $ 9,484,985 
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Portland 
Housing and Parks Police 

Grants 
Community 

Development Home Grant 
Memorial 

Trust 
Special 

Revenue Total 

-$ -$ 2,095,320 $ -$ 17,488,997 

36,000 4,209,927 
6,646,698 

387,214 
20,700 194,037 

1,431 
: 229,355 

305,879 

- 15,433 15,783,706 

587,409 
67,363 67,363 

874,250 
27,277,882 4,683,588 2,424,163 34,385,633 

13 173,383 
a 1to .1041,321,668 12,033,437 17,484,296 

$__29Égg,55q_ $____1qJg,3!q_ $__9,553,351_ $ ___2lØpzo_$____l_Qllg_ $ __99,84,899_ 

6,620 $ -$ 1,060,106 
447,382:n 7,594,837:- :­ 5,808 30,687 

4,021,236 1,077,199 67,678 7,897,635 
12,088,172 2,648,010 1,999,499 16,735,681 

433,915 47,305 708,5'16 1,228,801 
26,498,136 67,363 : 27,036,295 
11,650,258 12.033,437 4,129,191 27,812,886 

54,691,717 15,873,314 ttt-r- 12,428 89,844,310 

(26,092J67) 911,074 (351,530) 2,139,592 15,446 8,976,573 

(26,092j67\ 911,074 (351 ,530) 2,139,592 15,446 8,976,573 

$ _ 39, sgggqg_ $ ___l_Ql 84, 3sg_ $ __q, Þ!3, 391_ $ ___21 n p20-$ 
_____1_Q, 419_ $ __99,82q,883_ 
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Gity of Portland, Oregon
 
Combining Balance Sheet
 

Nonmajor Debt Service Funds
 
June 30, 2009
 

River District Downtown 
Urban Renewal Bonded Waterfront I nterstate 

Area Debt Debt lnterest Renewal Corridor 
Redemption and Sinking Bond Sinking Debt Service 

ASSETS 
Unrestricted: 

Cash and lnvestments -Þ 
Accrued interest receivable :$ :$ 

Restricted: 
Cash and investments 4,879,412 304,058 6,681,034 28,230 
Receivables: 

Taxes 1,399,320 532,532 807,866 610,388 
Assessments 
Accrued interest 154,620 42,151 108,209 18,111 

Due from component unit 

Total assets $ _____9¿33,-39¿_ $ ____87 8,7 41_$ ____75e7, 1 0e_ $ __Q99J¿9_ 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities payable from unrestricted assets: 

Accounts payable $ -$ -$ -$ 
Liabilities payable from restricted assets: 

Deferred revenue 1,017 ,694 391,221 599,899 443,842 

Total liabilities 1,017,694 391,221 599,899 443,842 

Fund balances: 
Reserved for debt service 
Unreserved 5,415,658 487,520 6,997,210 212.887 

Total fund balances 5,415,658 487,520 6,997,210 212,887 

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 6,433,352 $ ____ ü3f!1_$ ___1, 594_q9_ $ 656,729 
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Lents Town Center 
Urban Renewal 

Pension Debt South Park Block Airport Way Gas Tax Bond Area Debt 
Redemption Redemption Debt Service Redemption Redemption 

,,,33în-$ :$ :$ : 

3126'16: 'lll:lll ' ill:lll 4'uuu,',oooo 

94,305 105,076 40,779 - 5,098 

fi ___9;220,9.9_$______!,092¿tg_ $____1,8q1,269_ $______ll-,899_ $ _______5n_4!9. 

-$ -$ -$ 6,518 $ 

- 365,149 240,419 353,258 

- 365,149 240,419 6,518 353,258 

3,220,470 8,732,100 1,620,849 t,roá 174,188 

3,220,470 8,732,100 1,620,849 5,365 174,188 

$ ____3,220,479_$_______!.qgz¿lg_ $____L861,268_ $__ll-,sgg_ $ ____521_449" 

Continued next page 
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City of Portland, Oregon 
Combining Balance Sheet, Continued 
Nonmajor Debt Service Funds 

June 30, 2009 

ASSETS 
Unrestricted: 

Cash and lnvestments 
Accrued interest receivable 

Restricted: 
Cash and investments 
Receivables: 

ïaxes
 
Assessments
 
Accrued interest
 

Due from component unit 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities payable from unrestricted assets: 

Accounts payable 
Liabilities payable from restricted assets: 

Deferred revenue 

ïotal liabilities 

Fund balances: 
Reserved for debt service 
Unreserved 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and fund balances 

Gentral Eastside 
lndustrial 

District Debt 
Service 

:$ 

567,588 

308,344 

5,511 

881,443 $ 

-$ 

223,601 

223,601 

657,84; 

657,842 

881.443 $ 

Bancroft Bond 
lnterest and 

Sinking 

13,402,753 

5'1,802,997 
126,180 

65,331,930 $ 

-$ 
51.267.451 

51,267,451 

14,064,479 

14,064,479 

65,331,930 $ 

Convention
 
Genter Area Debt
 

Service
 

:$ 

1,351,537 

650,669 

38,557 

2,040,763 $ 

-9 o 

470,063 

470,063 

1,570,700 

1,570,700 

2.040.763 $ 

North Macadam
 
Urban Renewal
 

Area Debt
 
Redemption
 

't7,518 

451,039 

17,918 

+eG,¿Z¡ 

326,506 

326,506 

159,969 

159,969 

486,475 
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Willamette
 
Gateway Urban lndustrial Urban
 

Special Projects Renewal Area Renewal Area Governmentat
 
Debt Service Debt Redemption Debt Service Bond Redemption Totg!
 

* 70,413* u,,l8l:t :$ l$ 
16,907 16,964 7,811 - 40,417,089 

- 151,472 35,566 - 6,265,094 
2,323,949 - 54J26,946 

883 , uu 4,53; - 762,090 - 4,250,000 4,250,000 

$------æ41139- $--_-rcq,59?_ $_____lzpl_q_ $_______4,3?!ll3_ $_1"99p99,51_q_ 

-$ -$ -$ -$ 6,518 

2,323,949 109,428 25,488 4,250,000 62,407,968 

2,323,949 109,428 25,488 4,250,000 62,414,486 

17 ,7sO 5e,1 6; 22,42; 70,41; 43,4se,02é 

17 .790 59,1 64 22.425 70,413 43,489,029 

$______2341139_ $___1q9,59?_ $______lzpl!_ $_______1,3?0,411$_l_Q9,e99,515 

125 



Gity of Poftland, Oregon
 
Combining Balance Sheet
 

Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds
 
June 30, 2009
 

BFRESFacilities Locallmprovement Parks Capital 
GO Bond District Construction and 

Construction Construction Maintenance Total 
ASSETS 
Unrestricted: 

Cash and investments 6,292,086 5,159,178 $ 11,451,264 
Receivables: 

Accounts, net 46,820 72,313 119,133 
Assessments 8,042,572 421,113 8,463,685

.18,11;Accrued interest 68,267_ 72,853 259,232 
Due from other funds 57,050 57,050 
Due from component unit 2,535,903 2,535,903 
Prepaid items 7,940 7,940 

Restricted: 
Cash and investments 12,102,445 5,371,709 17,474,154 

Total assets $ 12,220,557 $ 14.449.745 $ 13,698,059 $ 40,368,361 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities payable from unrestricted 

Accounts payable 
assets: 

$ -$ 1,814,613 $ 1,814,613 
Deferred revenue 8,042,572 421,113 8,463,685 
Unearned revenue 20 20 
Other accrued liabilities 4,192 4J92 

Liabilities payable from restricted assets: 
Accounts payable 1,144,483 5,519 'l ,1 50,002 

Total liabilities 1.144,503 8,042,572 2,245,437 11,432,512 

Fund balances: 
Reserved 11,076,O54_ 11,452,622 22,528,676 
Unreserved 6,407,173 6.407,173 

Total fund balances 11,076,054 6,407,173 11,452,622 28,935,849 

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 12,220,557 $ 14,449,745 $ 13,698.059 $ 40,368,361 
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C¡ty of Portland, Oregon
 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
 

Nonmajor Governmental Funds
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

$pecial
Revenue Debt Service Capital Projects Permanent 
Funds Funds Funds Fund Total 

REVENUES 
Taxes 

Property 
Lodging 

$ 477,356 $ 
3,927,B1B 

97,345,416 $ $ 97,822,772 
3,927,B1B 

Licenses and fees 
lntergovernmental 
Charges for services 

28.851,047 
27,006,734 

2,285,049 
5,959,383 4,317,551 

6,844,321 

28,851,047 
37,283,668 

9, I 29,370 
Rents and reimbursements 40,062 13,438 53,500 
Miscellaneous service charges 
Loan colleclions 
Assessments 
lnvestment earnings 
Miscellaneous 

4,830,024 
8,031,536 

857,593 
2,248,837 
1,928,542 

4,S39,1 3; 
5,429,1 38 

366,512 

3,795,585 
1 ,1 50,885 
2,107,718 

5,867 

4,830,024 
8,031,536 
9,492,312 
8,834,727 
4,402,772 

Total revenues 80,484,s98 1 13,939,583 18,229,498 5,867 212,659,s46 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Public safety 
Parks, recreation and culture 
Community development 
Transportation and metered parking 

25,037,827 
10,000,465 
93,1 30,074 

58,345 

1 16,51 3 
1,458,217 
1,376,002 

-
2,600 

-
-

25,154,340 
11,461,282 
94,506,076 

58,345 
Leg¡slative/ Admin/ Support services 

Debt service and related costs: 
1Q7 ,661,874 786,746 38,740 - 108,487,360 

Princìpal 7,279,600 89,557,074 3,934,223 - 100,770,897 
lntêrest 
Debt issuance costs 

Capital outlay 

B,OOB 
472,279 

1 5,635,948 

40,603,736 
422,781 

190,745 
166,44B 

28,579,692 

-
-
-

40,802,489 
1,061 ,508 

44,215.640 

Total expenditures 259,284,420 131,370,337 35,860,580 2,600 426,517,937 

Revenues ove(under) expend¡tures . (178,7se,822) (17,430,754) (17,631 ,082) 3,267 (213,858,3e1 ) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES) 
Transfers in 16,260,220 17,025,995 6,097,979 39,384,1 94 
Transfers out (9,634,032) (4,000,000) (2,482,708) (16,116,740\ 
Proceeds from sale of capital assets 134,411 134,411 
Bonds and notes ¡ssued 
Bonds and notes premium 
Loans issued 

110,574,148 
1,390,471 

31,937,857 

1,540,000 

18,425,341 160,941 ,346 
1,390,471 
1,540,000 

Payments to refunded loan and bond escrow agents (24,865,000) (24,865,000) 

Total other f¡nancing sources(uses) 1 18,590,807 21 ,638,852 22,179,Q23 162,408,682 

Net change in fund balances (60,209,015) 4,208,098 4,547 ,941 3,267 (51 ,449,709) 

Fund balances - beginning 69,185,588 39,280,931 24,387,908 181,078 133,035,505 

Fund balances - ending $_____!,e29,529_$___l!1q9,0e9_$_____?g,ggþ,949_$ 1s4,345 $ 81,585,7e6 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 
For the Year Ended 30, 2009 

Property
Assessment Emergency Development Management 
Collection Communication Services License 

REVENUES 
Taxes 

Property -$ 
Lodging 

Licenses and fees 20,413,092 4,395,59; 
lntergovernmental 6,356,73é 
Charges for services 2,02Ws; 
Rents and reimbursements 
Miscellaneous service charges 215,453 4,596,434 1 8,1 3; 
Loan collections 
Assessments 856,220 
lnvestment earnings 2,535 79,38é 452,611 15,148 
Miscellaneous 10,053 7,790 

Total revenues 2,535 6,661,634 28,351,541 4,428,877 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Public safety 16,752,434-
Parks, recreation and culture 
Community development 33; 41 ,139,137 
Transportation and metered parking 
Legislative/ad min/su pport services 224 4,801 - 4,450,343 

Debt service and related costs: 
Principal 
lnterest 
Debt issuance costs 

Capital outlay 6S,680 

Total expenditures 554 16,825,915 41,139,137 4,450,343 

Revenues ove(under) expenditures 1,981 (10,164,281) (12,787,5s6) (21,466\ 

oTHER FtNANCtNG SOURCES(USES) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Bonds and notes issued 
Bonds and notes premium 

12,617,693 
(1,868,17e) 

2,025,279 
(8e8,072) 

Total other financing sources(uses 10,749,514 1,127,207 

Net change in fund balances 1,981 585,233 (11,660,389) (21,466\ 

Fund balances - beginning 77,965 3,639,104 14,581 ,678 103,749 

Fund balances - ending $ 79,946 $ 4,224,337 $ 2,921,289 $ 82,283 
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Private for Hire Business Special
Transportation License Convention and Finance and 

Gable Safety Surcharge Tourism Resource.. 

-$ $ $ $ _ 3,527,818
2,636,520 115,715 1,265,084 

73,545
60,368 _ : 

M7,04à 6,547 30,903 18,273 2,116 
1,347,055 

4,264,531 122,262 1,295,987 3,946,091 2,116 

4,205,270 41,322 302,420 3,229,575 105,151,850 

59,261 80,940 993,567 716,516 (105,149,734) 

- 10,000 
(503) -_ (1,500,831) Øoi ­

- 103,772,423 
- 1,390,471 

(503) 

58,758 80,940 (497,264) 716,109 13,160 

5,8'15,356 139,073 510,012 293,848 48,239 

$ _______s,gz1Í_4_ $ __?egpll $ _________:3f_48_ $ _____lp99,eÞZ_ $ ________q1,399_ 

Continued next page 
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Gity of Portland, Oregon
 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances, Continued
 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds
 
For the Year Ended 30, 2009
 

REVENUES 
Taxes 

Property 
Lodging 

Licenses and fees 
lntergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Rents and reimbursements 
Miscellaneous service charges 
Loan collections 
Assessments 
lnvestment earnings 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Public safety 
Parks, recreation and culture 
Community development 
Transportation and meiered parking 
Legislative/admi n/support services 

Debt service and related costs: 
Principal 
lnterest 
Debt issuance costs 

Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Revenues ove(under) expenditures 

oTHER FtNANCTNG SOURCES(USES) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Bonds and notes issued 
Bonds and notes premium 

Total other financing sources(uses 

Net change in fund balances 

Fund balances - beginning 

Fund balances - ending $ 

Housing 
lnvestment 

147,738 

8,031,536 

623,274 

8,802,548 

11,544,049 

-

7,279,600 
B,OOB 

18,831,657 

(10,029,109) 

958,1 49 
(893,928) 

6,801,725 

6,865,946 

(3,163,163) 

5,696,976 

2,533,813 $ 

Camþaign 
Finance 

35,000 

35,000 

365,41; 

365,414 

(330,414) 

318,453 

318,453 

(1 1,e61) 

1,301,625 
'1,289,664 $ 

Parks Local 
Option Levy 

234,905 $ 

: 

390,256 

625,161 

8,866,379 

8,866,379 

(8,241,218\ 

(3,075,474) 

(3,075,474) 

(1 1 ,316,692) 

18,846,945 

7,530,253 $ 

Children's 
lnvestment 

242,451_ 

371,100_ 

613,551 

9,892,60; 

135,049 

10,027,653 

(9,414,102) 

(e,414,102) 

15,928,444 

6,514,342 
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Grants 

5,802,506 

5,802,506 

B,283,BBB 
361,487 

5,255,257 
58,345 

1,479,282 

. 

15,567,268 

31 ,005,527 

(25,203,021) 

265,096 
(1,154,242) 

(889,146) 

(26,092,167) 

$ ____€gp93J-q4 

Housing and
 
Community Portland Parks Police Special
 

Development Home Grant Memorial Trust Revenue
 

477,356:$ :$ 3,927,B1B 
25,044 28,851,047

'10,953,061 J,þO r,óóC 1 1,810 27,006,734 
199,287 2,285,049 

: 40,062 
- 4,830,024 

8,03'1 ,536
1,373 : 857,593 

957 73,554 131 2,248,837 
10,118 548,516 5,010 1,928,542 

10,965,509 3,661 ,335 886,463 16,951 80,484,598 

1,505 25,037,827 
772,5gg 10,000,465 

10,054,435 4,012,865 93,130,074 
58,345 

107,661,874 

7,279,600 
B,OOB 

472,279 
15,635,948 

10,054,435 4,012,865 772,599 1,505 259,284,420 

911,074 (351,530) 113,864 15,446 (178,799,822) 

65,550 16,260,220 
(242,3e6_) (9,634,032) 

110,574,148 
1,390,471 

(176,846) 118,590,807 

911,074 (351,530) (62,e82) 15,446 (60,209,015) 

2,202,574 69,185,5BB 

$ _______9_[qzl $ __lgfl,qlE $ ____:¡!9,591 $ ___l!t4Q_ $ _:______9p29,52!_ 
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City of Portland, Oregon 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Ghanges in Fund Balances 

Nonmajor Debt Service Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

River District Downtown 
Urban Renewal Bonded Debt Waterfront 

Area Debt lnterest and Renewal Bond lnterstate Corridor 
Redemption Sinking Sinking Debt Service 

REVENUES 
Taxes: 

Property 22,421,202- $ 7,782,369 $ 10,455,901 9,908,264 
lntergovernmental 
Assessments 
lnvestment earnings 432,286 97,061 330,670 83,597 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 22,853,488 7,879,430 10,786,571 9,991,861-.. 
EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Legislative/admin/support services 55,228 595,518 
Debt service and related costs: 

Principal 21,440,000 5,310,000 4,440,000 8,620,000 
lnterest 2,363,326 2,581 ,411 5,758,419- 1,517 ,436_ 
Debt issuance costs 

Total expenditures 23,858,554 7,891 ,411 10,793,937 10j37 ,436 

Revenues over (under) expenditures (1,005,066) (11,981) (7,366) (145,575) 

oTHER FTNANCTNG SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Bonds and notes issued 
Loans issued 
Payments to refunded loan and bond escrow agents 

Total other financing and uses 

Net change in fund balances (1,005,066) (11,e81) (7,366) (145,575) 

Fund balances - beginning 6,420,724 499,501 7,004,576 358,462 

Fund balances - ending $ _______q,4$,6Þ9_ $ ______192,5?!_ $ __q,e9z¿1!_ $ 212,887 
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Pension Debt 
Redemption 

300,6s0 
366,512 

667,192 

136,000 

4,208,643 
7,074,411 

411,012 

1 1,830,066 

(11,162,874) 

1 1 ,996,318
 
(4,000,000)
 

7,996,318
 

(3,166,556)
 

6,387,026 

South Park Block 
Redemption 

7,681 ,892 $ 

354,171 

8,036,063 

3,164,542 
5,616,552 

8,781,094 

(745,031) 

31,857,96; 

(23,325,000) 

8,532,964 

7,787,933 

944,167 

Airport Way 
Debt Service 

4,632,628_ 

116,344 

. 4,748,972 

3,090,000 
2,300,213­

5,390,213 
(641,241) 

(641,241) 

2.262.090 

Gas Tax Bond 
Redemption 

-$ 

551 

551 

1,668,431
 
274,035
 

11,769
 

1 ,954,235 

(1,953,684) 

1,955,464 

1,540,000 
(1,540,000) 

1,955,464 

1,780 

3,585 

$ ___Q¿?9t29_ $ ______qleJ_q9_ $ ____19?9,819_ $ ________q,3gg_ $ 

Lents Town Center
 
Urban Renewal
 

Area Debt
 
Redemption
 

7,701 ,328_ 

54,711 

.2.,756,039 

7,560,000 
164,501 

7,724,501 

31,538 

31,538 

142,650 

174,188 

Continued next page 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Ghanges in Fund Balances, Gontinued
 

Nonmajor Debt Service Funds
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

REVENUES 
Taxes: 

Property 
lntergovernmental 
Assessments 
lnvestment earnings 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Legislative/admin/support services 
Debt service and related costs: 

Principal 
lnterest 
Debt issuance costs 

Total expenditures 

Revenues over (under) expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Bonds and notes issued 
Loans issued 
Payments to refunded loan and bond escrow agents 

Total other financing and uses 

Net change in fund balances 

Fund balances - beginning 

Fund balances - ending 

Gentral Eastside 
lndustrial District 

Debt Service 

4,812,135_ 

40,392 

4,852,527 

4,000,000 
323,235 

4,323,235 

529,292 

529,292 

128,550 

657.842 

Bancroft Bond 
lnterest and 

Sinking 

-
4,765,574 
3,241 ,051­

8,006,625 

5,200,000 
2,294,208_ 

7,494,208 

512,417 

512,417 

Convention
 
Center Area Debt
 

Service
 

10,898,912 $ 

'1 15,933 

-- ,11,014,845 

6,275,000 
3,370,693 

9,645,693 

'1 ,369,152 

: 

1,369,152 

13,552,062 201 ,548 

$ _____11p91,429_ $ ______1, 529199_ $ 

North Macadam 
Urban Renewal
 

Area Debt
 
Redemption
 

7,865,640 

83,407 

7t949,047 

7,755,000 
1,275,917 

9,030,917 

(1,081,870) 

. 

(1,081,870) 

1,241,839 
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Willamette 
Gateway Urban lndustrial Urban 

Special Projects Renewal Area Renewal Area Governmental 
Debt Service Debt Redemption Debt Service Bond Redemption Total 

- $ 2,505,194 $ 679,951 $ - $ 97,345,416
5,959,383 - 5,959,383

73,560 - 4,839,1 34
147,828_ 18,554 6,598 5,304 5,429,138 

366,512 

6,180,771 2,523,748 686,549 5,304 11-3,939,583 

- 786,746 

2,035,458 2,390,000 675,000 1]25p00 89,557,074
4,136,245_ 124,008­

6,171,703 2,514,008 675,020 3,154,106 131 ,370,337 

9,068 9,740 11,529 (3,148,802) (17,430,754) 

-	 3,074,213 17,025,995 
(4,000,000) 

- 79,893 31,937,857 - . ol:3å3;333, 

- 3,154,106 21,638,852 

9,068 9,740 11,529 5,304 4,208,098 

8,722 49,424 10,896 65,109 39,280,931 

$______l-2199_ $___________qu_ql $ ________-4,425_$____J9,419_ $_19,499p39_ 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
 

Nonmajor Cap¡tal Projects Funds
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

REVENUES 
lntergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Rents and reimbursements 
Assessments 
lnvestment earnings 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Public safety 
Parks, recreation and culture 
Community development 
Legislative/ad min/su pport services 

Debt service and related costs: 
Principal 
lnterest 
Debt issuance costs 

Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Revenues over (under) expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Proceeds from sale of capital assets 
Bonds and notes issued 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Net change in fund balances 

Fund balances - beginning 

Fund balances - ending 

Facilities GO
 
Bond
 

Construction
 

284,540 

284,540 

1 16,513 

38,740 

166,448 
8,505,734 

8,827,435 

(8,s42,895) 

(1,2ee) 
134,411 

15,360,000 

15,493,112 

6,950,217 

4,125,837 

11,076,054 $ 

lmprovement 
D¡str¡ct 

Construction 

817,30; 

1,869,006 
447,928 

856 

3,1351095 

1,376,00; 

2,334,223 
178,479_ 

3,888,704 

(753,609) 

(1,505,414) 

3,069,34; 

1,563,927 

810,318 

5,596,855 

6.407.173 $ 

Parks Capital 
Construction and 
Ma¡ntenanenance Total 

4,317,551 $ 4,317,551 
6,027,016 6,844,321 

13,438 13,438 
1,926,579 3,795,585 

418,417 1,150,885 
2,106,862 2,107,718 

14,809,863 18,229,498 

1 16,513 
1,458,217_ 1,458,217 

1,376,002 
38,740 

1,600,000 3,934,223 
12,266 190,745 

166,448 
20,073,958 28,579,692 

23.144.441 35,860,580 

(8,334,578) (17,631,082) 

6,097,979 6,097,979 
(e75,ee5) (2,482,708) 

134,411 
18.429,341 

121.984 22,179,023 

(3,212,594) 4,547,941 

14,665,216 24,387,908 

11 452.622 $ 28,935,849 
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Nonmajor Proprietary Funds 

Nonmajor Proprietary Fund T¡res: 

Dnterpfíse FWnd.s may be used to report any activity for which a fee is charged
 

to externa-l users for goods and services.
 

Interno;l Seraíce F'r¿nds may be used to report any activity that provides 
goods or sereices to other funds, departrnents, or agencies of the primary governrnent 

a¡d its component units, or to other governments, on a cost-reimbursement basis. 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Combining Statement of Net Assets
 

Nonmajor Enterprise Funds
 
June 30, 2009
 

Portland 
Hydroelectric lnternational 

ASSETS Power Raceway 
Current assets (u nrestricted ) gCash and investments 412,503 2,007,222 $ 649,782 

Receivables: 
Accounts, net 1,885 

:Advances 
Accrued interest 19,817 14,997 4,351 

Prepaid expenses 1.719 23,800 5,743 

Total current assets (unrestricted) 434,039 2,047,904 659,876 

Current assets (restricted): 
Cash and investment 13,471,186 649,285 
Accrued interest receivables 179,339 

Total current assets (restricted) 13,650,525 649,285 

Total current assets 14,084.564 659,876?,6s7,18e 

Noncurrent assets: 
Capital assets: 

Land 4,500 586,696 
Construction in progress 2,791 
Buildings 6,199,790 
lmprovements to land 15,847,827 5,007,161 
Equipment 1,311,245 104,684 
lnfrastructure 44,123,22¿ 
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (18,388,153) (9,501,558) (2,126,847) 

Capital assets, net of accumulated 
depreciation and amortization 25,739,572 14,446,791 2,984,998 

Prepaid pension obligation 175,923 1,437 ,380 276,701 

Total noncurrent assets 25,915,495 15,884,171 3,261,699 

Total assets $ 4o,ooo,o59 $ 18,581,360 $ 3,e21,575 
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Spectator 
Solid Waste Parking Facilities Environmental 
Management Facilities Operating Remediation 

3,860,689 'l'1,507,035 $ 7,908,957 $ 3,662,894 30,009,082 

908,503 7,678 212,591 1,130,657 
60,000 60,000 

21,500 104,514 76,833 6,50; 248,521 
3,806 35,068 

4,794,498 11,619,227 8,258,381 3,669,403 ..31,483,328 

35,453 14,155,924 
179,339 

35_,453	 14,335,263 

4,794.498 11,654,680 8,258,381 3,669,403 45,818,591. ... 

229,259 10,578,071 4,528,031 1,563,332 17,489,889 
2,791 

- 39,835,205 95,008,430 1,768,170 142,811,595 
- 301,900 786,704 1,520,801-	 23,464,393 
-	 449,035 3,031,603 4,896,567 

44,123,225 
- (23,851,761) (32,264,066) (843,035) (86,975,420) 

229,259 27,312,450 71,090,702 4,009,268 145,813,040 

446,347 10,303 2,346,654 

675,606 27,312,450 71,090,702 4,019,571 148,1s9,694 

5,470,104 $ 38,967,130 $ 79,349,083 $ z,Ges,gz¿ $ '193,978,285 

Continued next page 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Gombining Statement of Net Assets, Continued
 

Nonmajor Enterprise Funds 
June 30, 2009 

Portland 
Hydroelectric lnternational 

LIABILITIES Power Golf Raceway 
Current liabilities (payable from 

unrestricted assets): 
Accounts payable 207,965 255,631 $ 45,121 
Compensated absences 24,591 136,995 26,788 
Bonds payable 714,636 175,541
Accrued interest payable 538 64,559 I 546 
Due to component unit
 
Other liabilities
 : 

Total current liabilities (unrestricted) 233,094 1,171,821 261 ,396 

Current liabilities (payable from 
restricted assets): 
Bonds payable 1,841,319 
Accrued interest payable 232,932 

Total current liabilities (restricted) 2,074,251 

Total current liabilities 2,307,345 1 ,171 ,821 261,396 

Noncurrent liabilities: 
Compensated absences 18,248 94,923 19,31'1 
Bonds payable 15,218,042 4,157,954 1,908,649 
Accrued interest payable 30,232 247,662 47,676 
Other postemployment benefits 2,954 64,328 17.774 

Total noncurrent liabilities 15,269,476 4,564,867 1,993,410 

Total liabilities 17,576,821 5,736,688 2,254,806 

NET ASSETS 
lnvested in capital assets, net of related debt 8,927,263 11,s92,791 1,284,998 
Restricted for debt service 13,434,846 
Unrestricted 61,129 1.251.881 381,771 

Total net assets $ _____4_,423_239_ s _12 ß1L,672_ $ ____1qq9J6e_ 
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Spectator 
Solid Waste Parking Facilities Environmental 
Management Facilities Operating Remediation Total 

g 445,671 $ 216,78e $ 845,873 $ 279,32s $ 2,796,37e51,367 34,773 274,51416,033 2,130,000 3,205,000 369 6,245,9791,367_ '2i,,331 237,882. 
:1 ^äi6? 

- 2,250,000 2,250,000 

514,438 2,476,948 4,288,755 3,064,502 12,010,954 

- 1,841,319 

514,438 2,476,948 4,288,755 3,064,502 14,085,205.. 

37,951 25,80s 196,238
610,798 22,744,610 46,220,281 14,104 90,874,438 

76,912 1,76s 404,247 
25,005 7,386 117,447 

750,666 22,744,610 46,220,281 49,060 91,592,370 

25,221,5s8 50,509,036 3,1 13,562 105,677 ,575 

229,259 2,437,84A 21,665,420 4,009,268 s0,146,839 
13,434,846

3,975,741 11,307,732 7,174,627 566,144 24,719,025 

$ _____l¿ggpgg_ s __131!þ,572* $ __?g,81gp1z_ $ *_____!,57þ112* $ 88,300,710 
" 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Combining Statement of Net Assets
 

lnternal Service Funds
 
June 30, 2009
 

ASSETS 
Current assets (unrestricted ) 

Cash and investments 
Receivables: 

Accounls, net 
Accrued interest
 

Due from other funds
 
Due from component unit
 
lnventories
 
Prepaid expenses
 

Total current assets (unrestricted) 

Noncu rrent assets (unrestricted ): 
Capital assets: 

Land 
Construction in progress 
Buildings 
lmprovements to land 
Equipment 
Software 
lnfrastructure 
Accumulated depreciation and amortization 

Capital assets net of accumulated
 
depreciation and amodization
 

Prepaid pension obligation 

Total noncurrent assets (unrestricted) 

Noncu rrent assets (restricted): 
Cash and investments 

Total noncurrent assets 

Total assets 

Health 
lnsurance 
Operating 

21,124,098 $ 

146,445 

: 

5,290 

Facilities
 
Services
 

Operating
 

23,086,777 

161,023 
211,991 

51,175 
7,322 

59,591 

21,275,833 23,577,879 

7,726,182 
9,560,323 

140,286,335 
873,162 
624,569­

(48,003,899) 

111,066,672 

265,307 1.428.828 

CityFleet
 
Operating
 

17,719,625 

216,542 
138,106 
24,572 

1,263,630 
55,983 

19,4'18,458 

512,309 
271,171 

57,655,402 

(27,047,603) 

31,391,279 

3,357,649 

265,307 112,495,500 34,748,928 

265,307 116,406,621 34,748,928 

$ 21 ,541 ,140 $ 1 39,984,500 $ 54,1 67,386 
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Printing and 
Distribution lnsurance 
Services and Claims 
Operating Operating 

2,209,147 $ 20,196,919 $ 

122,223 8,808 
13,063 162,436 

_63,1 46 

14,445 256,595 

Workers'
 
Compensation
 
Self lnsurance
 

Op-erating
 

18,991 ,'101 

156,365 

6,416 

Technology 
Services 

29,272,425 $ 

931,865 
254,388 

'169,701 

836,1 95 
321,199 

2,422,027 20,624,758 .19,153,882 31,785,773 


5,344,551 
920,064 

5,370,027 22,651,785 

(4,165,657) 
11,gg3,54; 

(20,105,767) 

1,204,370 20,804,175 

1,137,836 626,986 586,464 3,990,628 

2,342,206 626,986 586,464 24,794,803 

2,342,206 626,986 586,464 24,794,803
 

$ 4,764,233 $ 21,251,744 $ 19,740,346 $ SO,S8O,SZO $ 


Enterprise 
Business 
Solutions 
Services Total 

2,771,828 $ 135,371,920 

1,440,461 
1,003 1,083,797 

75,747 
: 240,169 

2,099,825 
6,354 725,876 

2,779,185 141,037,795 

7,726,182 
15,417,183 

141,477,570 
873j62 

86,301,783 
35,887,386 35,887,386 

11,993,542 
(99,322,926) 

35,887,386 200,353,882 

11,393,698 

35,887,386 211,747,580 

3,911,121 

35,887,386 215,658,701 

38,666,s71 $ 356,696,496 

Continued next page 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Combining Statement of Net Assets, Continued
 

lnternal Service Funds 
June 30, 2009 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities (payable from unrestricted assets): 

Accounts payable 
Self insurance claims 
Compensated absences 
Bonds payable 
Accrued interest payable 
Other liabilities 

Total current liabilities (unrestricted) 

Noncurrent liabilitites: 
Self insurance claims 
Compensated absences 
Bonds payable 
Notes and loans payable 
Accrued interest payable 
Other postemployment benefits 

Total noncurrent liabilities 

Total liabilities 

NEÏ ASSETS 
lnvested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

Health 
lnsurance 
Operating 

4,786,422 
3,441,625 

48,269 
9,530 

813 

8,286,659 

35,06; 
363,058 

45,724 
11,759 

455,609 

8,742,268 

12,798,872 

$ 12,798,872 $ 

Facilities
 
Services
 
Operating
 

2,470,483 g 

114,518 
3,961,327 

268,802 
400 

CityFleet
 
Operating
 

1,185,316 

320,579 
120,616 

10,287_ 

6,8'15,530 1,636,798 

76,1 65 223,121 
42,173,635 4,594,714 

246,202 578,518 
47,904 111,481 

42,543,906 5,507,834 

49,359,436 7,144,632 

66,938,298 31,391,279 
23,686,766 15,631,475 

90,625,064 $ 47,022,754 
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Printing and Workers' Enterprise
Ðistribution lnsurance Compensation Busíness 
Services and Glaims Self lnsurance Technology Solutions 
Operatilrg Operating Operating Services Services Total 

74,2ee fi 134,777 129,292 $ 6,74s,360 $ 446,912 fi 15,972,861 

98,599 
5,237,427 

150,847 
1 ,913,61 1 

.11,000 1,032,043 8,366 
10,592,663 

1,784,221 
40,875 22,523 21,067 1,428,355 2,620,000 8,224,293 

3,486 1,921 1,796 91,112 72,536 450,753 
400 

217,259 5,547,495 2,076,766 9,296,870 3,147,814 37,025,191 

8,179,067 6,443,053 14,622,120
'109,59370,499 7,990 705,55; 6,048 1,234,043 

1,557,054 857,984 802,539 9,222,061 15,960,565 75,531,610 
10,313,363 10,313,363 

196,032 108,022 101 ,036 687,598 1,963,132 
37,423 15,566 14,618 301,146 539,897 

1,861,008 9,270,732 7,369,236 10,916,364 26,279,976 104,204,165 

2,078,267 14,817,727 9,446,002 20,213,234 29,427,790 141,229,356 

1,204,370 15,758,025 17,306,821 132,598,793 
1,481,596 6,434,017 10,294,344 20,609,317 (8,068,040) 82,868,347 

$___2,69!,e99_ $___6,491,012_ $**_1q¿9f ,311_ $_*_gg,3gz,3f2_ $___g¿!gJgl_ $:gþ_467_J40_ 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Gombining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets
 

Nonmajor Enterprise Funds
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Operat¡ng revenues: 
Service charges and fees 
Licenses and permits 
Rents and reimbursements 
Concessions 
Parking fees 
Miscellaneous 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Salaries and wages 
Operating supplies 
Professional services 
Utilities 
Miscellaneous 
Depreciation and amortization 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
lnvestment earnings 
lnterest expense 
Debt issuance costs 
Gain (loss) on sale of capital assets 
Miscellaneous 

Total operating revenues (expenses) 

lncome (loss) before transfers 

Transfers out 

Change in net assets 

Total net assets - beginning 

Total net assets - ending 

Hydroelectric 
Power Golf 

34,876 $ 6,763,756 $­
443,807 

1,089,884 

3,328,77' 91,523 

3,363,647 8,388,970.. 

288,242
 
1,031
 

304,252
 

263,742
 
607,392
 

1,464,659 

1,898,988 

385,558
 
(e86,383)
 

(8,616) 

2,967,435 
1,228,272 
1,120,852 

182,379 
1,585,235 

892,610 

7 ,976,783 

412,187 

85,715 
(275,832_) 

(286,313)
 
(7o,402)
 

(609,441) (546,832) 

1,289,547 (134,645) 

(254,26s) (31,259) 

1,035,278 (165,904) 

21 ,387 ,960 13,010,576 

$ _____n,423_,23þ_ $ _Uß!!,672_ $ 

Portland 
lnternational 

Raceway 

1,822,511 
99,585 

1.922,096 

738,879 
165,182 
220,033 

82,920 
254,663 
645,820 

2j07.497 

(185,401) 

18,777 
(135,440) 

444,060 
(13,553) 

3'13,844 

128,443 

(6,468) 

121,975 

1,544,794 

666,769 
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Spectator 
Solid Waste Parking Facilities Environmental 
Management Facilities Operaling Remediation Total 

$ t ,702,420 $ 804,798 $ 1,94s,814 229,644 11,481,308 
2,310,593 2,310,593 

283,040 4,851,821 481,970 7,883,149 
1,189,469 

9,365,59t 1,213,80; : 10,579,395 
15,344 254,896 988,953 4,355,000 9,034.487 

4,028,357. '10,708,326 9,000,391 5,066,614 42,478,401 

1,275,089 546,448 5,816,093 
105,750 92,476 137 1,592,848 

1,527,092 2,565,585 580,42; 3,033,473 9,351,708 
27,469 292,768 

630,867 3,440,064 1,980,804 1,460,724 9,616,099 
1,291,574 3,289,880 68,327 6,795,603 

3,538,798 7,417,168 5,851,'105 5,109,109 33,465,1'19 

489.559 3,291,158 3,149286 (42;495) 9,013,282 

101,660 406,795 294,665 69,670 1,362,840(35,574) (1,2e5,836) (2,8s6,717) (818) (5,586,600)- (162,684) (162,684)(1,e68) (e20,160) 6,657 (757,724) 
(21,862) (505) (114,e38) 

42,256 (1,971,885) (2,55s,395) 68,347 (5,259,106) 

531 ,815 1 ,319,273 593,891 25,852 3,754,176 

(807,394) (2,000,919) (107,854) (1,788) (3,209,951) 

(275,579) (681,646) 486,037 24,064 544,225 

4,480,579 14,427,218 28,354,010 4,551,348 87,756,485 

$ ___4,æqp!q_ $ __13J!þ82_ $ __?9,810,!12_ $ _____t_,57.9,412_$ __g8,ggq¡g_ 
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Gity of Portland, Oregon
 
lnternal Service Funds
 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Operating revenues: 
Service charges and fees $ 
Rents and reimbursements 
Miscellaneous 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Salaries and wages 
Operating supplies 
Professional services 
Utilities 
Claims 
Miscellaneous 
Depreciation and amortization 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Nonoperating revenues(expenses): 
lnvestment earnings 
lnterest expense 
Debt issuance costs 
Gain (loss) on sale of capital assets 
Miscellaneous 

Total operating revenues (expenses) 

lncome (loss) before contributions and transfers 

Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Capital contributions 

Change in net assets 

ïotal net assets - beginning 

Total net assets - ending $ 

Health 
lnsurance 
Operating 

35,533,268 $ 

2,647.890 

38,181,158 

884,025 
287 

'l ,914,3'10 

32,034,971
 
1,911,164­

36,744,757 

1,436,401 

626,042 
(21,147_) 

(12,ee5) 

591,900 

2,028,301 

(5,44s) 

2,022,852 

10,776,020 

12,798,872 $ 

Facilities 
Services CityFleet
Operating Operating 

23,419,480 $ 26,024,149 $ 
889,931
482,987 139,563 

24,792,398 26,163,712 

3,003,093 
602,992 

4,438,782 
3,134,170 

9,687,228 
2,366,926 

23,233,191 

1,559,207 

846,052 
(1,760,995) 

(3e,600) 
(6e,e83) 

(1,024,526) 

534,68't 

4,814,913 
(194,772_) 

5,154,822 

85,470,242 

6,636,343 
7,619,673 
2,765J66 

30,539 

3,750,235 
3,742,732 

24,544,688 

1,619,024 

549,617 
(267,607) 

139,507 
(14e,607) 

271,910 

1,890,934 

(74,849) 
200,000 

2,016,085 

45,006,669 

90,625,064 $ 47,022,754 $ 

Printing and
 
Distribution
 

Services
 
Operating
 

6,973,851 

53,178 

7,027,O2g 

1,922,923 
642,922 
950,238 

3,081,44; 
572,723 

7,170,253 

(143,224) 

59,1 96 
(90,685) 

(277,025) 
(55,730) 

.(364,244) 

(507,468) 

(25,462) 

(532,930) 

3,218,896 

2,685,966 
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Workers' Portland Police Enterprise
lnsurance Compensation Association Business 

and Claims Self lnsurance Technology Health Solutions 
Operating Operating Services lnsurance Services Total 

9,374,126 $ 4,105,281 50,919,470 $ -$ 156,349,625 
76,855 966,786 

154,491 251,688 241,036 :n 3,970,833 

9,528,617 4,356,969 51,23.7,361 161,287 ,244 

1,206,582 886,657 22,751,556 70,940 37,362,119 
3,555 36,1 88 5,354,347 286,1 95 14,s46,159 

2,671,576 888,024 23,956,862 87,873 2,529,073_ 40,201,904 
40,107 3,204,816 

653,402 1,408,872 8,358 34,105,603 
1,219,819 494,542_ 6,646,575 79,003 1,292 26,871,305 

3,487,796 10,170,177 

5,754.934 3,714,283 62,237,243 175,234 2,887,500 166,462,083 

3,773,683 642,686 (10,9ee,882) (175,234) (2,887,500) (5,174,839) 

613,249 598,683 963,378 47,140 63,789 4,367,146 
(49,970_) (46,740_) (1,272,256) (3,581,e36) 

(30,623) (30,623) 

(30,709) (28,725\ 
(1,694,061) 

(195,461 ) 

(1,871,179) 
(543,210) 

532,570 523,218 .(2,229,023) .. ._ 47,140 .. . (8,747) 
-
(1,659,802) 

4,306,253 1,'165,904 (13,228,905) (128,094) (2,8e6,247) (6,834,641) 

(15,499) (13,405) 
5,768,619 
(207,543) (1,844,794) 

5,141,570 15,725j02 
(2,381,773) 

14,012 6,993,458 7,207,470 

4,290,754 1,152,499 (7,653,817) (1,972,888) 9,238,781 13,716,158 

2,143,263 9,141,84s 44,021,159 1,972,888 201,750,982 

$___Q,434,912_ $ ___lg,n#!!_$__Q9,392,342_ $__--____________ $___g¿gslq.L $ 21þ,497_,140_ 

149 



City of Portland, Oregon
 
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds
 

Combining Statement of Cash Flows
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from customers and users 
Receipts from interfund services provided 
Payments to suppliers 
Payments to employees 
Payments for interfund services used 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activiiies 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Transfers out 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATEC 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Proceeds from sale of bonds and notes 
Premium on notes and bonds issued 
Sale of capital assets 
Acquistion of capital assets 
Principal paid on bonds, notes and capital leases 
lnterest paid on bonds, notes and capital leases 
Debt issuance costs 

Net cash used by capital related
 
financing activities
 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
lnterest on investments 

Net increase (decrease) in cash
 
and cash equivalents
 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JuIy 1, 2OOT 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, June 30. 200! 

Reconcilation of cash and cash equivalents to 
the Statement of Net Assets: 
Unrestricted cash and cash equivalents 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 

Total cash and cash equivalents 

Hydroelectric
 
Power
 

$ 3,363,647 $ 

(2e1,427) 
(285,22e) 
(115,838) 

2,681,153 

(254,26e) 

(1,755,146) 
(e88,707) 

(2,743,853) 

555,232 

238,263 

13,645,426 

'13,883,689 $ 

412,503 $ 
13,471,186 

13,883,689 $ 

Golf 

Portland 
lnternational 

Raceway 

8,517,209 fi 2,092,921 

(3,483,643) 
(2,955,584) 

(587,078) 

(5e3,1 B1 ) 
(743,015) 
(1le,21e) 

1,490,904 637.506 

(31,25e) (6,468) 

t,i+q 

(676,052) (168,095) 
(244,0_29) (127,812) 

(e18,837) (2e5,907) 

79,148 16,590 

619,956 351,721 

2,036,551 298,061 

2,656,507 $ 649,782 

2,007,222 g 649,782 
649,285 

2,656,507 $ 649,782 
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Spectator 
Solid Waste Parking Facilities Env¡ronmental
Management Fac¡lit¡es Operating Remediation Total 

$ 4,693,477 $ 11,092,492 $ 9,176,214 S 5,066,614 $ 44,002,573
4,260 _ 4,260

(2,085,740) (3,433,263) (1,601,417) (4,31e,259) (15,7e7 ,e2B)(1,242,441) (530,b37) (s,2s6,806)
(388,554) (2,707,BB0) (183,e14) (428,374) (4,530,858) 

981 ,002 4,951,349 7,390,883 (21 1 ,556) 17 ,921 ,241 

(807,3e4) (2,000,e1e) (107,854) (1,78S) (3,20e,e51) 

-	 21,450,000 - 21,450,000
,38,4_27 - 938,427: 	 , - 1,244 

1ro,óse¡ (23,s10,;00) ,, J33,3á3ì rãorr o'¿ï?',Ziïl(21,545) (1,471,e70) (3,008,e27) (507) (5,863,S97) 

(35,003) (3,056,227) (6,060,003) (Bos) (13,1 10,63S) 

111,242 366,443 269,565 80,364 1,478,584 

249,846 260,646 1,492,591 (133,788) 3,079,236 

3,610,843 11,28t4,841 6,416,366 3,796,682 41 ,085J70 

$ 3,q60,689 $ 11,542,487 $ 7,90S,957 $ 3,662,894 $ 44,165,006 

$ 3,860,68e $ ,, r1l,::: $ 7,e08,e57 $ 3,662,8e4 g 
- 35,453 	 ?î14,155,924?::,::? 

$ 3,860,689 g 11,542,459 $ 7,90S,957 $ 3,662,894 $ 44,165,006 

Continued next page 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds
 

Combining Statement of Cash Flows. Continued
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to nel 
cash provided (used) by operating activities:
 

Operating income (loss)
 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
 

to net cash provided (used) by operating activities: 
Depreciation and amortization of capital assets 

Change in assets and liabilities:
 
Accounts and contracts receivable
 
Checks and accounts payable
 
Accrued compensated absences
 
Due from (to) other funds
 
Other assets
 
Accrued other postemployment benefits
 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

Ngncash ¡nformation 
Non-operating prepaid PERS amortization 

lncrease in fair value of investments 
(classified as cash equivalents) 

Hydroelectric 
Power 

1,898,988 $ 

607,392 

171,760 
3,365 

(1,720) 
1,368 

2,681 153 $ 

8,616 $ 

2,405 

Golf 

412,187 g 

892,6'10 

149,276 
24,980 

6,218 

(23,800) 
29,433 

$ 
----1f9'9=01 

70,402 $ 

14,396 

Portland 
lnternat¡onal 

Raceway 

(185,401) 

645,820 

170,825 
10,399 
(6,650) 

(5,744) 
8,257 

___632,591 

'13,553 

4,126 
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Spectator 
Solid Waste Parking Facilities Environmental 
Management Facilities Operating Remediation Total 

$ 489,559 $ 3,291,158 $ 3,149,286 $ (42,495)$ 9,013,282 

1,291,574 3,289,880 68,327 6,795,603 

669,381 384,166 175,823 ^ 1,549,471(210,585) (37,356) 775,8e4 (253,2ee) 4}1,7ss
24,137 12,490 39,560 

- 21,807 - 21,807 
(3,806) - (35,070) 
12,316 - 3,421 54,795 

$ 981,002 $ 4,951,349 $ 7,390,883 $ (211,556) $ 17,921,241 

$ 21,S62 $ .114,e38$ $ 505 $ 
17,784 65,174 39,647 15,657 159,189 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
lnternal Service Funds
 

Combining Statement of Cash Flows
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from customers and users 
Receipts from interfund services provided 
Payments to suppliers 
Payments to employees 
Payments for interfund services used 
Claims paid 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
 

Transfers in
 

Transfers out
 

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital
 
financing activities
 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Proceeds from sale of bonds 
Sale of capital assets 
Acquisition of capital assets 
Principal paid on bonds, notes and capital leases 
lnteresl paid on bonds, notes and capital leases 
Bond issuance costs 

Net cash provided (used) by capital related 
financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
lnterest on investments 

Net increase (decrease) in cash
 
and cash equivalents
 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, July 1, 2008 

CASH AND CASH EqUIVALENTS, June 30, 2009 

Reconcilation of cash and cash equivalents to 
the Statement of Net Assets: 
Unrestricted cash and cash equivalents 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 

Health Facilities 
lnsurance Services 
Operating Operating 

$ 38,014,074 $ 2,226,660 $ 
167,084 22,474,749 

(474,4251 (12,826,500) 
(851,532) (3,018,578) 
(53e,e60) (3,717,600) 

(31,782,s25) 

4,532,816 5, 1 38,73 1 

4,814,913 
(5,44s) (1e4,772) 

(5,44e) 4,620,141 

(3e,6d) 
(3,421,484) 

lt,tai¡ (4,35e,802) 
(13,043) (1,847 ,260-) 

(20,805) (e,668,146) 

584,720 795,003.00 

5,091,282 885,729 

16,032,816 26,112,169 

$ 21,124,098 $ 26,997,898 $ 

$ 21 ,124,098 $ 23,086,777 $ 
- 3,911,121 

Printing and 
D¡str¡bution 

C¡tyFleet Services 
Operating Operating 

26,010,939 $ 1,099,336 
97,404 5,927,307 

(13,018,479) (4,035,016) 
(6,424,246) (1,867 ,715) 
(1,574,457_) (e50,238) 

5,091 ,161 173,674 

(74,849) (25,462) 

(74,84e) (25,462) 

648,7g; 7,æ; 
(7J64,002) (357,502) 

(e8,232) (33,28e) 
(165,116) (55,e61) 

(6,778,613) (43e,1 1 8) 

524,151 59,144 

(1 ,238,150) (231,762) 

18,957,775 2,440,909 

__17 J 1 e,625_$ ____2,n9-J 47 _ 

17,719,625 g 2,209,147 

Total cash and cash equivalents $ _?lJ?4pgq_ $ __?9,e92,q99_ $ _:I_JJ9,625-S ____2,20e147­
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Workers' Portland Police Enterprise
lnsurance Compensation Association Business 

and Claims Self lnsurance Technology Health Solutions
Operat¡ng Operating Services lnsurance Services Total 

$ 1s1,430 $ 251,688 $ 5,041,911 $ 16e $ g 72,796,207 
9,368,379 4,105,281 45,424,650 87,564,854 

(2,465,165) (1,002,378) (13,060,919) (1s1,489) tsir (47,034,466) 
(1,251,681) (e00,726) (22,307,729) (62,880) (36,685,087) 
(2,373,34e) (726,796) (12,0s6,631) (15,38;) (2,369,5s3) (24,323,871) 
(1,e60,363) (1,626,948) (8,358) (35,378, 194) 

1,469,251 100,121 3,041,282 (175,065) (2,432,528) 16,939,443 

5,141,570 15,725,102(1s,4;) (1a,40;) '¿13?;3i3', (,844,7s;) (2,381,773) 

(15,499) (13,405) 5,561,076 (1,844,794) 5,141,570 13,343,329 

10,313,363 10,313,363 
616,771 

(16,859,654) (27,802,642) 
(1S,34;) (17,1;) (3,838,750) (8,373,336) 
(30,831) (28,840) (1,360,56e) (3,501,620) 

(30,623) (30,623) 

(4e,174) (45,ee8) (11,776,233) (28,778,087) 

560,596 555,462 904,071 58,843 62,786 4,104,776 

1,965,174 596,1 B0 (2,269,804) (1,961 ,016) 2,771,828 5,609,461 

18,231,745 18,394,921 1,961,01631,542,229 133,673,580 

20,196,919$ 1A,SS1,101 $ 29,272,425 $ _$ ___2ll_1_,828_$ __1qg¿gg, 04 1_ 

20,196,919 $ 18,991,101 $ 29,272,425- $ 2,771,828 $ 135,371,920
-$ 3,911,121 

$ 20,196,919 $ 18,991,101 $ 29,272,425 $_ $ 2,771,828 $ 139,283,041 

Continued next page 

155 



City of Portland, Oregon
 
lnternal Service Funds
 

Combining Statement of Cash Flows, Continued
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net 
cash provided (used) by oPerating activ¡t¡es: 

Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to 

net cash provided (used) by operating activities: 
Depreciaiion and amortization of capital assets 
Capital assets transferred to Enterprise Business 

Solutions Services Fund 

Debt transferred to Enterprise Business Solutions 
Services Fund 

Change in assets and liabilities:
 
Accounts and contracts receivable
 
lnventories
 
Checks and accounts payable
 
Accrued compensaied absences
 
Due from (to) other funds
 
Other assets
 
Accrued claims
 
Other accrued liabilities
 
Other postemployment benefits
 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

Noncash information: 
Non-operating prepaid PERS amortization 
Capital contribution 
lncrease in fair value of investments 
(classified as cash equivalents) 

Printing and 
Health Fac¡l¡ties Distribution 

lnsurance Services CityFleet Services 
Operating Operating Operating Operating 

1,436,401 $ 1,559,207 $ r,619,024 $ (143,224) 

2,366,926 3,742,732 572.723 

(35,665) (30,7e8) (3e,6e5) 
(481,583) 

2,811,476 1,319,074 54,261 (310,647) 

31,576 21,580 215,286 52,060 
(55,326) (24,572l, 39,309 

(5,2e0) (5e,5e1) (55,e83) (14,448) 
252,446 

6,207 22,526 52,794 17,596 

e::: 
4,532,816 $ 5,138,731 $ 5,091,161 $ 173,674 

12,995 $ 69,9S4 $ 164,456 $ 55,731 
- 6,785 

108,900 121,955 74,010 8,949 
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Workers' Portland Police Enterprise
lnsurance Compensation Association Business 

and Claims Self lnsurance Technology Health Solutions
Operating Operating Services lnsurance Services Total 

$ 3,773,683 $ 642,686 $ (10,eee,S82) $ (175,234) $ (2,eS7,500) $ (5,174,S3e) 

- 3,487,756	 10,170,177 

- 35,883,246	 35,883,246 

- (28,8e3,928)	 (28,893,928) 

(8,80e) - (35e,8e0) 169 -	 (474,688) 
- (311,705)

(943,563) (310,421) 3,930,e87	 - 446,s1; .1á33,3?3'
204,654_ (14,340) 259,912 - 14,414 785,142 

- (ee,205)	 (13e,7e4)
(256,5e5) (6,416) 42,970 - (6,354) (361,707) 

(1 ,s06,e61) (21s,075) . :tss,so4l	 " Îá3:33Îì 
6,842 6,687 '140,945 

$ ___1199¿91_$ *______19J31_$ _**_q,011t9?_$ __(1z9,0qÐ$ ___9,432,52q$ ___19,e99119_ 

$ 30,709$ 28,725 $ 195,460$ -$ 	 -$ 558,060 
_ 6,785

95,194 85,508 121,203 (6,486) 20,922 630,155 
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Fåduciary Funds Þ 

Pension Tnrst Ftrnds: 

Fire ønd Políce Disabilítg ønd 
Retirement Fwnd 

This fund provÍdes pension and benefits for 
members of the Fire Bureau and Police Bureau, 
their widows a¡d children. 

Fire ønd. Police Dísøbilitg ønd 
Retír ement Res era e Fund 

This fund is a reserve for the Flre and Police 
Disability and Retirement Fund in the event of 
an emergency. 

Fire c;nd Políce Supplemental
 
Retir ement R.es eroe Fund
 

This fund is a reserve for supplemental retirement 
benefits to certain members of the Fire and Police 
Bureaus. 

z 
U(tAgency Funds: 

Trustee Fwnd 
This fund is a depository for monies paid to the 
City Treasurer primarily for palnnent of obligations, 
and to guarantee performance of future services. 

Multnomo.h C ountg Busínes s
 
Income Tax Fund
 

This fund accounts for revenues and expenses 
associated with collection and disbursement of 
Multnomah County business income taxes. 

Clearing ^ftrnds 
These fi.¡nds account for tra¡sfers from other funds 
to pay City payroll, beneflts, accounts payable, 
internal transactions and fire and police pension 
beneflts. 



City of Portland
 
Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets
 

Pension Trust Funds
 
June 30, 2009
 

Fire and Police 
Fire and Police Disability and
 
Disability and Retirement
 
Retirement Reserve
 

ASSETS
 
Cash and investments 1 1,950,086 $ 750,000 $
 
Receivables:
 

Accounts, net 157,454 
Accrued interest 432,345 

Due from other funds 6,569,936 
Prepaid expenses 368,037 

Total current assets 19,477,858 750,00_0 

Capital assets: 
Equipment 28,821 

Accumulated depreciation and amortization . ...J28,821) 

Net capital assets 

Total assets 19,477,858 750,000... 
LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 7,846,025 
Compensated absences 225,752 
Accrued interest payable 62,768 
Bonds payable 502,722 
Other postemployment benefits 15,517 

Total liabilities 8,656,784 

NET ASSETS 
Held in trust for pension benefits $ 10,821,074 $ 750,000 $ 

Fire and Police 
Supplemental 

Retirement 
Reserve Total 

58,578 12,758,664 

499 
157,454 
432,844 

6,569,936 
368,037 

59,077 20,286,935 

28,821 
(28,821) 

59,Q77 20,296,935 

n1 7,846,115 
229,752 

62,768 
502,722 

15,517 

90 8,656,874 

sa,gez $ rr,630,061 
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City of Portland
 
Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets
 

Agency Funds
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Multnomah 
County Business Clearing 

Trustee lncome Tax Funds Total 
ASSETS 
Cash and investments 6,293,501 $ 779,448- $ 32,484,877 $ 35,557,826 
Receivables: 

Accounts, net 45,259 45,259 
Accrued interest 8,341 17,099 25,440 

Total assets $ _____9,342J_Ql_ $ ________299,512_ g ___32Aþ!,ül_ $ *__99,6æ,5?9-

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable -$ -$ 3,974 $ 3,974 
Salaries and withholding taxes 28,242,803 28,242,803 
Other liabilities 6,347,101 796,547 4,238,100 11,381,748 

Total liabilities $ o,¡¿2, t ot g 796.547 $ 32,484,877 $ 39,628,525 
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City of Portland
 
Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets
 

ADDITIONS 
Contributions 

Employer 
Plan member 
Other 

ïotal contributions 

lnvestment earnings 

Total additions 

DEDUCTIONS 
Benefits and refunds paid to plan 

members and beneficiaries 
Refunds 
Administrative expenses 

Total deductions 

Change in net assets 

Net assets - beginning 

Net assets - ending 

Pension Trust Funds
 
June 30, 2009
 

Fire and Police Fire and Police 
Fire and Police Disability and Supplemental 
Þisability and Retirement Retirement 
Ret¡rement Reserve Reserve Total 

104,414,913 $ 104,414,913 
19,386 :$ 19,386 

292,763 :n 292,763 

104,727,062 104,727,062 

1,224,470 1,724 1,226,194 

'105,951 ,532 1,724 '105,953,256 

96,233,377 7,940_ 96,241,317 
40,187 40,187 

3,484.184 3,484,184 

99,757,748 7,940 99,765,688 

6,193,784 (6,216) 6,187,568 

4,627,290 750,000 65,203 5,442,493 

10,821.074 $ 75q,000 $ 58,987 $ 11,630,061 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
 

Trustee 
Assets: 

Cash and investments 
Receivables: 

Accounts, net
 
Accrued interest
 

Total assets 

Liabilities 

Multnomah Co. Business lncome Tax 
Assets: 

Cash and investments 
Accrued interest 

Total assets 

Liabilities 

Clearing 
Assets: 

Cash and investments 

Liabilities: 
Checks and accounts payable 
Salaries, withholdings and taxes payable 
Other liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Total - All Agency Funds 
Assets: 

Cash and investments 
Receivables: 

Accounts, net
 
Accrued interest
 

Total assets 

Liabilities: 
Checks and accounts payable 
Salaries, withholdings and taxes payable 
Other liabilities 

Total liabilities 

AgencY Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Balance Balance 
July 1,2008 Additions Deletions June 30, 2009 

5,644,553 $ 49,989,487 $ 49,340,539 $ 6,293,501 

348,325 303,066 45,259 
2,350 31,273 25,282 8,341 

$ _____1,619p9L $ ____q9,399,09q_ $ ____19,699,892_ $ ____6,91U_qL 

$ ___1,639p!3_ $ ___19é9g,eqz_ $ ___1?,895,199_ $ ____q,39¿ql_ 

$ 716,372 $ 40,931,250 $ 40,868,174 $ 779,448 
13,306 951 ,002 947,209 17,099 

$ ____z?9,629* E ____41_ß82Æ_ $ ___ll,gl_Þ,399_ $ _*___299,512_ 

$ 729,678 $ ___l!,æ}_ry_s ___l!_J!,37_9_ $ ____J99,512_ 

$ ___!!,o4L!p_ $ l?9194,699_ $ __291,891,9q9_ fi ___V,484_,8ry_ 

9,487,887 $ 21,446,690 $ 30,930,603 $ 3,974 
32,719,945 650,903,336 655,380,478 28,242,803 
1,833,653 9,399,411 6,994,964 4,238,100 

$ _____14,011,499_ $ ___991_,74e.,437_ $ ___499,396,045_ $ __y,48!-ß71_ 

$ 50,402,410 $ 811,215,435 $ 822,060,019 $ 39,557,826 

348,325 303,066 45,259 
'i5,656 982,275 972,491 25,440 

$ ____!p,41gp9q_ $ __g?,549,099_ $ ___qæ,39!,529_ $ __19,6?9g!_ 

9,487,887 $ 21,446,690 $ 30,930,603 $ 3,974 
32,719,945 650,903,336 655,380,478 28,242,803 
8,210,234 97,833,612 94,662,098 11,381,748 

$ ____!911_9.pQq_ $ __Zu_q¿ggq_ $ --180,s79129- $ --!9,6?9,5a!­
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Schedules of Revenues and Expenditures

Governmental Funds - Budget and Actual
 

David P. Thompson Fountain, 1900
 



General Fund by Functíon 
Budget and Actual 

This fund accounts for City financial resources 
not included in other funds. Principal revenue 
sources are property taxes, licenses, permits, 
interfund service billings, and federal and state 
shared revenues. Primary expenditures are police 
protection, flre, rescue and emergency services, 
parks maintenance a¡d recreation, and generaì 
administration. 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
General Fund by Function
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 200S
 

Budqeted Amounts 

Variance w¡th 
F¡nal Budget -

Actual Pos¡tive
Or¡ginal Final Amounts (Negative) 

REVENUES 
Taxes; 

Current year property taxes $ 174,955,885 $ 1 74,955,885 $ 176,440,072 $ 1,484,187
Prior year property taxes 3,659,226 3,659,226 3,729,161 69,935
Lodging taxes 16,079,9'11 16,079,911 19,643,852 3,563,94'1 

Total taxes 194,695,022 194,695,022 1 99,813,085 5,1 18,063 

Licences and permits: 
Business l¡censes, nel 75,705,012 68,552,644 68,824,823 272,179
Public utility licenses 48,817,201 48,817,201 51,768,928 2,951,727
Construction permits 1,768,000 1,768,000 1,472,028 (29s,972)
Other permits 1,541,800 1,845,129 2,911,O43 1,065,914 

Total licences and permits 127,832,013 120,982,974 124,976,822 3,993,848 

lntergovernmental: 
Grant revenue 17,300 17,300 (17,300)
State revenue sharing 12,036,210 12,036,210 12,894,580 858,370
State cost sharing 30,000 39,521 38,928 (5e3)
Multnomah County cost sharing 1,681,868 2,246,245 1,914,850 (331,395) 
Local administered federâl funds 202,000 202,Q00 4,529 (1e7 ,471)
Local revenue sharing 4,913,219 4,513,219 4,102,262 (810,957)
Local cost sharing 8,220,660 10,504,853 10,061 ,867 (442,e86)
City overhead charges 271,116 271 ,116 ¿t t,t to 

Total intergovernmental 27,372,373 30,230,464 2s,288,132 (942,332) 

Charges for services: 
lnspection fees 1,333,000 1,333,000 1,278,850 (54,1 50)
Rents and reimbursements 3,630,873 3,655,953 3,921,430 265,477
Parking fees 148,567 148,567 194,943 46,376
Concessions 153,371 153,371 37,945 (115,426)
Parks and recreation facilities fees '1 0, 146,648 9,821,458 9,286,171 (535,287)
Other service charges 3,349,723 3,475,642 2,947,685 (527,957) 

Total service charges and fees 18,762,182 1B,s87,991 17,667,O24 (920,967) 

Billings to other funds for services 48,115,536 32,238,771 29,569,803 (2,668,968) 

Billings to other funds for overhead 22,962,943 22,962,943 22,962,943 

Other: 
Sales - other 151,000 194,890 502,809 307,919
Refunds 1,485,000 1,485,000 477,614 (1,007,386)
Donations 438,791 784,408 1,058,992 274,584
lnvestment earnings 3,462,595 3,542,595 2,492,935 (1,049,660)
Other interest income 779,375 792,863 672,841 (120,022)
Payment in lieu of taxes 1,359,749 1,359,749 758,737 (601 ,012)
Fines 657,1 50 657,'150 111,762 (545,388) 
Loan repayments 15,000 15,000 11,144 (3,856)
Miscellaneous 850,1 1q 1,095,751 956,792 (1 38,959) 

Total other 9,'198,776 9,927,406 7,043,626 (2,883,780) 

Total revenues 448,938,845 429,625,571 431,321,435 1,695,864 

Continued next page 
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C¡ty of Portland, Oregon
 
General Fund bY Funct¡on
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual, Continued
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budqeted Amounts 

Var¡ance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Original Amounts (Negative) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
Publ¡c Safety 

Bureau Fire, Rescue, Emergency 
Personal services 75,201,344 76,994,356 76,623,284 371,072 

Materials and services 10,374,236 10,s1 1 ,515 9,323,940 I ,187 ,57s 

Total Bureau Fire, Rescue, Emergency 85,575,580 87,505,871 85,947,224 1,558,647 

Portland Police Bureau 
Personal services 112,944,790 114,126,650 113,312,913 813,737 

Materials and services 40,030,586 42,730,336 39,748,358 2,981 ,978 

. Total Portland Police Bureau 152,975,376 156,856,986 153,061 ,271 3,795,715 

Bureau Emergency Communication 
Personal services 1,368,156 1,141 ,731 1,085,919 55,812 
Materials and services 6,886,076 562,042 454,794 107 ,248 

Total Bureau Emergency Communicat¡or 8,254,232 1,703,773 1,540,713 163,060 

Special Appropriations 
Materials and services 459,850 620,046 479,446 140,600 

Total Special Appropriations 459,850 620,046 479,446 140,600 

Total Public Safety 247,265,038 246,686,676 241 ,028,654 5,658,022 

Parks, Recreation and Culture 
Portland Parks and Recreation 

Personal services 36,296,406 33,956,274 33,704,979 251 ,295 
Materials and services 21,684,191 21,964,790 21,505,662 459,128 

Totaì Portland Parks and Recreat¡on 57,980,597 55,921,064 55,210,641 710,423 

Special Appropriations 
Mater¡als and services 4,374,736 4,302,329 3,975,265 327,064 

Total Special Appropriations 4,374,736 4,302,329 . 3,975,265 327,064 

Total Parks, Recreation and Culture 62,355,333 60,223,393 59,1 85,906 1 ,037 ,487 

Community Development 
Bureau Housing Community Developmenl 

Personal services 2,622,375 1 ,304,973 872,835 432,138 

Materials and services 13,720,465 16,738,607 13,410,694 3,327 ,913 

Total Bureau Housing Community Developmenl 16,342,840 18,043,580 14,283,529 3,760,051 

Bureau of Planning 
Personal serv¡ces 7 ,475,895 7,880,729 7,606,524 274,205 
Materials and services 4,310,762 4,411,178 3,409,404 1,001,774 

Total Bureau of Planning 1 1,786,657 12,291 ,907 11,015,928 1,275,979 

Cable Communications and Franchise 
oÃ? oÃ¿ 960,850 (7,8e6)Personal services 906,954
 

Materials and services '1 ,'106,818 1 ,1 03,371 1,034,702
 68,669 

Totâl Cable Communications and Franch¡se .. 2,013,772 2,0.s6,325 1,995,552 60,773 

Continued next page 
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C¡ty of Portland, Oregon
 
General Fund by Function
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual, Continued
 
For the Year Ended June 30, Z00g
 

Budqeted Amounts 

EXPENDITURES, Continued 
Current, Continued: 
Communitv Development, Cont¡nued: 

Office of Neighborhood lnvolvemenl 
Personal serv¡ces 
Materials and services 

Total Office of Neighborhood lnvolvemenl 

Office of Sustainable Development
 
Personal services
 
Materials and services
 

Total Office of Sustainable Development 

Special Appropiations
 
Personal services
 
Materials and Services
 

Total Specìal Appropiations 

Total Community Developmenl 

Legislative/ Admin/ Support Services 
Office of the Mayor 

Personal services 
Materials and services 

Total Office of the Mayor 

Commissioner of Public Affairs
 
Personal serv¡ces
 
Materials and services
 

Total Commissioner of Public Affairs 

Commissioner Public Safety
 
Personal services
 
l\4aterials and services
 

Total Commissioner Public Safety 

Commissioner Public Utilities
 
Personal services
 
l\4aterials and services
 

Total Commissioner Pub¡ic Util¡ties 

Commissioner Public Works
 
Personal services
 
Materials and services
 

Total Commissioner Publ¡c Works 

Offìce of the City Attorney
 
Personal services
 
Materials and services
 

Total Office of the City Attorney 

Original 

2,585,210
 
4,311,361
 

7 ,296,571 

1,750,062
 
1,'154,635
 

2,904,697 

6,370,874 

6,370,874 

46,715,411 

1,794,622
 
1,'t 10,690
 

2,905,312 

663,040 
960,409 

1 ,623,449 

575,784 
140,214 

715,998 

692,640 
159,296 

851,936 

630,435 
139,394 

769,829 

Var¡ance w¡th
 
Final Budget -


Actual 
Amounts 

3,188,170 3,162J70 
4,344,678 2,854,996 

7 ,532,848 6,017,166 

1,871,543 1,852,170 
1,31s,232 1,020,908 

3,186,775 2,873,078 

624 
6A26,626 6,700,074 

6,426,626 6,700,698 

49,538,061 42,88-s,951 

1,888,056 
920,784 

2,808,840 

846,102 
566,374 

1,412,476 

568,823 
140,214 

709,037 

715,991 
168,258 

884,249 

616,245 
1 63,594 

779,839 

6,401,846 6,965,983
1,409,464 1,272,200 

7,811,310 8,238,183 

1,651 ,868 
743,810 

2,395,678 

735,013 
219,962 

954,975 

556,891 
133,259 

_ 690,150 

646,027 
166,432 

812,459 

610,709 
161,177 

771,886 

6,878,528
 
1,137,737
 

8,016,26s 

Continued 

Positive 
(Negative) 

26,000 
1,489,682 

1,515,682 

19,373 
294,324 

3'13,697 
. 

(624) 
(273,448) 

(274,072\ 

6,652,1 10 

236,1 88 
176,974 

413,162 

111,089 
346,412 

457 ,501 

11,932 
6,955 

18,887 

69,964 
1,826 

71,790 

5,536 
2,417 

7,953 

87,455 
134,463 

221,s18 

next page 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
General Fund by Function
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual, Continued
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 200S
 

Budqeted Amounts 

Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actuäl Positive 
Original F¡nal Amounts (Negative) 

EXPENDITURES, Cont¡nued 
Current, Continued: 
Leqislative/Admin/Support Services, Continued : 

Office of the City Aud¡tor 
Personal services 4,490,961 4,510,699 4,445,086 65,613 
l\4aterials and services 3,584,1 53 3,787,641 3.354,724 432,917 

Total Office of the City Auditor 8,075,114 8,298,340 7,799,810 498,530 

Office of Governmeni Relations 
Personal services 681,762 739,762 765,1 18 (2s,356) 

l\4aterials and services 475,327 472,579 442,555 30,024 

Total Office of Government Relations 1,157,089 1 ,212,341 1,207 ,673 4,668 

Office of Management Finance 
Personal services 25,528,787 25,705,300 24,729,259 976,041 
Mater¡als and seryices 35,950,296 21,472,140 14,620,872 6,851 ,268 

Total Office of Management F¡nance 61,479,083 47,177,440 39,350,131 7,827,309 

Human Relations 
Personal services 394,552 388,021 322,179 65,842 
Materials and services 252.698 266,398 92,5s6 173,862 

Total Human Relations 647,250 654,419 414,715 239,704 

Special Appropriations 
Materials and services 12,454,428 5,660,282 829,570 4,830,712
 

Total Special Appropriations 12,454,428 5,660,282 829,570 4,830,712
 

Total Legislative/Admin/Support Services 98,490,798 77,835,446 63,243,312 14,592,134
 

Nondepartmental 
General operating contingencies 17,253,800 21,624,896 21.624.896 

Total Nondepartmental 1 7,253,800 21 ,624,896 21,624,896 

Debt service and related costs:
 
lnterest
 150 (150) 

Debt issuance costs 1 ,915 (1 ,915) 

Total debt service and related costs 2,065 (2,065) 

Capital outlay 6.968,752 3,527,431 358,618 3,168,813-

Total expend¡tures 479,0!9,132 459,435,903 4q9,704,506 52,731,397 

Revenues ove(under) expenditures (30,1 10,287) (29,810,332) 
.^?4,616;929 54,427,261 

Continued next page 
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C¡ty of Porlland, Oregon
 
General Fund by Funct¡on
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual, Continued
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2003 

Budqeted Amounts 

Variance with 
F¡nal Budget. 

Actual Pos¡t¡ve 
Original Amounts (Negative) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES) 
Transfers from other funds: 

Emergency Communícation 1,000,000 1,700,000 1,700,000 
Business License Surcharge 1,500,000 1,s00,000 1,500,000
 
General Reserve 211,546 461,546 46'1 ,546

Grants 10,679,644 487,715 487,715
 
Housing and Communtiy Developmenl 235,081 235,081 (235,081)
 
Policé Special Revenue 91 ,739 (91,739)
 
Pens¡on Debt Redemption 2,613,000 2,613,000
 
Parks Capital Constructìon and Maintenance 10,000
 (1 0,000) 
Sewer System Operating p,eowz¡ 12,809,321 12,80932; 
Water 4,184,153 4,188,153 4,1 BB,1 53 
Hydroelectric Power Operating 250,000 250,000 250,000 
Solid Waste Management 758,352 797,352 797,352 
Parking Facilities 341 ,212 341,212 333,519 (7,693) 
Spectator Facilities Operat¡ng 16,412 16,412 16,412 
Facilities Services Operatlng 1 58,000 158,000 
Technology Services 15,000 18,204 18,204 
Portland Police Associatìon Health lnsurance 1 ,838,1 1 8 1,844,794 6,676 

Total transfers from other funds s2,0o0,721 27,515,853 27,178,016 (337,S37) 

Transfers to other funds: 
Transportation Operating (1 3,260,1 59) (1 1 ,760,1 59) (1 1 ,101 ,807) 658,35-2 
Emergency Communication (1 0,606,993) (12,617,693) (12,617,693) 
Development Services (1,929,869) (1,932,631)(1 ,932,631 )
Business License Surcharge (10,000) (1 0,000) 
General Reserve (7,1 50,000) (7,150,000) (7,1 50,000) 
Transportation Reserve (800,000) (800,000) (312,821) 487,17g 
Housing lnvestment (958,1 49) (958,1 49) 
Campaìgn Finance (1 02,936) (1 02,936) (1 02,936)
 
Grants (265,096) (265,096)
 
Police Special Revenue - (156,299) 156,299
 
Pension Debt Redemption (8,249,552) (6,468,145) (6,468,145)
 
Governmental Bond Redemption (1,437 ,461) (1,287,461) (1,287,461)
 
Parks Capital Construction ând Maintenanc€ (1,235,412) (2,724,291) (2,724,291)
 
Sewer System Operating (370,225) (370,225) (370,225)
 
Water (250,000) (250,000) (250,000)
 
Spectator Facilities Operating (734,705) (734,709) (734,709)
 
Facilities Services Operating (3,592,210) (3,799,1 59) (3,273,159) 526,000
 
Technology Services (2,4o2,513) (4,381 ,619) (4,381 ,619)

Enterprise Business Solutions Services (4,891,570) (5,141 ,570) (250,000)
 

Total transfers to other funds (52,122,439) (60,385,046) (59,082,312) ,,-*-
Bonds and notes issued 7,600,000 3,600,000 (3,600,000) 
Sale of capital assets '1 ,200,000 1,202,598 2,998 

Total other financing sources (uses) (12,521,718) (28,069,193) (30,701,298) (2,632,105) 

Net change in fund balance (42,632,0os) (57,879,525) (6,084,369) 51,795,156 

Fund balance - beg¡nn¡ng 42,632,O05 57,879,525 75,205,021 17,325,496 

Fund balance - ending $- $- 6e,1 20,652 $____Qg.JZ!,69?_ 

Adjustment to generally accepted accountinç 
principles (GAAP) basis: 
Reserve fund budgeted as separate funC 63,622,146
 
Unrealized gain on investments 970,483
 
Resources not available for spending:
 

Petty cash 42,145 

Fund balance at 06/30/09 - GAAP basis $l!9J!!t?9_ 
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Special Revenue Funds
 
Budget and Actual
 

Assessm ent Collection Fv;nd. 
Thìs fund accounts for programs related to local 
improvement projects to protect the City from 
unpaid assessments. Revenues are derived from 
the sale ofbonds and real property. 

Ernerg encg Com:muníc ø:tian 
Fwnd 

This fund accounts for resources and expenditures 
related to emergency 911 services. 

D eaelopment Seraíces Fund 
This fund accounts for revenues derived from 
planning and permit fees and for operation 
expenditures. 

Propertg Manogement
 
Lícense Fwnd
 

This fund accounts for the activities of economic 
improvement districts. Revenues are derived 
from special assessments, administrative 
charges, interest on investments a¡d collection 
fees. 

Cøble Fwnd. 
This fund accounts for cable revenues and 
expenditures as required by an intergovernmental 
agreement with the Consolidated Cable 
Communications Commission. 

Príu øte Jor Híre Transp orto:tíon 
SaJetg Fv:nd 

This fund is established to create and manage a 
grant program for the purchase and installation 
of cameras in Portland a¡ea taxicabs and other 
private for hire transportation vehicles. 

Eusiness License Surcharge
 
Fund.
 

This fu¡d is established in the City's financial system 
in order to record the transactions of resorrrces 
and reqúrements resulting from implementation 
ofthe business license surcharge. 

Conaention ønd. Tourísm Fwnd 
This fund accounts for t¡ansient lodging tax 
rev€nues from hotel occupancy within the City. 
Expenditures are related to the promotion of 
convention business and tourism in the City. 

Generøl Reserae Fwnd. 
This fund accounts for counter-cyclical and 
emergency reserves for the General Fund. 

Specíøl Fínønce 
ønd Resource Fund. 

This fund serves as a staging area for bond 
proceeds to ensure proper presentation of City 
assets and liabilities. Bond proceeds are recorded 
in this fund a¡rd then transferred to the appropriate 
agency. 

Trønsportø;tíon Res eru e Fund. 
This fund accounts for counter-cyclical 
and emergency reserves for the Office of 
Transportation. 

Housing Ina estment FYnd. 
This fund accounts for flnancing housing projects 
administered by the Livable Housing Council. 

Cømpøígn Fínønce Fund 
This fund is established to provide for the financing 
of campaigns of certifled candidates for City office 
and the payment of related administrative and 
enforcement activities. 

Prrrks Local Optíon Leag F.l.lnd 
This fund is established to manage the flve-year 
local option levy in support of Parks operation, 
maintenance and capital programs. 

Cl¿ildr en's Inu estment Fund. 
This fund accounts for revenues and expenditures 
related to the Children's Levy, approved by 
Portland-area voters in November 2OO2. T}:.e 
Children s Investment Fund shall be expended 
only for purposes of early childhood programs, 
child abuse prevention and intervention, and after 
school and mentoring programs for children. 

Grønts Fwnd 
This fi¡¡d accounts for the receipts and expenditures 
of fede¡al as well as, state, local, and private 
sources. 

Housing ø;nd Communítg 
Deuelopment FYnd (t 

This fund accounts for receipts and expenditures 'dÉ 
(1,of Federal Housing and Community Development t<ú'­

programs. 

Home Grant Fv;nd 3ä 
This fund accounts for federal entitlement grants R"É 
received from the Home Investment Partnership B=
Program. These funds are used for acquisition, Èrõ 
rehabilitation and,/or new construction of housing >,J
for low income and special needs persons. \z 

U

Portland Parks Memorial Ø 

Tru.st Fv;nd 
This fund accounts for monies held by the City 
in a t¡ustee capacity with disbursements made in 
accordance with the trust agreements. 

Police Specíal Reuenue Fv;nd 
This fund is established to account for restricted 
or commited law enforcement revenues. By law, 
the Police Bureau may only spend asset forfeiture 
proceeds on certain functions such as drug 
enforcement and education. Other donations 
received are restricted to speciflc programs for 
which the contributions were provided. 



City of Portland, Oregon
 
Assessment Collection Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expend¡tures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budqeted Amounts 
Varíance with 
Final Budget -

Actual PosÍtive 
Original Final Amounts (Negative) 

REVENUES 
Other: 

Assessments 250 $ 250 $ -$ (250) 
lnvestment earnings 3,000 3,000 2,181 (B1e) 
Other interest income 250 250 (250) 

Total revenues 3,500 3,500 2,181 (1 ,31e) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Materials and services 206 206 206 
General operating contingencies 76,771 76,771 _ 76,771 
Overhead charges - General Fund 348 348 348 

Total expenditures 77,325 77,325 554 76,771 

Net change in fund balance (73,825) (73,825) 1,627 75,452 

Fund balance - beginning 73,825 73,825 77,711 3,886 

Fund balance - ending 79,338 $ 79,338 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 608 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $__29,e49_ 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Emergency Communication Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budqeted Amounts 

REVENUES 
lntergovernmental: 

State revenue sharing 
Multnomah County cost sharing 
Local cost sharing 

Other service charges 
Other: 

Donations 
lnvestment earnings 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Personal services 
Materials and services 
General operating contingencies 
Overhead charges - General Fund 

Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Revenues over (under) expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers from other fund: 

General 

Transfers to other funds: 
General 
Campaign Finance 
Pension Debt Redemption 

Total Transfers to other funds 

Bonds and notes issued 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance - beginning 

Fund balance - ending 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis:
 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments
 
Reserve for petty cash
 

Fund balance - GAAP basis 

Original 
. 

3,003,400 $ 
303,072 

3,023,948 
50,000 

7,182 
40,000 

1,368 

Final 

3,003,400 
300,438 

2,997,639 
200,000 

7,182 
40,000 

1,368 

6,428,970 6,550,027 

12,272,857 12,809,471 
3,961,288 6,826,947 
1,821,215 1,366,271 

548,583 548,583 
3,229,484 

Actual 
Amounts 

3,029,001 
89,724 

3,238,014 
215,453 

7,085 
61,209 

2,967 

6,643,453 

12,437,862 
3,839,469 

548,583 

'18,603,943 24,780,756 16,825,914 

(1,000,000) 
(4,575) 

(208,656) 

(1,113,235) 

- _-e,3e3J!8 

(2,781,21s) 

2,821,215 

40,000 $ 

170 

Variance with 
Final Budget -

Positive 
(Negative) 

25,601 
(210,714) 
240,375 

15,453 

(e7) 
21,209 

1,599 

93,426 

371,609 
2,987,478 
1,366,271 

3,229,484 

7,954,842 

(12,174,973\ (18,230,729) (10,182,461) 8,048,268 

10,606,993 12,617,693 12,617,693 _ 

(1,700,000) (1,700,000)
 
(4,57e) (4,57e)
 

(163,600) (163,600)
 

(1,868,179) (1,868,179) 

4,000,000 

1_4f_4s,514 10,749,514 
(3,481,215) 567,053 

3,521,215 3,630,361 

40,000 4,197,414 $ 

24,923 
2,000 

$ 4,224,337 

(4,000,000) 

(4,000,000) 

4,048,268 

1 09,1 46 

157.414 



City of Portland, Oregon
 
Development Services Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and ActuaÌ
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budqeted Amounts 

REVENUES 
Licenses and permits: 

Construction permits 
Other permits 

Service charges and fees: 
Public works and utility charges 
lnspection fees 
Other service charges 

Billings to other funds for services 
Other: 

Assessments 
lnvestment earnings 
Other interest income 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Personal services 
Materials and services 
General operating contingencies 
Overhead charges - General Fund 

Total expenditures 

Revenues over (under) expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers from other funds: 

General 
ïechnology Services 

Total transfers from other funds 

Transfers to other funds: 
Campaign F¡nance 
Portland Parks Memorial Trust 
Pension Debt Retiremeni 

Total transfers to other funds 

Original 

26,532,000 $ 
563,000 

2,207,OOO
 
8,835,000
 

578,682
 

1,443,000
 
736,000
 
402,000
 

41,296,682 

31,878,937 
10,903,088 
3,829,573 
2,065,578 

Final 

26,532,000 
563,000 

2,207,000 
8,835,000 

507,932 

1,443,000 
736,000 
402,000 

41,225,932 

31,831,699 
11,394,615 
3,570,525 
2,065,578 

Actual 
Amounts 

19,955,762 $ 
457,330 

1,456 
1,618,231 
4,596,434 

405,7Q7 

856,220 
299,386 
178,371 

7,789 

28,376,686 (12,849,246) 

29,817,243 2,014,456 
9,256,315 2,1 38,300 

3,570,525 
2,065.578 

48,677,176 48,862,417 41,139,136 7,723,281 

(7,38-0,494) (7,636,485) (12,762,450) (5,125,965) 

1,929,869 1,932,631 1,932,631
 
92,649 92,649
 

1,929,869 2,025,280 2,025,280 

(11,466) (11,466) (1 1,466) 
- (65,s50) (65,550)

(1,047,186) (821,056) (821,056) 

(1,058,652) (8e8,072) (898,072) 

Total other financing sources (uses) 871,217 1,127 ,208 1,127 ,208 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance - beginning 

Fund balance - ending 

(6,509,277) (6,505,277) (11,635,242) 

14,554,385 14,554,385 14,531 ,985 

$ 8,045,108 $___qp$l_qg_ 2,8e6,743 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 
Reserve for petfy cash 

20,146 
4,400 

Fund balance - GAAP basis g 2,921,289 

171 

Variance w¡th 
Final Budget -

Positive 
(Negative) 

(6,576,238) 
(10s,670) 

1,456 
(588,769) 

(4,238,566) 
(102,225) 

(586,780) 
(436,614) 
(223,62e) 

7,789 

(5,125,S65) 

(22,400) 

$_____lq&g,qqÐ 



City of Portland, Oregon
 
Property Management License Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budqeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget -

REVENUES 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits: 

Business licenses, net 
Other permits 

Other service charges 
lnvestment earnings 

Original 

4,488,199 

14,179 

Final 

20,000 

4,468,199 

14,179 

Actual 
Amounts 

3,948,741 
446,851 

18,137 
14,423 

$ 

Positive 
(Neqative) 

(20,000) 

(519,458) 
446,851 

18,137 
244 

Total revenues 4,502,378 4,502,378 4,428,152 (74,226) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Materials and services 4,502,378 4,502,378 4,450,343 52,035 

Net change in fund balance (22,1e1) (22,1e1) 

Fund balance - beginning 103,414 103,414 

Fund balance - ending $-----:- $­ 81,223 $ 81 223 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 1,060 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $ 82,283 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Cable Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budqeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Original Amounts (Negative) 

REVENUES 
Public utility licenses $ 1 ,132,483 $ 1,132,483 $ 2,636,520 $ t,504,037 
Grant revenue 73,545 73,545-
Billings to other funds for services 66,247 60,368 60,368 
Other: 

lnvestment earnings 112,000 112,000 126,158 14,158 
Miscellaneous 2,410,990 2,410.990 1,347 ,055 (1,063,935) 

Total revenues 3,721,720 3,715,841 4,243,646 527,805 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Materials and services 
General operating contingencies 
Overhead charges - General Fund 

3,940,237 
1,578,371 

14j66 

4,307 ,257 
1,205,472

14,166 
4,191,104 

14,166 

116,153 
1,205,472 

Total expenditures 5,532,774 5,526,895 4,205,270 1,321,625 

Revenues over (under) expenditures (1,811,054) (1,811,054) 38,376 1,849,430 

OTHER FINANCING USES 
Transfers to other fund: 

Campaign Finance (503) (503) (503) 

Net change in fund balance (1,811,557) (1,811,557) 37,873 1,849,430 

Fund balance - beginning 2,682,931 2,682,931 5,800,106 3,117,175 

Fund balance - ending 871,374 $ 871,374. 5,837,979 $ 4,966,605 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 36,1 35 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $ _J_,87!_J1!_ 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Private for Hire ïransportation Safety Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budqeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Oriqinal Final Amounts (Negative) 

REVËNUES 
Other permits 89,890 $ 89,890 $ 115,715 $ 25,825 
lnvestment earnings 2,490 2,490 5,253 2,763 

Total revenues 92,380 92,380 120,968 28,588 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Materials and services 83,794 83,794 40,904 42,890 
General operating contingencies 8,1 68 8,1 68 8,1 68 
Overhead charges - General Fund 418 418 418 

Total expenditures 92,380 92,380 41,322 51.058 

Net change in fund balance - 79,646 79,646 

Fund balance - beginning - 138,619 138,619 

Fund balance - ending $________________ $_ 218,265 $ 218,265 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 1,748 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $ 220,013 
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Gity of Portland, Oregon
 
Business License Surcharge Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budgeted Amounts 
Variance with 
FinalBudget -

Actual Positive 
Origin?l Amounts (Negative) 

REVENUES 
Business licenses, net $ 1,802,251 $ 1,794,787 $ 1,265,084 $ (52e,703) 
Other: 

lnvestment earnings' 1,000 1,000 32,580 31,580 
Miscellaneous 7,464 (7,464) 

Total revenues 1,803,251 1,803,251 1,297,664 (505,587) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Materials and services 302,420 302,420 302,420 

Revenues over (under) expenditures 1,500,83't 1,500,831 995,244 (505,587) 

oTHER F|NANCTNG SOURSES( USES) 
Transfers from other fund: 

General 10,000 10,000 

Transfers to other funds: 
General (1,500,000) (1,500,000) (1,500,000) 
Campaign Finance (831) (831) (831) 

Total transfers to other funds (1,500,831) (1,500,831) (1,500,831) 

Total other financing sources (uses) (1,500,831) (1,500,831) (1,4e0,831) 10.000 

Net change in fund balance - (495,587) (495,587) 

Fund balance - beginning - 508,410 508,410 

Fund balance - ending 12,823 g _____12,8n_ 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments (75) 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $ 12,748 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Convention and Tourism Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

REVENUES 
Lodging taxes 
lnvestment earnings 

$ 

Budqeted Amounts 

Original 

3,243,1 13 $ 
21,533 

Final 

3,468,'113 
21,533 

Actual 
Amounts 

3,927,818 
16,668 

Variance with 
Final Budget -

Positive 
(Negative) 

$ 459,705 
(4,865) 

Total revenues 3,264,646 3,489,646 3,944.486 454,840 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Materials and services 
General operating contingencies 
Overhead charges - General Fund 

3,257,253 
44,609 

6,986 

3,482,253 
44,609 

6,986 

3,222,589 

6,986 

259,664 
44,609 

Total expenditures 3,308,848 3,533,848 3,229,575 304,273 

Revenues over (under) expenditures (44,202) (44,202\ 714,911 759,113 

OTHER FINANCING USES 
Transfers to other fund: 

Campaign Finance (407) (407) (407) 

Net change in fund balance (44,609) (44,60e) 714,504 759,113 

Fund balance - beginning 100,398 100,398 292,826 192,428 

Fund balance - ending $ 55,789 $ 55,789 1,007,330 $ gsr,s¿r 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 2,627 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $ 1,009,957 
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City of Portland, Oregon 
General Reserve Fund 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budgeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (Negative) 

REVENUES 
lnvestment earnings $ 2,425,410 $ 2,425,410 $ 1,555,420 $ (86e,ee0) 
Miscellaneous 157,889 157,889 

Total revenues 2,425,410 2,425,410 1 ,713,309 (712,101) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

General operating contingencies 68,540,414 68,290,414 68,290,414 

Revenues over (under) expenditures (66,1 15,004) (65,865,004) 1,713,309 67,578,313 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers from other fund: 

General 

Transfers to other fund: 
General 

7,150,000 

(211,546) 

7,150,000 

(461,546) 

7,150,000 

(461,546) 

Total other financing sources (uses) 6,938,454 6,688,454 6,688,454 

Net change in fund balance (59,176,550) (59,176,550) 8,401,763 67,578,313 

Fund balance - beginning 59,176,550 59,176,550 55,220,383 (3,956,167) 

Fund balance - ending 63,622,146 $ 63.622,146 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Reserve fund budgeted as separate fund -
to General Fund (63,622,146) 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $ 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Special F¡nance and Resource Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budqeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (Neqative) 

REVENUES 
lnvestment earnings -$ 1,938 $ t,gsa 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Materials and services 177,736,902 177,736,902 104,679,571 73,057,331 
Debt service and related costs; 

Debt issuance costs 2,082,319 2,082,319 472,279 '1,610,040 

Total expenditures 179,819,221 179,819,221 105,151,850 74,667.371 

Revenues over (under) expenditures (179,819,221) (17s,81e,221) (105,149,912) 74.669,309 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Bonds and notes issued 179,819,221 179,819,221_ 103,772,423 (76,046,798) 
Bonds and notes premium 1,390,471 1.390,471 

Total other financing sources 179,819,221 179,819,221 105,162,894 (74,656,327) 

Net change in fund balance 12,982 12,982 

Fund balance - beginning 47,950 47,950 

Fund balance - ending $ 60,932 $ ________60,932_ 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 467 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $___Q1,399* 
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City of Portland, Oregon 
Transportation Reserve Fund 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budgeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (Neqative) 

REVENUES 
lnvestment earnings $ 35,ooo 35,000 $ 27,166 $ (7,834) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

General operating contingencies 831,853 83'1,853 831,853 

Revenues over (under) expenditures (796,853) (796,853) 27,166 824,019 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Transfers from other fund: 

General 800,000 800,000 312,821 (487,179) 

Net change in fund balance 3,147 3,147 339,987 336,840 

Fund balance - beginning 796,853 796,853 797,891 1,038 

Fund balance - ending $ __qqqpqL $ ____qq9,099_ $ 1,1s7,878 $_____g3Z,8Z!_ 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Reserve fund budgeted as separate fund ­
to Transportation Operating Fund (1,137,878) 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $ 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Housing lnvestment Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budqeted Amounts 

REVENUES 
lntergovernmental: 

Multnomah County cost sharing 
Local cost sharing 

Other: 
lnvestment earnings 
Other interest income 
Loan repayments 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Personal services 
Materials and services 
General operating contingencies 

Debt service and related costs: 
Principal 
lnterest 

Total expenditures 

Original 

490,100 

187,400 

8,893,928 

9,571,428 

15,175,041 
395,527 

8,000,000 
150,000 

23,720,568 

Revenuesover(under)expenditures (14,149,140) 

oTHER FINANCTNG SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers from other fund: 

General 
Transfers to other fund: 

Governmental Bond Redemption 
Bonds and notes issued 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance - beginning 

ôaFund balance - ending ü 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 

Fund balance - GAAP basis 

(743,eze) 
8,000,000 

7,256,072 

(6,893,068) 

6,893,068 

- ú 

Actual 
Final Amounts 

37,738 
4g0,100 1 10,000 

187,400 132,539 
490,1 00 

8,893,928 8,031,536 

9,571,428 8,801,913 

59,485 
14,944,082 11,484,564_ 

254,054 

8,000,000 7,279,600 
150,000 8,008 

23,348,136 '18,831,657 

(13,776,708\ (10,029,744) 

958,149 958,1 49 

(8e3,e28) (8e3,e28) 
8,000,000 6,801,725 

8,064,221 6,865,946 

(5,712,487) (3,163,798) 

5,712,487 5,678,365 

Variance with 
Final Budget -

Positive 
(Negative) 

37,738 
(380,100) 

(54,861) 
490,1 00 

(862,392) 

(769,515) 

(5e,485) 
3,459,518 

254,054 

720,400 
141,992 

4.516.479 

3,746,964 

(1,1e8,275) 

(1,198,275) 

2,548,689 

(34,122) 

_____:_ 2,51 4,567 $ ______?,514,592_ 

19,246 

$ 2,533,813 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Campaign Finance Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Buclqeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget . 

Positive 
(Negative) 

(46,385) 

(33,829) 
664,899 
865,463 

1,496,533 

1,450,148 

1,450,148 

(170,307) 

1,275,841 

REVENUES
 
lnvestment earnings
 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Personal services 
Materials and services 
General operating contingencies 

Total expenditures 

Revenues over (under) expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Transfers from other funds: 

General 
ïransportation Operating 
Emergency Communication 
Development Services 
Cable 
Business License Surcharge 
Convention and Tourism 
Parks Local Option Levy 
BFRES Facilities GO Bond Construction 
Local lmprovement District Construction 
Parks Capital Construction and Maintenance 
Sewer System Operating 
Water 
Hydroelectric Power Operating 
Golf 
Portland I nternational Raceway 
Solid Waste Management 
Parking Facilities 
Spectator Facil ities Operating 
Environmental Remediation 
Facilities Services Operating 
City Fleet Operating 
Printing and Distribution Services Operating 
lnsurance and Claims Operating 
Workers Compensation Self lnsurance Operating 
Technology Services 
Fire and Police Disability and Retiremenl 

Total other financing sources 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance - beginning 

Fund balance - ending 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 

Fund balance - GAAP basis 

Qriginal 

$ 75,800 

997,690 
865,463 

.1 ,863,1 53 

(1,787,353) 

102,936 
41,524 
4,579 

11,466 
503 
831 
407 

1,882 
1,299 
5,142 
3,894 

70,430 
30,517 

657 
1,733 

784 
873 

'1,896 

1,442 
1,576 
7,421 
5,878 
2,08S 
2,620 
1,358 

14,716 
'1,206 

3'19,659 

Final 

75,800 $ 

997,69o 
865,463 

1 ,863,1 53 

(1,787,353) 

102,936 
41,524 
4,579 

11,466 
503 
831 
407 

1,882 
1,299 
5,142 
3,894 

70,430 
30,517 

657 
1,733 

784 
873 

1,896 
1,442 
1,576 
7,421 
5,878 
2,089 
2,620 
1,358 

14,716 
1,206 

319,659 
(1,467,654) (1,467,694) 

1,467,694 1,467,694 

$ 

Actual 
Amounts 

29,415 $ 

33,829 
332,791 

366,620 

(337,205) 

102,S36 
41,524 
4,579 

11,466 
503 
831 
407 

1,882 
1,299 
5,142 
3,894 

70,430 
30,517 

657 
1,733 

784 
o/J 

I,896 
1,442 
1,576 
7,421 
5,878 
2,089 
2,620 
1,358 

14,716 
1,206 

3.19,659 

(17,546) 

1,297,387 

1,279,841 $ 

9,823 

$___ue9,691_ 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Parks Local Option Levy Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

REVENUES 
Taxes: 

Prior year property taxes 
lnvestment earnings 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Personal services 
Materials and services 
General operating contingencies 
Overhead charges - General Fund 

Total expenditures 

Revenues over (under) expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING USES 
Transfers to other funds: 

Campaign Finance 
Parks Capital Construction and Maintenance 

Budqeted Amounts 

Actual
 
Ofiginal Final Amounts
 

351 ,812 $ 351,812 234,905 
351,000 351,000 394,384 

702,812 702,812 629,289 

2,936,679 2,854,853 
12,505,9S; 5,898,398 5,980,223 
3,746,656 3,696,745 

31,303 31,303 3'1,303 

16,283,945 12,563J2q. I,866,379 

(15,581,133) (11,860,313) (8,237,0e0)._ 

(1,882) (1,882) (1,882)
(3,720,820) (3,073,592) 

Variance with 
Final Budget -

Positive 
(Negative) 

(1 16,907) 
43,384 

(73,s23) 

81,826 
(81,825) 

3,696,745 

3,696,74"6 

3,623,223 

647.228 

Total transfers to other funds (1,882) (3,722,702\ (3,075,474) 647.228 

Net change in fund balance (15,583,015) (15,583,015) (11,312,564) 4,270,451 

Fund balance - beginning 15,583,015 '15,583,0'15 18,786,206 3,203,191 

Fund balance - ending 7,473,642 S _____!_,473,64?-

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 56,611 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $___2,59q¿99* 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Children's lnvestment Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budqeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (Negative) 

REVENUES 
Taxes: 

Prior year property taxes 236,098 $ 236,098 $ 242,451 6,353 
lnvestment earnings 345,189 345,1 89 365,619 20.430 

Total revenues 581,287 581,287 608,070 26.783 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Personal services 354,022 364,022 380,077 (16,055) 
Materials and services 11,468,730 12,358,730 9,622,576 2,736,154 
General operating contingencies 1,000,000 100,000 100,000 
Overhead charges - General Fund 25,000 25,000 25,000 

Total expenditures 12,847,752 12,847,752 '10,027,653 2,820,099 

Net change in fund balance (12,266,465) (12,266,465) (9,419,583) 2,846,882 

Fund balance - beginning 13,807,554 13,807,554 15,870.778 2,063,224 

Fund balance - ending $ 1,541,089 $ 1,541,089 6,451,'195 $ 4,910 106 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 63,147 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $ 6,514,342 
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Gity of Portland, Oregon
 
Grants Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budqeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Original Amounts (Negative) 

REVENUES 
Grant revenue $ 48,435,875 $ 92,546,953 $ 5,802,506 $ (86,744,447) 
Other: 

Donations 75,000 

Total revenues 48,510,875 92,546,953 5,802,506 (86,744,447\ 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Personal services 1'1,840,660 6,453,315 5,387,345 
Materials and services 420,273 62,743,004 22,695,503 40,047,502 

Capital outlay 16,644,246 1,691,908 14,952,338 

Total expenditures 420,273 91,227,910 30,840,726 60,387 184 

Revenues over (under) expenditures 48,090,602 1,3'19,043 (25,038,220) (26,357,263) 

oTHER FTNANCTNG SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers from other fund: 

General 265,096 265,096 

Transfers to other funds: 
General (11,260,144) (487,715) (487,715) 
Transportation Operating (33,312,561) (666,e63) (666,e63) 
Sewer Operating (997,897) (41,458) (41,458) 
Water (2,400,000) (120,278) (120,278) 
Solid Waste Management (3,065) (3,065)
 
Facilities Services Operating (120,000) 436 436
 

Total transfers to other funds (48,090,602) (1 ,31e,043) (1 ,319,043) 

Total other financing sources (uses) (48,090,602) (1 ,319,043) (1 ,053,e47) 265,0e6 

Net change in fund balance - (26,092,167) (26,052,167) 

Fund balance - beginning 

q_qFund balance (deficit) - ending qr-\P- (26,0s2,1 67 ) $ _129,092J_qZI 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

None 

Fund balance (deficit) - GAAP basis $ (26,092,167) 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Housing and Community Development Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budqeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (Negative) 

REVENUES 
Grant revenue $ 11,469,053 $ 11,512,499 10,953,061 $ (55e,438) 
Other: 

Assessments 1,373 1,373 
Other interest income 957 s57 
Miscellaneous - 10,118 10,118 

Total revenues 11,469,053 11,512,499 10,965,509 (546,990) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Personal services - 1,041,249 1,327 ,955 (286,706) 
Materials and services 11 ,233,972 10,236,169 8,726,480 1,509,689 

Total expenditures 11,233,972 11 ,277 ,418 10,054,435 1,222.983 

Revenues over (under) expenditures 235,081 235,081 911,074 675.993 

OTHER FINANCING USES 
Transfers to other fund: 

General (235,081) (235,081) 235,081 

Net change in fund balance 911,074 911,074 

Fund balance - beginning 

Fund balance - ending e11,074 $____gll,qz4_ 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

None 

Fund balance - GMP basis $_*__91Lpz1_ 
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Gity of Portland, Oregon
 
Home Grant Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budqeted ¡Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (Negative) 

REVENUES 
Grant revenue $ 4,593,825 $ 4,593,825 $ 3,661,335 $ (e32,4e0) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Personal services 299,461 350,957 (51,496) 
Materials and services 4,593,825 4,294,364 3,661,909 632,455 

Total expenditures 4,593,825 4,593,825 4,012,866 580,959 

Net change in fund balance (351,530) (351,530) 

Fund balance - beginning 

Fund balance (deficit)- ending (351,530) $ (351,530) 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

None 

Fund balance (deficit)- GAAP basis $ (351,530) 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Portland Parks Memorial Trust Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budqeted Amounts 

REVENUES 
Other permits 
Service charges and fees: 

Rents and reimbursements 
Parks and recreation facilities fees 
Other service charges 

Billings to other funds for services 
Other: 

Sales - other 
Donations 
lnvestment earnings 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Personal services 
Materials and services 
General operating contingencies 

Total expenditures 

Revenues over (under) expenditures 

Original 

$ 26,200 $ 

24,095 
46,650 

410,144 
56,'180 

563,269 

898,1 1 0 
1,560,006 

2A58¡16 

Final 

29,700 

31,855 
83,015 
25,000 
25,000 

7,500 
698,000 

60,310 

960,380 

520,192 
1,320,921 
1,122,149 

2,963,262 

(1,894,847\ (2,002,882\ 

oTHER FTNANC|NG SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers from other fund: 

Development Services 
Transfers to other fund: 

Parks Capital Construction and Maintenance 

65,s50 

(262,478) 

Total other financing sources (uses) (1e6,e28) 

Net change in fund balance (1,894,847) (2,19s,810) 

Fund balance - beginning 1,894,847 2,1 99,81 0 

Fund balance - ending 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $ 

Actual 
Amounts 

Variance with 
Final Budget -

Positive 
(Negative) 

25,044 $ (4,656) 

40,062 8,207 
174,287 91,272 

(25,000) 
25,000 

7,357 (143) 
541,160 (156,840) 

64,523 4,213 

877,433 (82,947) 

378,405 141,787 
394,1 95 926,726 

1,122,149 

772,600 2,190,662 

104,833 2.107.715 

65,550 

(242,3e6) 20,082 

(176,846) 20,082. 

(72,013) 2,127,797 

2,195,530 (4,280) 

2J23517 $ __2123,51J_ 

16,075 

2,139,592 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Police Special Revenue Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budgeted Amounts 

Original 
REVENUES 
Federal cost sharing 525,000 $ 
Donations 
lnvestment earnings :* 

Total revenues 525,000 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Materials and services 589,560 

Revenues over (under) expenditures (64,560) 

oTHER FTNANCTNG SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers from other fund: 

General 156,299 
Transfers to other fund: 

General (91,739) 

Total other financine sources (uses) 64,560 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance - beginning 

Fund balance - ending 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $ 

Actual 
Amounts 

11,810 $ 
5,010 

13 

16,833 

'1,505 

15,328 

15,328 

15,328 $ 

118 

15,446 

Variance with 
Final Budget -

Positive 
(Negative) 

(513,1e0) 
5,010 

13 

(508,167) 

588,055 

79,888 

(156,2ee) 

91,739 

15,328 

15.328 
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Debt Service Funds
 
Budget and Actual
 

Ríaer Dístrict Urbøn Renewo,l 
Areø Debt, Redemptíon Fwnd 

This fund accounts for redemption of bonds issued 
for tax increment improvements to the River 
DistrÍct Urban Renewal Area. 

Bonded Debt Interest, 
ø;nd Sinking Fwnd. 

This fund accounts for payment of principal and 
Ínterest on general obligatÌon bonded debt. 

WaterJr ont Reneut al B o nd
 
Sinkíng Fund
 

This fund accounts for pa5rment of principal and 
interest on urban renewal bonds. Revenue is 
derived from sequestered tax on property within 
the urban renewal area. 

Interstøte Corridor Debt 
Seraice F.l¿:nd. 

This fund accounts for payment of principal 
a¡d interest on bonds to be issued for activities 
associated with the Interstate Corridor Urban 
Renewal A¡ea. 

Fension Debt Redemption Fwnd 
This fund accounts for resources and expenditures 
to pay principaì and interest on the City's pension 
obligation bonds. 

Souúh Pø¡k Block 
Redemption Fund 

This fund accounts for payment of principal and 
interest on urban renewal and redevelopment 
bonds. Revenue is derived from taxes on property 
within the South Park Blocks Urban Renewal 
Froject Area. 

Aírport Wøg Debt Seraice Fund 
This fund accounts for redemption of bonds to 
be issued for tax increment improvernents to the 
Airport Way Urban Renewal A¡ea. 

Gas Tax B,ond.
 
Redemption Fund
 

This fund accounts for redemption of bonds issued 
for certain street improvements. 

Lents Tolrn Center Urbøn
 
Reneutal Area Debt
 
Redemption Fwnd
 

This fund accounts for redemption of bonds issued 
for tax increment improvements to the Lents Town 
Center Urban Renewal Area. 

Centr al D østside Industr io,l
 
Distríct Debt Seroice Fwnd
 

This fund accounts for redemption ofbonds issued 
for tax increment improvements to the City's 
Central Eastside. 

B øncr oJt B ond. Inter e st 
ø;nd Sinkíng Fund 

This fund accounts for transactions related to 
Bancroft bonding activity ttrat are regulated by 
the I.R.S. code of 1986. The fund also provides 
segregated financial reporting of each bond issue 
subject to the provisions of tl is code. 

Conaentíor¡- Cen;ter Areø
 
Debt Seruice Fwnd
 

This fund accounts for redemption of bonds issued 
for tax increment improvements to the Convention 
Center Urba¡ Renewal A¡ea. 

North Mo;cø;dø;m Urbøn
 
Reneutøl Areø Debt
 
Redemptíon Fwnd
 

This fund accounts for tax increment revenues
 
and debt service payments for activities
 
associated with the North Macadam Urban
 
Renewal Area. 

Specio,l Projects Debt
 
Seraice Fwnd
 

This fund accounts for pa¡rment of principal and 
interest on bonds to be issued for a variety of 
special projects. These projects comprise only the 
Convention Center Expansion at this time. 

Goteut øg Urban R.eneut al
 
Area Debt Redemptíon Fwnd
 

This fund accounts for tax increment revenues and 
debt service payments for activities associated with 
the establishment of the Gateway Urban Renewa-l 
A¡ea. 

Wíllømette Industríøl U rb an 
Reneuto.l Areø Debt Servíce Ft¿nd 

This fund is established to achieve a proper 
matching of revenues and expenditures related 
to the newly created Willamette Industrial Urban 
Renewal A¡ea and to achieve compliance with 
Oregon Revised Statutes which require that a 
separate fund be created for each urban renewal 
area. øH

CEÚ

Gooernmento.l Bond QØ
t5 I5

Redemption Fwnd ¿n
trsThis fund accounts for payment of principal 

and interest on capital lease bond and ätrt
note obligations. Èll 
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Ø 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
River District Urban Renewal Area Debt Redemption Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budqeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget . 

Actual Positive 
Original Amounts (Negative) 

REVENUES 
Taxes: 

Current year property taxes 20,781,798 $ 22,543,234 22,020,272 (522,962) 
Prior year property taxes 300,000 300,000 400,930 100,930 

Other: 
lnvestment earnings 473,634 473,634 414,381 (59,253) 
Other interest income 242 242 

Total revenues 21,555,432 23,316,868 22,835,825 (481,043) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Materials and services 55,227 55,227 
Debt service and related costs: 

Principal 18,716,772 22,088,983 21,440,000 648,983 
lnterest 2,838,660 2,838,660 2,363,326 475,334 

Total expenditures 21,555,432 24,982,870 23,858,553 1,124,317 

Net change in fund balance - (1,666,002) (1,022,728) 643,274 

Fund balance - beginning 4,734,950 6,400,952 6,400,952 

Fund balance - ending 5,378,224 $$ --lJgPqL $ *-l'7?ÉP5o- 643.274 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 37,434 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $ 5,415,658 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Bonded Debt lnterest and Sinking Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budqeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
REVENUES Original Final Amounts (Negative) 
Taxes: 

Current year property taxes $ 7,641,412 $ 7 ,641,412 $ 7,617,624 $ (23,788) 
Prior year property taxes 150,000 150,000 164,745 14,745 

Other: 
lnvestment earnings 100,000 100,000 92,745 (7,255) 
Other interest income 3,152 3,152 

Total revenues 7,891,412 7,891,412 7,878,266 (13,146) 

EXPENDITURES 
Debt service and related costs: 

Principal 5,310,000 5,310,000 5,310,000 
lnterest 2,581,412 2,581,412 2,581,412 

Total expenditures 7,891,412 7,891,412 7 ,891,412 

Net change in fund balance - (13,146) (13,146) 

Fund balance - beginning - 498,333 498,333 

Fund balance - ending $- $---:- 485,187 $ 485 187 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 2,333 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $ 487,520 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Waterfront Renewal Bond Sinking Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budqeted Amounts 

REVENUES 
Taxes: 

Current year property taxes 
Prior year property taxes 

Other: 
lnvestment earnings 
Other interest income 

$ 
Original 

10,268,934 
330,000 

422,131_ 

$ 

Final 

'10,397,010 

330,000 

422,131 

Actual 
Amounts 

10,159,432 
296,469 

298,092 
3,299 

$ 

Variance with 
Final Budget -

Positive 
(Negative) 

(237,578) 
(33,531) 

(124,03e) 
3.299 

Total revenues 11,021,065 11,149,141 10,757,292 (3e1,84e) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Materials and services 
Debt service and related costs: 

Principal 
lnterest 

822,645 

4,440,000 
5,758,420 

1,408,797 

4,440,000 
5,758,420 

595,518 

4,440,000 
5,758,420 

813,279 

: 

ïotal expenditures 11,021,065 11,607.217 10,793,938 813,279 

Net change in fund balance (458,076) (36,646) 421,430 

Fund balance - beginning 7,004,576 6,982,602 (21,974) 

Fund balance - ending $ $___9,5465q9_ 6,945,956 $ 399,456 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 51,254 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $ 6,997,210 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
lnterstate Corridor Debt Service Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budgeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
REVENUES Original Final Amounts (Negative) 
Taxes: 

Current year property taxes $ 9,602,722 $ 9,967,093 9,736,162 $ (230,e31) 
Prior year property taxes 100,000 100,000 172,102 72,102 

Other: 
lnvestment earnings 129,637 129,637_ 82,841 (46,7e6) 
Other interest income 1.263 1,263 

Total revenues 9,832,359 '10,196,730 9,992,368 (204,362) 

EXPENDITURES 
Debt service and related costs: 

Principal 7,554,057 8,276,890 8,620,000 (343,110) 
lnterest 2,278,302 2,278,302 1,517 ,436 760,866 

Total expenditures 9,832,3s9 10,555,192 10,137,436 417.756 

Net change in fund balance (358,462) (145,068) 213,394 

Fund balance - beginning 358,462 357,738 (724) 

Fund balance - ending $_ - $ 212,670 $ 212.670 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GMP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 217 

Fund balance - GMP basis $ ___212_,887__ 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Pension Debt Redemption Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budqeted Amounts 

Actual 
Original Final Amounts 

REVENUES 
Other: 

lnvestment earnings 392,313 $ 392,313 290,788 
Other interest income 6,721 
Miscellaneous 602,'183 472,147 359,1 59 

Total revenues 994,496 864,460 656,668 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Materials and services 136,000 136,000 '136,000 
Debt service and related costs: 

Principal 5,990,000 4,208,643 4,208,643 
lnterest 16,768,729 10,489,464 7,074,411 
Debt issuance costs 418,200 421,050 411,012 

Total expenditures 23,312.929 15,255,157 11,830,066 

Revenues over (under) expenditures (22,318,433) (14,390,697) (11,173,398) 

oTHER FtNANCtNc SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers from other funds: 

General 8,249,552 6,468,145 6,468,'145 
Transportation Operati ng 4,433,215 3,162,283 3,162,283 
Emergency Communication 208,656 163,600 163,600 
Development Services 1,047,186 821,056 821,056 
Local lmprovement District Construction 74,693 58,565 58,565 
Parks Capital Construction and Maintenance 101 ,108 79,276 79,276 
Sewer System Operating 2,866,348 471,471 471,471 
Water 2,977,014 489,674 489,674 
Hydroelectric Power Operati ng 21,969 3,612 3,612 
Golf 179,506 29,526 29,526 
Portland lnternational Raceway 34,556 5,684 5,684 
Solid Waste Management 55,742 9,169 9,169 
Environmental Remed iation 1,287 212 212 
Health lnsurance Operating 33,1 33 5,449 5,449 
Facilities Services Operating 178,439 29,351 29,351 
CityFleet Operating 419,318 68,971 68,971 
Printing and Distribution Services Operating 142,098 23,373 23,373 
lnsurance and Claims Operating 78,300 12,879 12,879 
Workers' Compensation Self lnsurance Operating 73,240 12,047 12,047 
Technology Services 498,368 81,975 8'1,975 
Fire and Police Disability and Retirement 44,705 7,353 7,353 

Total transfers from other funds 21,318,433 12,003,671 12,003,671 

Variance with 
Final Budget ­

PoS¡tiVe 
(Negative) 

(101,525) 
6,721 

(112,988) 

(207,792) 

3,415,053 
10,038 

3,425,091 

3,217,299 

Continued next page 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Pension Debt Redemption Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual, Continued
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budqeted Amounts 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES), Continued: 
Transfers to other funds: 

General 
Technology Services 

Total transfers to other funds 

Original 

(4,000,000) 

(4,000,000) 

Final 

(2,613,000) 
(1,387,000) 

(4,000,000) (4,000,000) 

Actual 
Amounts 

(2,613,000) 
(1,387,000) 

Total other financing sources (uses) 17.318,433 8,003,671 8,003,671 

Net change in fund balance (5,000,000) (6,387,026) (3,169,727) 

Fund balance - beginning 5,000,000 6,387,026 6,366,214 

Fund balance - ending 3,196,487 $ 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 23,983 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $_-3_220_,479_ 

Variance with 
Final Budget -

Positive 
(Negative) 

: 

3,217,299 

(20,812) 

3,196,487 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
South Park Block Redemption Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budgeted Amounts 

Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
REVENUES Original Final Amounts (Negative) 
ïaxes: 

Current year property taxes $ 7,044,058 $ 7,044,058 $ 7,524,374 $ ¿80,316 
Prior year property taxes 50,000 157,51850,000 107,518 

Other: 
lnvestment earnings 201,913_ 201,913 289,243 87,330 
Other interest ¡ncome 2,465 2,465 

Total revenues 7,295,971 7,295,971 7,973,600 677,625 

EXPENDITURES 
Debt service and related costs: 

Principal 1,946,280 1,946,280 3,164,542 (1,218,262) 
lnterest 5,349,691 5,349,691 5,616,552 (266,861) 

Total expenditures 7,295,971 7,295,971 8,781,094 (1,485,123) 

Revenues over (under) expenditures (807,4e4) (807,494) 

oïHER F|NANCING SOURCES (USES)
 
Bonds and notes issued 31,857,964 31,857,964
 
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent (23,325,000) (23,325,000)
 

Total other financing sources (uses) 8,532,964 8,532,964 

Net change in fund balance 7,725,470 7,725,470 

Fund balance - beginning 941,501 941,501 

Fund balance - ending 8,666,971 $ 8,666,971 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 65,129 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $ 8,732,100 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Airport Way Debt Service Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budqeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
REVENUES Original Final Amounts _ (Negative) 
Taxes: 

Current year property taxes $ 5,168,268 $ 5,168,268 4,517,669 $ (650,599) 
'150,000Prior year property taxes 150,000 114,959 (35,041) 

Other: 
lnvestment earnings 69,772 69,772- 109,175 39,403 
Other interest income 2,753 2,753 

Total revenues 5,388,040 5,388,040 4,744,556 (643,484) 

EXPENDITURES 
Debt service and related costs: 

Principal 3,090,000 3,090,000 3,090,000 
lnterest 2,300,213 2,300,213 2,300,213 

Total expenditures 5,390,213 5,390,2'13 5,390,213 

Net change in fund balance (2,173) (2,173) (645,657) (643,484) 

Fund balance - beginning 2,362,513 2,362,513 2,255,065 (107,448\ 

Fund balance - ending 2,360,340 $_*_?,399,319_ 1,60e,408 $_____ggq,e32I 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 11,441 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $ 1,620,849 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Gas Tax Bond Redemption Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budqeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
REVENUES Original Amounts (Negative) 
Other: 

lnvestment earnings -$ 43s $ 439 
Other interest income :$ 112 112 

Total revenues 551 551 

EXPENDITURES 
Debt service and related costs: 

Principal 1 ,659,012 1 ,659,012 1,668,431 (9,419) 
lnterest 370,945 370,945_ 274,035 96,910 
Debt issuance costs 11,769 (11,769) 

Total expenditures 2,029,95,7 ..2,029,957 1,954,235 75,722 

Revenues over (under) expenditures . (2,02s,e57.) (2,02e,957) (1,953,684) 76,273_ 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers from other fund: 

Transportation Operating 2,029,957- 2,029,957 1,955,464 (74,493) 
Loans issued - 1,540,000 1,540,000 
Payment to refunded loan escrow agent - (1,540,000) (1,540,000) 

Total other financing sources 2,029,957 2,029,957 1,955,464 (74,493) 

Net change in fund balance 1,780 1,780 

Fund balance - beginning 4,855 4,855 3,585 (1,270) 

Fund balance - ending 5,365 $ 510$ _____1,8!!_ $ _____1,899_ 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

None 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $ 5,365 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Lents Town Center Urban Renewal Area Debt Redemption Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

REVENUES 
Taxes: 

Current year property taxes $ 
Prior year property taxes 

lnvestment earnings 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Debt service and related costs: 

Principal 
lnterest 

Total expenditures 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance - beginning 

Fund balance - ending 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 

Fund balance - GAAP basis 

Budqeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (Neqative) 

7,236,842 $ 7,733,835 $ 7,556,977 $ (176,858) 
1 15,000 'l 15,000 144,351 29,351 

97,697 97,697 54,543 (43,154) 

7,449,539 7 ,946,532 7,755,871 (190,661) 

6,159,255 6,798,898 7,560,000 (761,102) 
1,290,284 1,290,284 164,501 1,125,783 

7,449,539 8,089,182 7,724,501 364,681 

(142,650) 31,370 174,020 

142,650 142,541 (10e) 

$-:- 173,s11 $____l_¿9p11_ 

277 

$*____lJlJ_qg_ 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Central Eastside lndustrial District Debt Service Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budqeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (Neqative) 

REVENUES 
Taxes: 

Current year property taxes 4,501,093 $ 4,829,754 4,717 ,562 $ (112,1s2) 
Prior year property taxes 25,000 25,000 94,573 69,573 

lnvestment earnings 60,765 60,765 36,218 (24,547) 

Total revenues 4,s86,858 4,915,519 4,848,353 (67,166) 

EXPENDITURES 
Debt service and related costs 

Principal 2,843,440 3,300,651 4,000,000 (699,349) 
lnterest 1,743,418 1,743,418 323,235 1,420,183 

Total expendltures 4,586,858 5,044,069 4,323,235 720,834.-
Net change in fund balance (128,550) 525,118 653,668 

Fund balance - beginning 128,550 128,370 (180) 

Fund balance - ending $$ 653,488 $ _______Q!3,499_ 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 4,354 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $_____997,912_ 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Bancroft Bond lnterest and Sinking Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budqeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Original Amounts (Neqative) 

REVENUES 
Other: 

Assessments 4,383,952 $ 4,383,952 4,765,574 381,622 
lnvestment earnings 521,918 521,918 404,978 (116,940) 
Other interest income 3,327,661 3,327,661 2,776,260 (551,401) 

Total revenues 8,233,531 8,233,531 7,946,812 (286,719) 

EXPENDITURES 
Debt service and related costs: 

Principal 4,140,000 4,140,000 5,200,000 (1,060,000) 
lnterest 2,709,936 2,709,936 2,294,208 415,728 

Total expenditures 6,849,936 6,849,936 7,494,208 (644,272) 

Net change in fund balance 1,383,595 1,383,595 452,604 (930,991) 

Fund balance - beginning 12,530,952 12,530,952 13,509,053 978,'101 

Fund balance - ending $ 13,914,547 g 13,914,547 $ 13,e61,657 $___1U1q_ 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 102,822 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $__11,091t29_ 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Convention Center Area Debt Service Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures. Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budqeted Amounts 

REVENUES 
Taxes: 

Current year property taxes 
Prior year property taxes 

Other: 
lnvestment earnings 
Other interest income 

Original 

10,876,333 $ 
160,000 

146,830 

Final 

10,876,333 
160,000 

146,830 

Actual 
Amounts 

10,731,901 $ 
167,011 

102,926 
2,890 

Variance with 
Final Budget -

Positive 
(Negative) 

(144,432) 
7,011 

(43,e04) 
2,890 

Total revenues 1 1 ,1 83,1 63 11,183,163 11,004,728 (178,435) 

EXPENDITURES 
Debt service and related costs: 

Principal 
lnterest 

5,508,340 
5,674,823 

6,275,000 
5,109,711 

6,275,000 
3,370,693 1,739,01; 

Total expenditures 1 1 ,1 83,1 63 11,384,711 9,645,693 739,018 

Net change in fund balance (201,548) 1,359,035 1,560,s83 

Fund balance - beginning 201,548 201,297 (251) 

Fund balance - ending $$ 1,560,332 $ 560.332 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 10,368 

Fund balance - GMP basis $ 1,570,700 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
North Macadam Urban Renewal Area Debt Redemption Fund
 
Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budqeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (Negative) 

REVENUES 
Taxes: 

Current year property taxes 6,613,633 $ 7,938,916 7,754,443 (184,473) 
Prior year property taxes 35,000 35,000 111,197 76,197 

lnvestment earnings 89,284 89,284 87,034 (2,250) 

Total revenues 6.737.917 8,063,200 7,952,674 (110,526) 

EXPENDITURES 
Debt service and related costs: 

Principal 2,175,431 4,742,553 7,755,000 (3,O12,447) 
lnterest 4,562.486 4.562,486 1,275,917 3,286,569 

Total expenditures 6,737,917 9,305,039 9,030,917 274,122 

Net change in fund balance (1,241,839) (1,078,243) 163,596 

Fund balance - beginning 1.241,839 1,238,078 (3,761) 

Fund balance - ending 159,835 $ t SS,A3S 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 134 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $____1_q9pq9_ 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Special Projects Debt Service Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budqeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (Negative) 

REVENUES 
Local revenue sharing $ 5,959,383 $ 5,959,383 5,959,383 $ 
Other: 

Assessments 
lnvestment earnings 

136,862 136,862 73,560 
1,066 

(63,302) 
1,066 

Other interest income 75,458 75,458 146,660 71,202 

Total revenues 6,171,703 6,171,703 6,180,669 8,966 

EXPENDITURES 
Debt service and related costs 

Principal 2,035,458 2,035,458 2,035,458 
lnterest 4,136,245 4,136,245 4,136,245 

Total expenditures 6,171,703 6,171,703 6,171,703 

Net change in fund balance 8,966 8,966 

Fund balance - beginning 8,694 8,694 

Fund balance - ending 17,660 $____ll,6g9_ 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 130 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $ t z,zso 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Gateway Urban Renewal Debt Redemption Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budqeted Amounts 
Var¡ance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (Negative) 

REVENUES 
ïaxes: 

Current year property taxes 2,193,685 $ 2,519,038 2,462,563 $ (56,475) 
Prior year property taxes 30,000 30,000 42,631 12,631 

Other: 
lnvestment earnings 29,615 35,783 15,952 (1e,831 ) 

Other interest income 2,527 2,527 

Total revenues 2,253,300 2,584,821 2,523,673 (61,148) 

EXPENDITURËS 
Debt service and related costs 

Principal 1,557,410 1,938,355 2,390,000 (451,645) 
lnterest 695,890 695,890 124,008 571,882 

Total expenditures 2,253,300 2,634,245 2,514,008 120,237 

Net change in fund balance (4s,424) 9,665 59,089 

Fund balance - beginning 49,424 49,369 (55) 

cêFund balance - ending 9-9- 59,034 $ 59,034: 
Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 

principles (GAAP) basis: 
Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 130 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $_____!u_q4_ 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Willamette lndustrial Urban Renewal Area Debt Service Fund
 
Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budqeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (Neqative) 

REVENUES 
Taxes: 

Current year property taxes 390,874 $ 689,519 673,215 (16,300) 
Prior year property taxes 1,000 1,000 6,732 5,732 

lnvestment earnings 5,277 10,939 6,559 (4,380) 

Total revenues 397,151 791,458 686,510 (14,948). 
EXPENDITURES 
Debt service and related costs: 

Principal 396,651 711,854 675,000 36,854 
lnterest 500 500 20 480 

Total expenditures 397,151 712,354 675,020 37,334 

Net change in fund balance (10,8e6) 11,490 22,386 

Fund balance - beginning 10,896 10,875 (21) 

Fund balance - ending $ -$ 22,365 $_______2?,39q* 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 60 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $ ______4,4%_ 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Governmental Bond Redemption Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budqeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Original Amounts (Negative) 

REVENUES 
Other: 

Other interest ¡ncome -$ -$ 5,303 $ 5,303 
Miscellaneous 6,100,000 6,100,000 (6,100,000) 

Total revenues 6,100,000 6,100,000 5,303 (6,0_e_4,697) _ 

EXPENDITURES 
Debt service and related costs: 

Principal 7,825,000 7,825,000 1,725,000 6,100,000 
lnterest 1,679,214 1,679,214 1,429,106 250,108 

Total expenditures 9,504,214 9,504,214 3,1 54,1 06 6,350,108 

Revenues over (under) expenditures (3,404,214) (3,404,214) (3,148,803) 255,411 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Transfers from other funds: 

General 1,437,461 1,287,461 1,287 ,461 
Housing lnvestment 743,928 893,928 893,928 
Parks Capital Construction and Maintenance 892,825 892,825 892,825 

Total transfers from other funds 3,074,214 3,074,214 3,074,214 
Bonds and notes issued 330,000 330,000 79,893 (250,107) 

ïotal other financing sources 3,404,214 3,404,214 3,154,107 (250¡07) 

Net change in fund balance 5,304 5,304 

Fund balance - beginning 65,109 65,1 09 

Fund balance - ending $-------------:- $ 70,413 $ ZO,¿t g 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

None 

Fund balance - GAAP basis 70,413 
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WJCapital Projects Funds gF 

Budget

Bureau oÍ Fíre, Rescue ørr,d 
E;merg encg Seraíces Føcílities 
GO Bond Constructíon Fund. 

This fund accounts for ¡evenues and expenditures 
associated with bond funded capital projects 
for seismic and operational station upgrades, 
renovation and replacement of certain existing 
facilities, and building new fire, rescue and 
emergency facilities. 

O ,.rE¡:and Actual ro 
FH 
ã31(t
FzLocal Improu ement Dístríct 'z 

UConstructíon Fwnd. (n 
This fund accounts for flnancing and construction
 
of improvements paid for, wholly or in part, from
 
special assessments levied against benefited
 
properties.
 

P arks Cøpitol Co¡t-structíon
 
ønd Mø;intenø;nce Fund.
 

This fund accounts for revenues and expenditures
 
associated with capital projects funded by the
 
Ma¡ch f , f 995, Parks General Obligation bond
 
issue.
 



City of Portland, Oregon
 
BFRES Facilities GO Bond Construction Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budqeted Amounts 

REVENUES 
lnvestment earnings 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Materials and services 
General operating contingencies 
Overhead charges - General Fund 

Debt service and related costs: 
Debt issuance costs 

Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Revenues over (under) expenditures 

Original 

$ 317,035 

2,576,459 
4,973,668 

98,269 

434,414 
9,875,358 

1 7,958, 1 68 

Final 

317,035 $ 

4,307,459
 
3,489,668
 

98,269
 

484,414 
11,087,926 

19,467 ,736 

(17 ,641,133) (19,150,701 ) 

oTHER FTNANCTNG SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers to other fund: 

Campaign Finance (1,2ee) (1,2ee) 
Bonds and notes issued 13,850,432 15,360,000 
Sale of capital assets 

Actual
 
Amounts
 

284,540 

1,389,268 

98,269 

166,448 
7,173,450 

8,827,435 

(8,542,895) 

(1,2ee) 
15,360,000 

134,411 

Total other financing sources (uses) 13,849,133 15,358,701 15,493,112 

Net change in fund balance (3,792,000) (3,792,000) 6,950,217 

Fund balance - beginning 3,792,000 3,792,000 4,125,837 

Variance with 
Final Budget -

Positive 
(Negative) 

$ (32,4e5) 

2,918,191 
3,489,668 

317,966 
3,914.476 

10,640,30'l 

'10,607,806 

134,411 

134.411 

10,742,217 

333,837 

Fund balance - ending 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

None 

Fund balance - GAAP basis 

11,076,054 $__11pzQpg.l_ 

$ 11,076,054 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Local Improvement District Construction Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budqeted Amounts 

REVENUES 
Other service charges 
Billings to other funds for services 
Other: 

Assessments
 
lnvestment earnings
 
Other interest income
 
Miscellaneous
 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Materials and services 
General operating contingencies 
Overhead charges - General Fund 

Debt service and related costs: 
Principal 
lnterest 
Debt issuance costs 

Total expenditures 

Original 

$ 1,031,320 $ 

226,250 
250,000 

45,250 

1,552,820 

'1,476,336 

4,891,266 
144,502 

1,776,250 
1 '18,000 

60,000 

8,466,354 

Revenues over (under) expenditures (6,913,534) 

oTHER FINANC|NG SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers to other funds: 

Transportation Operating (3,104,200) 
Campaign Finance (5,142) 
Pension Debt Redemption (74,6e3) 
Sewer System Construction (1,300,000) 

Total transfers to other funds (4,484,035) 

Bonds and notes issued 6,072,200 

Final 

1,031,320 

1,526,250 
250,000 

45,250 

2,852.820 

1,476,336 
4,907,394 

144,502 

3,076,250 
1 18,000 
60,000 

9,782,482 

(6,929,662) 

(3,104,200) 
(5,142) 

(58,565) 
(1,300,000) 

(4,467,907) 

6,072,200 

Total other financing sources (uses) 1,588,16q 1,6Q4¿93 

Net change in fund balance (5,325,36e) (5,325,36e) 

Fund balance - beginning 5,325,369 5,325,369 

Fund balance - ending 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 

Fund balance - GAAP basis 
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Actual 
Amounts 

786,707 $ 
30,598 

1,869,006 
192,706 
225,15s 

857 

3,105,029 

1,231,500 

144,502 

2,334,223 
178,479 

3,888,704 

(783,675) 

(1,441,707) 
(5,142) 

(58,565) 

(1,505,414) 

3,069,341 

.1,563p27 
780,252 

5,578,650 

6,358,902 $ 

48,271 

$ __s_,407_,173_ 

Variance with 
Final Budget -

Positive 
(Negative) 

(244,613) 
30,598 

342,756 
(57,2e4) 
179,905 

857 

252,209 

244,836 
4,907,394­

742,027 
(60,47e) 
60,000 

5,893,778 

6,145,987 

1,662,493_ 

1,300,000 

2,962,493 

(3,002,859) 

_ (40,366) 

6,'105,621 

253,281 

6,358,902 



City of Portland, Oregon
 
Parks Capital Construction and Maintenance Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 

REVENUES 
lntergovernmental: 

Grant revenue 
Local cost sharing 

Service charges and fees: 
Public works and utility charges 
Rents and reimbursements 
Parks and recreation facilities fees 
Other service charges 

Billings to other funds for services 
Other: 

Assessments 
Donations 
lnvestment earnings 
Other interest income 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Personal services 
Materials and services 
General operating contingencies 
Overhead charges - General Fund 

Debt service and related costs: 
Principal 
lnterest 

Capitaloutlay 

Total expenditures 

Revenues over (under) expenditures 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budqeted Amounts 

Original Final 

22,462,500 15,760,920 

5,130,000 5,579,650 

6,339,944 2,955,085 

1,750,209 3,286,47; 
200,000 200,000 
120,000 195,000 

'108,000 

36,002,653 28,085,127 

1,527 ,049 1,764,774 
1,981,307 7,720,149 
3,695,641 '1,996,691 

153,546 153,546 

1,612,000 
- 20,000 

41,003,844 35,224,450 

48,361,387 48,491,606 

(12,358,734) (20,406,479\ 

Actual 
Amounts 

4,950 
4,312,601 

3,119,327 
13,438 

5 
85 

2,907,599 

1,926,579 
2,106,862 

354,994 
25,664 

14,772,104 

1,599,655 
5,492,762 

153,546 

1,600,000 
12,266 

14,286,212 

Variance with 
F¡nal Budget -

Positive 
(Neqative) 

4,950 
(11,448,319) 

(2,460,323) 
13,438 

5 
85 

(47,486) 

1,926,579 
(1,17e,610) 

154,994 
(16e,336) 
(108,000) 

(13,313,023) 

165,1 15 
2,227,387 
1,996,691 

12,000 
7,734 

20,938,238 

23,144,441 25,347j65 

(8,372,337\ 12,034.142 

Continued next page 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Parks Capital Construction and Maintenance Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures' Budget and Actual, Continued
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budqeted Amounls 

Actual 
Original Final Amounts 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers from other funds: 

General 1,235,412 2,724,291 2,724,291 
Parks Local Option Levy 3,720,820 3,073,592 
Grants 430,500
 
Portland Parks Memorial Trust 262,478 242,396
 

:
Sewer System Operating 57,700 57,700 

Total transfers from other funds 1 ,665,912 6,765,289 6,097,979 

Transfers to other funds; 
General (10,000)
 
Campaign Finance (3,894) (3,894) (3,8e;)
 
Pension Debt Redemption (101 ,108) (7e,276) (7e,276)
 
Governmental Bond Redemption (8e2,825) (8e2,825) (892,825) 

ïotal transfers to other funds (997,827\ (e85,995) (975,995) 

Total other financing sources (uses) 668,085 5,779,294 5,121,984 

Net change in fund balance (11,690,64e) (14,627,185) (3,250,353) 

Fund balance - beginning 11,690,649 14,627,185 14,622,186 

Fund balance - ending $ _-__-_______ $ __-__-________:_ 11 ,371 ,833 $ 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 80,789 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $ 11,452,622 

Variance with 
Final Budget -

Positive 
(Negative) 

(647,228) 

(20,08;) 

(667,310) 

10,000 

. (657,310) 

11,376,832 

(4,ese) 

11,371.833 
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Permanent Fund
 
Budget and Actual
 

Pa¡ks Endoument F-und. 
This fund accounts for gifts, donations, and 
endowments of a permanent nature. The principal 
is invested and earnings a¡e available to support 
Pa¡ks and Recreation programs and activities. Any 
income not used under the terms and conditions 
of the original donation shall apply to increase the 
trust reserve. 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Parks Endowment Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budqeted Amounts 

Original Final 
REVENUES 
lnvestment earnings $ a,aoo 8,800 $ 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Personal services 1,100 
Materials and services 2,600 1,500 

Total expenditures 2,600 2,600 
Net change in fund balance 6,200 6,200 

Fund balance - beginning 181,477 181,477 

Fund balance - ending $ 187,677 $___l-qz.Qz_ 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $ 

Actual 
Amounts 

Variance with 
Final Budget -

Positive 
(Neqative) 

5,052 $ (3,748) 

1,100 
1,500 

2,600 

2,452 (3,748) 

180,488 (e8e) 

182,e40 $_________fllgzl 

1,405 

184,345 
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PROMENADE IN BLOOM
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Schedules of Revenues and Expenditures

Proprietary Funds - Budget and Actual
 



Enterprise Funds
 
Budget and Actual
 

S,euso,ge Disposøl Fv:nd. 
This fund accounts for the wastewater collection 
and treatment system activities and financing 
systems development charges through bonded 
assessments and payment of principal and interest 
on improvementbonds. Revenue is derived mainly 
from user fees. 

Water F-l¡,nd 
This fund accounts for water distribution system 
activities. Revenues a¡e derived mainly from water 
service and installation charges. 

Hg droelectric Pous er îwnd 
This fund accounts for assets relating to 
development and installation of hydroelectric 
generating equipment at the City-owned Bull Run 
ReservoÍr. The fund also accounts for activities of 
the generating plant. 

Golf Fund 
This fund accor¡nts for the purchase, improvement, 
and maintenance of municipal golf courses. It also 
accounts for recreation programs and training 
utilizing the golf facilities. Revenues are derived 
from golf fees. 

Portlønd. Internqtíonal 
Ro,ceutøg Fund. 

This fund accounts for basic operations of the 
racer¡/ay. Revenues a¡e derived primarily from 
user fees. 

SolÍd Waste 
IVIøno;gement Fv;nd. 

This fund accounts for expenses, user fees and 
other revenues associated with the City's oversigþt 
of solid waste collection activities and its efforts 
to reduce solid waste through recycllng and waste 
reduction. 

Pørkíng 
Føcilíties F-l¡;nd 

This fund accounts for activities of City-owned 
parking facilities. Revenues are derived from 
parking fees and commercial space rentals. 

Spectator Facílitíes 
Operøtíng Fwnd. 

This fund accounts for revenues and expenses 
associated with the development, maintenance, and 
operation of PGE Pa¡k and the Rose Quarter. 

Enaíronmen;to,l
 
Remedíøtion Fund
 

This fund is used to identiff and track remediation 
projects and related debt service. Revenues are 
derived from Revenue Bond sa-les, remediation 
charges and Solid Waste Management Fund 
transfers. 
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Enterprise Funds
 
Budget and Actual
 

For flnancÍal reporting and operating purposes, 
management considers the activities of the 
enterprise funds as unitary enterprises. However, 
for budgetary and legal purposes these activities are 
accounted for in the funds listed below. Budget to 
actual schedules for these funds, prepared on the 
modifled accrual basis of accounting, a¡e included 
in this subsection. 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS: 

SEWAGE DISPOSAL FUND:
 
. Sewer System Operating Fund
 
. Sewer System Debt Redemption Fund
 
. Sewer System Construction Fìrnd
 
. Sewer System Rate Stabilization Fìrnd
 

WATER FUND: 
. Water Fìrnd 
. Water Bond Sinking Fìrnd 
. Water Construction F\rnd 
. Water Growth Impact Charge Trust Fìrnd 

FIYDROELECTzuC POWER FUND: 
. Hydroelectric Power Operatng lìrnd 
. Hydroelectric Power Bond Redemption Fìrnd 
. Hydroelectric Power Renewal and 

Replacement Fìrnd 

GOLF FUND: 
. Golf Fhnd 
. Golf Revenue Bond Redemption lìrnd 

PORTLAND INTERNATIONAL RACEWAY FUND 

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT FUND 

PARKING FACILITIES FUND: 
. Parking Facilities Fund 
. Parking Facilities Debt Redemption Fund 

SPECTATOR FACILITIÐS OPERATING FUND 

ENVIRONMENTAL REMEDIATION FUND 



Gity of Portland, Oregon
 
Sewer System Operating Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

REVENUES 
Licenses and permits:
 

Construction permits
 
Other permits
 

lntergovernmental:
 
Federal cost sharing
 
State cost sharing
 
Local cost shar¡ng
 
Grant revenue
 

Service charges and fees: 
Public works and utility charges 
Rents and reimbursements 
Other service charges 

Billings to other funds for services 
Other: 

Sales - other 
Refunds 
Donations 
lnvestment earnings 
Other interest income 
Fines 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Personal services 
Materials and services 
General operating contingencies 
Overhead charges - General Fund 

Debt service and related costs: 
Principal 
lnteresi 
Debt issuance costs 

Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Revenues over (under) expenditures 

oTHER F|NANCtNG SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers from other funds: 

General 
Transportation Operating 
Grants 
Sewer System Construction 
Sewer System Rate Stabilization 
Water 

Total transfers from other funds 

Budgeted Amounts 

Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (Negative) 

700,000 $ 700,000 38O,2BB (319,712) 
760,000 760,000 713,877 (46,123) 

353 ôÈaUJJ 

753,516 
1,255,635 

753,516 
165,822 
517,760 

(1 ,08e,813) 
(235,756) 

185,270 185,270 

223,189,012 223,189,012 222,649,515 (539,4e7) 
45,000 45,000 55,780 10,780 

110,000 110,000 191 ,035 81,035 
2,286,388 2,335,188 1,744,059 (5er,129) 

220,000 220,000 380,653 160,653 
10,000 10,000 64,553 54,553 

247,168 
1,000,000 

247,168 
'1,000,000 

61,035 
503,720 

(1 86,1 33) 
(496,280) 

50,000 50,000 167,371 117,371 
20,000 20,000 25,270 5,270 
BB,BOO BB,BOO 117.106 28,306 

229,479,884 230,784,319 227,923,467 (2,860,852) 

48,771,715 50,000,661 48,205,484 1,795,177 
74,936,217 
30,969,492 

90,106,596 
16,885,926 

86,935,497 3,171 ,099 
16,885,926 

5,142,019 5,142,019 5,142,019 

54,357 725,842 725,842 

'100,288 
1 ,166,879 

100,288 
863,705 
102,499 

303,174 
(2,211) 

155,682,263 146,015.513 112,059,129 33,956.384 

315,656,351 310,143,724 254,034,175 56,109,549 

(86,176,467) (79,359,405) (26,110,708) 53,248,697 

370,225 370,225 370,225 
36,1 00 36,100 

997,897 41,458 41 ,458 
196,466,000 197,266,000 168,497,773 (28,768,227) 

5,500,000 10,500,000 10,000,000 (500,000) 
92,000 62,100 62,1 00 

203,426J22 208,275,883 179,007,656 (2e,268,227) 

Continued next page 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Sewer System Operating Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual, Continued
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budqeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (Negative) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES), Continued: 
Transfers to other funds: 

General (12,80e,321) (12,809,321) (12,80e,321) 
Campaign F¡nance (70,430) (70,430) (70,430) 
Pension Debt Redemption (2,866,348) (471,471) (471,471) 
Parks Capital Construction and Maintenance (57,700) (s7,700) 
Sewer System Debt Redemption (121,196,330) (121 ,300,330) (120,996,424',) 303,90; 
Sewer System Construction (3,100,000) (17,000,000) (15,000,000) 2,000,000 
Water (200,000) (200,000) 
Environmental Remediation (4,737,226) (4,737,226) (3,500,000) 1,237,226 

ïotal transfers to other funds (144,779,655) (156,446,478) (153,105,346) 3,341,132 

Loans issued 500,000 500,000 33,297 (466,703) 
Sale of capital assets 30,000 30,000 31 1,639 281,639 

Total other financing sources (uses) 59,176,467 52,359,405 26,247,246 (26,112,159) 

Net change in fund balance (27,000,000) (27,ooo,ooo) 136,538 27,'136,538 

Fund balance - beginning 27,000,000 27,000,000 25,580,693 (1,419,307) 

Prior period adjustment (see note ll.A) 11 ,821 ,834 11 ,821,834 

Fund balance - beginning, as restated 27,000,000 27,000,000 37,402,527 10,402,527 

Fund balance - ending $ ________________ $- 37,53e,065 $ ____92,599p99_ 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Debt Redemption Fund budgeted as separate fund 2,996,345 
Construction Fund budgeted as separate fund 72,946,302 
Rate Stabilization Fund budgeted as separate fund 68,615,053 
Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 1,157,239 
Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation) 2,426,663,302 
Prepaid expenses 22,952,002 
Petty cash 7,500 
lnventories 1,045,477 
Allowance for uncollectible accounts (8,151,02e) 
Compensated absences (3,521,525) 
Capital lease payable (84,772) 
Notes and loans payable (20,034,963) 
Bonds payable (1,441,069,955) 
lnterest payable (1 1 ,610,802) 
Other post employment benefìts (70e,04e) 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $ 1,148,740,190 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Sewer System Debt Redempt¡on Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budqeted Amounts 

REVENUES 
Other: 

lnvestment earnings 
Other interest income 

Original 

10,000 $ 

Final 

10,000 $ 

Actual 
Amounts 

88,916 $ 
41,250 

Variance with 
Final Budget ­

Pos¡t¡ve 
(Negative) 

78,916 
41,250 

Total revenues 10,000 1 0,000 1 30,166 r 20,1 66 

EXPENDITURES 
Debt service and related costs: 

Principal 
lnterest 

48,360,453 
72,845,877 

48,360,453 
72,949,877 

48,183,363 
72,812,052 

177,090 
137,825 

Total expenditures 121,206,330 121,310,330 120,995,415 314,915 

Revenues over (under) expenditures (121 ,1 96,330) (121 ,300,330) (120,865,249) 435,081 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Transfers from other fund: 

Sewer System Operating 121 ,1 96,330 121,300,330 120,996,424 (303,e06) 

Net change in fund balance 131,175 131,175 

Fund balance - beginning 2,900,000 2,900,000 2,865,170 (34,e30) 

Fund balance - ending $_2,e00,999_ $ 2,e00,000 2,996,345 $ 96,345 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Debt Redemption Fund budgeted as separate fund ­
to Sewer System Operating Fund (2,ee6,345) 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $ 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Sewer System Construction Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budqeted Amounts 

REVENUES 
Local cost sharing 
Public works and utility charges 
lnvestment earnings 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Materials and services 
General operating contingencies 

Total expenditures 

Revenues over (under) expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers from other funds: 

Local lmprovement District Construction 
Sewer System Operating 

Total transfers from other funds 

Transfers to other fund: 
Sewer System Operating 

Loans issued 

ïotal other financing sources (uses) 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance - beginning 

Fund balance - ending 

$ 


Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Construction Fund budgeted as separate fund ­
to Sewer System Operating Fund 

Fund balance - GAAP basis 

Original 

t,8oo,ooo $ 
'1,550,000
 

5,000,000
 

8,350,000 

100,000 
22,184,000 

1,800,000 
1,550,000 
5,000,000 

8,350,000 

107,400 
35,276,600 

22,284,000 35,384,000 

(13,934,000) (27,034,000) 6,896,458 

1,300,000 
3,100,000 

4,400,000 

(196,466,000) 
1,000,000 

(191,066,000) 

(205,000,000) 

205,000,000 

-$ 

Variance with
 
Final Budget -


Actual 
Amounts 

Positive 
(Negative) 

2,11537; 
4.838.457 

$ (1,800,000) 
565,377 

(161,543) 

6,953,834 (1,396,166) 

57,376 

57.376 

1,300,000 
17,000,000 

18,300,000 

(197,266,000) 
1,000,000 

(177,966,000) 

(205,000,000) 

205,000,000 

15,000,000 

15,000,000 

(168,497,773) 

(153,497,773) 

(146,601,315) 

219,547,617 

72,946,302 $ 

(72,946,302) 

50,024 
35,276,600 

35,326,624 

33,930,458 

(1,300,000) 
(2,000,000) 

(3,300,000) 

28,768,227 
(1,000,000) 

24.468,227 

58,398,685 

14,547,617 

72,946,302 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Sewer System Rate Stabilization Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

REVENUES 
Other: 

lnvestment earnings 
Other interest income 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

General operating contingencies 

Revenues over (under) expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers to other fund: 

Sewer System Operating 
Loans issued 

. Total other financing sources (uses) 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance - beginning 

Fund balance - ending 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Rate Stabilization Fund budgeted as separate fund ­
to Sewer System Operating Fund 

Fund balance - GAAP basis 

Budqeted Amounts 

Original Final 

2,950,000 $ 2,950,000 
221,100 221,100 

3,1 71 ,1 00 3,171,100 

79,321,100 74,321.100 

(76,150,000) (71,150,000) 

(5,500,000) (10,500,000)
6,000,000 6,000,000 

500,000 (4,500,000) 

(75,650,000) (7s,650,000) 

75,650,000 75,650,000 

$___-___ 

$ 

Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positíve 
Amounts (Negative) 

2,152,496 $	 (797,504) 
(221,100) 

2,152,496 (1,018,604) 

74,321,100 

2,152,496 73,302,496 

(10,000,000) 500,000 
(6,000,000) 

(10,000,000) (s,500,000) 

(7,847,504) 67,802,496 

76,462,557 812,557 

68,615,053 $___Qg,6lgq!g_ 

(68,615,053) 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Water Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 

REVENUES 
Construction permits 
Local cost sharing 
Service charges and fees: 

Public works and utility charges
 
Rents and reimbursements
 
Other service charges
 

Billings to other funds for services 
Other: 

Sales - other 
Refunds 
lnvestment earnings 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Personal services 
Materials and services 
General operating contingencies 
Overhead charges - General Fund 

Debt service and related costs: 
Principal 
lnterest 
Debt issuance costs 

Capitaloutlay 

Total expenditures 

Revenues over (under) expenditures 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budqeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (Negative) 

24,805 $ z¿,sos 
1,000 1,000 2,415 1,415 

96,393,723 94,693,723 94,252j20 (441,603) 
430,000 430,000 528,768 98,768 

'1,700,000 2,422,015 722,015 
2,241,368 2,450,368 1 ,550,1 64 (900,204) 

150,000 150,000 166,205 16,205 
100,000 100,000 76,650 (23,350) 
475,477 475,477 658,048 182,571 
400,000 565,000 302,8'18 (262,182) 

100,191,568 100,565,568 99,984,008 (581,560) 

55,932,739 56,261,739 53,953,846 2,307,893 
44,914,749 42,462,948 38,863,877 3,599,071 
25,414,605 27,241,601 27,241,601 

3,486,092 3,486,092 3,486,092 

697,410 697,410 
587,739 2,377,669 1,172,294 1,205,375 
536,900 536,900 232,315 304,585 

28,251,511 35.844.789 33,272,479 2,572,310 

159,124,335 168,909,148 131,678,313 37,230,835 

(58,932,767) (68,343,580) (3'1,694,305) 36,649,275 

Continued next page 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Water Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual, Continued
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers from other funds: 

General 
Grants 
Sewer System Operating 
Water Construction 
Water Growth lmpact Charge Trust 

Total transfers from other funds 

ïransfers to other funds: 
General 
Campaign Finance 
Pension Debt Redemption 
Sewer System Operating 
Water Bond Sinking 
Water Construction 

Total transfers to other funds 

Sale of capital assets 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance - beginning 

Prior period adjustment (see note ll.A) 

Fund balance - beginning, as restated 

Fund balance - ending 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GMP) basis: 

Bond Sinking Fund budgeted as separate fund 
Construction Fund budgeted as separate fund 
Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 
Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation) 
Prepaid expenses 
Petty cash 
lnventories 
Allowance for uncollectible accounts 
Compensated absences 
Bonds payable 
lnterest payable 
Utility taxes payable 
Other post employment benefits 

Fund balance - GAAP basis 

Budqeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (Negative) 

250,000 250,000 250,000 
2,400,000 120,278 120,278 ­

200,000 200,000 
63,616,240 74,293,535 67,057,520 (7,236,015) 

1,912,526 1,912,526 1,912,526 

68,178,766 76,576,339 69,540,324 (7,036,015) 

(4,184,153) (4,188, 1 53) (4,188,153) 
(30,517) (30,517) (30,s17) 

(2,977,014) (48e,674) (489,674) 
(e2,000) (62,100) (62,1 00) ­

(19,824,453) (19,824,453) (19,554,s75) (269,878) 
(10,862,291) (12,362,291) (12,632,169) 269,878 

(37,970,428\ (36,957,188) (36,957,188) 

295,731 295,731 

30,208,338 39,619,151 32,878,867 (6,740,284) 

(28,724,429) (28,724,429) 1,184,562 29,908,991 

28,724.429 28,724,429 27,041,536 (1,682,893) 

2.427,321 2,427,321 

28,724,429 28,724,429 29,468,857 744,428 

---------------- $ ________________ 30,653,419 $___!9,659119_ 

5,502,023 
41,195,456 

536,084 
615,549,312 

23,838,143 
1,450 

2,234,189 
(2,681,209) 
(4,805,299) 

(3O8,275,071) 
(7,034,898) 
(1,225,665) 

(883,097) 

$ ___Q94,6q4,832_ 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Water Bond Sinking Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 ' 

Budqeted Amounts 
Vanance wrth 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Original Amounts (Negative) 

REVENUES 
Other: 

lnvestment earnings 137,500 $ 137,500 $ 135,058 $ (2,442) 
Other interest income 21,042 21,042 

Total revenues 137,500 1 56,'1 00 18,600_ry 
EXPENDIÏURES 
Debt service and related costs: 

Principal 9,555,000 9,555,000 9,555,000 
lnterest 11.972.674 11,972,674 11,606,383 366,2g¡ 

Total expenditures 21,527,674 21,527 ,674 21,161,383 366,291 

Revenues over (under) expenditures (21,390,174) (21,390,174) (21,005,283) 384,891 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Transfers from other funds: 

Water 19,824,453 19,824,453 19,554,575 (269,878) 
Water Construction 7,565.721 7.565.721 1,553,308 (6,O12,41s) 

Total transfers from other funds 27,390,174 27,390,174 21,107,883 (6,282,251) 

Bonds and notes issued 5,398,544 5,398,544 

Total other financing sources 27,390,174 27,390,174 26,506,427 (883,747\ 

Net change in fund balance 6,000,000 6,000,000 5,501,144 (498,856) 

Fund balance - beginning 879 879 

Fund balance - ending $ __-Qp99,o!!_ $____Qp99pqq_ s,502,023 $ (4s7,977) 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GMP) basis: 

Bond Sinking Fund budgeted as separate fund­
to Water Fund (5,502,023) 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $__________-_____: 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Water Construction Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budqeted Amounts 
Var¡ance w¡th 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (Negative) 

REVENUES 
Public works and utility charges 2,750,000 $ 2,750,000 4,076,109 $ 1,326,109 
Other: 

lnvestment earnings 1,690,924_ 1,690,924 1,805,627 114,703 
Other interest income 696 696 
Miscellaneous 2,306 2,306 

Total revenues 4,440,924 4,440,924 5,884,738 1,443,814 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

General operating contingencies 10,677.295 

Revenues over (under) expenditures (6,236,371) 4,440,924 5,884,738 1.443.814 

oTHER FTNANC|NG SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers from other fund: 

Water 10,862,291 12,362,291 12,632,169 269,878 

Transfers to other funds: 
Water (63,616,240) (74,293,535) (67,057,520) 7,236,015 
Water Bond Sinking (7,565,721) (7,565,721) (1,553,308) 6,012,413 

Total transfers to other funds (71,181,961) (81,859,256) (68,610,828) 13,248.428 

Bonds and notes issued 81 ,1 50,000 81,150,000 74,281,456 (6,868,544) 
Bonds and notes premium - 952,459 952,459 
Sale of capital assets 199,797 199,797 (1ee,7s7) 

Total other financing sources (uses) 21,030,127 11,852,832 19,255,256 7,402.424 

Net change in fund balance 14,793,756 16,293,756 25,139,994 8,846,238 

Fund balance - beginning 8,059,242 16,055,462 16,055.462 

Fund balance - ending $ __??,8!2,ee8_ $ __gaøg¿l!_ 41,195,456 $ 8,846,238 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Bond Sinking Fund budgeted as separate fund­
to Water Fund (41,195,456) 

Fund balance - GAAP basis 

221 



City of Portland, Oregon 
Water Growth lmpact Charge Trust Fund 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

OTHER FINANCING USES 
Transfers to other fund: 

Water $ 

Budqeted Amounts 

Original Final 

(1 ,912,526) $ (1 ,912,526) 

Actual 
Amounts 

(1,912,526) 

Variance with 
Final Budget -

Positive 
(Negative) 

Fund balance - beginning 1,912,526 1,912,526 1,912.526 

Fund balance - ending 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Water Growth lmpact Charge Trust Fund -
closed to Water Fund 

Fund balance - GAAP basis 
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C¡ty of Portland, Oregon
 
Hydroelectric Power Operating Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budqeted Amounts 

REVENUES 
Billings to other funds for services 
Oiher: 

Sales - other
 
lnvestment earnings
 
Other interest income
 
Miscellaneous
 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Personal seryices 
Materials and services 
General operating contingencies 
Overhead charges - General Fund 

Debt service and related costs: 
Principal 
lnterest 

Total expenditures 

Revenues over (under) expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers from other fund: 

Hydroelectric Power Renewal and Replacement 

Transfers to other funds: 
General 
Campaign Finance 
Pension Debt Redemption 

Total transfers to other funds 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance - beginning 

Prior period adjustment (see note ll.A) 

Fund balance - beginning, as restated 

Fund balance - ending 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Original 

59,500 $ 

617,300 
. 20,000 

1,000 

697,800 

280,179 
s11,972 
325,009 

64,566 

1;581,726 

(883,926) 

625,000 

(250,000) 
(657) 

(21,969) 

(272,626\ 

352,374 
(531,552) 

531,552 

531,552 

-$ 

Bond Redemption Fund budgeted as separate fund 
Renewal and Replacement Fund budgeted as separate fund 
Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 
Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciaiion) 
Prepaid expenses 
Compensated absences 
Bonds payable 
lnterest payable 
Other postemployment benefìts 

Fund balance - GAAP basis 

Variance with 

Final 
Actual 

Amounts 

F¡nal Budget -

Pos¡tive 
(Negative) 

59,500 $ 34,876 $ (24,624) 

632,300 727,596 95,296 
20,000 8,233 (11,767) 

5,465 5,465 
1,000 (1,000) 

712,800 776,170 63,370 

290,179 283,509 6,670 
926,972 504,459 422,513 
315,009 315,009 

64,566 64,566 

5,147 5,147 
13,210 7,487 5,72; 

1,615,083 865,1 68 749,915 

(902,283) (88,998) 813,285 

625,000 258,464 (366,536) 

(250,000) (250,000) 
(657) (657) 

(3,612) (3,612) 

(254,269) (254,269) 

370,731 4,19s (366,536) 

(531,552) (84,803) 446,749 

531,552 s82,020 50,468 

569 569 

531,552 582,589 51,037 

497,786 $_______l9zlq9_ 

4,570,821 
8,804,493 

3,499 
25,739,572 

175,923 
(42,83e) 

(17,059,361) 
(263,702) 

(2,e541 

fi 22,423,238 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Hydroelectric Power Bond Redemption Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

REVENUES 
Other: 

Sales - other 
Other interest income 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Debt service and related costs: 

Principal 
lnterest 

Total expenditures 

Revenues over (under) expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Transfers from other fund: 

Hydroelectric Power Renewal and Replacement 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance - beginning 

Prior period adjustment (see note ll.A) 

Fund balance - beginning, as restated 

Fund balance - ending $ 
Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 

principles (GAAP) basis: 
Bond Redemption Fund budgeted as separate fund 

to Hydroelectric Power Operating Fund 

Fund balance - GAAP basis 

Budqeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (Neqative) 

2,552,515 $ 2,552,515 $ 2,552,515 $ 
164,600 164,600 120,307 (44,293\ 

2,717,115 2,717,115 2,672,822 (44,293) 

1,750,000 1,750,000 1,750,000 
955,894 955,894 981,219 (2s,325) 

2,705,894 2,705,894 2,731,219 (25,325\ 

11,221 11,221 (58,3e7) (69,618) 

200,000 200,000 67,361 (132,63e) 

211,221 211,221 8,964 (202,257) 

4,307,481 4,307,481 4,304,761 (2,720) 

- 257,096 257,096 

4,307,481 4,307,481 4,561,857 254,376 

4,518,702 $ 4,518,702 4,570,821 $___!?Jl_g_ 

-
(4,570,821) 

$ 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Hydroelectric Power Renewal and Replacement Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budqeted Amounts 

REVENUES 
Other: 

Sales - other 
Other interest income 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

General operating contingencies 

Revenues over (under) expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING USES 
Transfers to other funds: 

Hydroelectric Power Operating 
Hydroelectric Power Bond Redemption 

Total transfers to other funds 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance - beginning 

Fund balance - ending 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Original 

239,500 $ 
344j00 

583,600 

8,454,589 

(7,870,989) 

(625,000) 
(200,000) 

(825,000) 

(8,695,e89) 

8,695,989 

$$-

Renewal and Replacement Fund budgeted as separate fund ­
to Hydroelectric Power Operating Fund 

Fund balance - GAAP basis 

Final 

239,500
 
344,100
 

583,600 

8,454,589 

(7,870,989) 

(625,000) 
(200,000) 

(825,000) 

(8,695,989) 

8,695,989 

Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Amounts (Negative) 

48,660 (1e0,840) 
249,147 (e4,e53) 

297,807 (285,793) 

8,454,589 

297 ,807 8,168,796 

(258,464) 366,536 
(67,361) 132,639 

(325,825) 499,175 

(28,018) 8,667,971 

8,832,511 136,522 

8,804,4e3 $_8,_Qg4lg3_ 

(8,804,493) 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Golf Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expend¡tures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budqeted Amounts 
Var¡ance w¡th 
F¡nal Budget -

Actual Pos¡t¡ve 
Or¡q¡nal Final Amounts (Negative) 

REVENUES 
Service charges and fees: 

Rents and reimbursements 443,807 443,807 
Concessions 1,254,739 1,254,739 1,089,884 (164,855) 
Parks and recreation facilities fees 7,025,374_ 7,175,374_ 6,310,966 (864,408) 
Other service charges 452,790 452,790 

Other: 
Sales - other 13,424 13,424 14,702 1,278 
lnvestment earnings 63,659 63,659 52,873 (10,786) 
Miscellaneous 50,000 55,784 5,784 

Total revenues 8,357,196 8,557,196 8,420,806 (1 36,390) 

EXPENDITUàES 
Current: 

Personal services 2,817,555 3,003,344 2,931,784 71,560 
Materials and services 4,283,655 4,179,709 3,885,945 293,764 
General operating contingencies 1,285,340 1,395,497 1,395,497 
Overhead charges - General Fund 233,584 233,584 233,584 

Debt service and related costs: 
Principal 42,052 42,052 
lnterest 107,928 7O,6BB 37,240 

Capital outlay 50,000 50,000 50,000 

Tolal expenditures 8,670,134 9,012,114 7,164,O53 1,848,061 

Revenues over (under) expenditures (312,938) (454,918) 1,256,753 1,711 ,671 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers to other funds: 

Campaign Finance (1,733) (1 ,733) (1,733) 
Pension Debt Redemption (17e,506) (2e,526) (29,526) 
Golf Revenue Bond Redemption (77e,000) (787,000) (787,000) 

Total transfers to other funds (e60,23e) (818,259) (818,259) 

Sale of capital assets 1,245 1,245 

Total other financing sources (uses) (960,239) (818,259) (817 ,014) 1.245 

Net change in fund balance (1,273,177) (1 ,273,177) 439,739 1,712,916 

Fund balance - beginning 

Prior period adjustment (see note ll.A) 

1'273'177 

-
1'273'177 

- "'r'oruu'utu 
tll,lll' 

Fund balance - beginning, as restated 1,273,177 1.273,177 1,332,511 59,334 

Fund balance - ending 1,772250 g ___J-JJ2250_ 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GMP) basis: 

Revenue Bond Redemption Fund budgeted as separate fund 648,928 
Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 20,380 
Capital asset (net of accumulated depreciation) 14,446,791 
Prepaid expenses 1,437,380 
Compensated absences (231 ,918) 
Bonds payable (4,872,590) 
lnterest payable (312,221) 
Other postemployment benefits (64,328) 

Fund balance - GAAP basis ç _12ß!!,672_ 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Golf Revenue Bond Redemption Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budgeted Amounts 

REVENUES 
lnvestment earnings 

Original 

$ 28,ooo 

Final 

20,000 $ 

EXPENDITURES 
Debt service and related côsts: 

Principal 
lnterest 

634,000 
173,343 

634,000 
173.343 

Total expenditures 807,343 807,343, 

Revenues over (under) expenditures (779,343) (787,343) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Transfers from other fund: 

Golf 779,000 787,000 

Net change in fund balance (343) (343) 

Fund balance - beginning 650,675 650,675 

Fund balance - ending $_____qÞq,332_ $ 650,332 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Bond Redemption Fund budgeted as separate fund ­
to Golf Fund 

Fund balance - GAAP basis 

Actual 
Amounts 

Variance with 
Final Budget -

Positive 
(Neqative) 

18,446 $ (1,554) 

634,000 
173,343 

807,343 

(788,8e7) (1,554) 

787,000 

(1,897) (1,554) 

650,825 150 

648,e28 $_______í,404I 

(648,e28) 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Portland lnternational Raceway Fu nd
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budgeted Amounts 

REVENUES 
Service charges and fees: 

Rents and reimbursements 
Concessions 
Parks and recreation facilities fees 

lnvestment earnings 

ïotal revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Personal services 
Materials and services 
General operating contingencies 
Overhead charges - General Fund 

Debt service and related costs: 
Principal 
lnterest 

Total expenditures 

Revenues over (under) expenditures 

OTHER F¡NANCING USES 
Transfers to other funds: 

Campaign Finance 
Pension Debt Redemption 

Total transfers to other funds 

Nei change in fund balance 

Fund balance - beginning 

Prior period adjustment (see note ll.A) 

Fund balance - beginning, as restated 

Fund balance - ending $$
 
Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 

principles (GAAP) basis: 
Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 
Capiial assei (net of accumulated depreciation) 
Prepaid expenses 
Compensated absences 
Bonds payable 
lnterest payable 
Other postemployment benefits 

Fund balance - GAAP basis 

Original 

1,775,000 $ 
150,000
 
30,000
 
24,500
 

1,979,500 

739,937
 
858,374
 
491,821
 

49,602
 

160,000 
114,204 

2,413,938 

(434,438\ 

(784) 
(34,556) 

(35,340) 

(469,778) 

469,778 

469,778 

Final 

1,775,000 
150,000
 
30,000
 
24,500
 

1,979,500 

757,476
 
790,358
 
542,298
 

49,602
 

168,095 
134,981 

2,442,810 
(463,31 0) 

(469,778) 

469,778 

469,778 

$ 


Actual 
Amounts 

1,822,511 
99,585 

14,651 

1,936,747 

737,272 
673,196 

49,602 

'168,095 

127,813 

1,755,978 

180,769 

(784) 
(5,684) 

(6,468) 

174,301 
425,056 

10,414 

435,470 

609,771 $ 

4,985
 
2,984,997
 

276,701
 
(46,0ee) 

(2,088,590) 
(57,222) 
(17,774\ 

1,666,769 

Variance with 
Final Budget. 

Positive 
(Negative) 

47,511 
(50,415) 
(30,000) 

(e,84e) 

(42,753) 

20,204 
117,162 
542,298 

7,'1 68 

686,832 

644,079 

644,079 

(44,722) 

10,414 

(34,308) 

609,771 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Solid Waste Management Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures . Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

REVENUES 
Licenses and permits: 

Public util¡ty licenses 
Other permits 

Local cost sharing 
Service charges and fees: 

Public works and utility charges 
Other service charges 

Billings to other funds for services 
Other: 

Donations 
lnvestment earnings 
Other interest income 
Fines 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Personal services 
Nlaterials and services 
General operating contingencies 
Overhead charges - General Fund 

Debt service and related costs: 
Principal 
lnterest 

Total expenditures 

Revenues over (under) expenditures 

oTHER FtNANCTNG SOURCES (USES) 
Transfer from other fund: 

Grants 

Transfers to other funds: 
General 
Campaign Finance 
Pension Debt Redemption 

Total transfers to other funds 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance - beginning 

Prior period adjustment (see note ll.A) 

Fund balance - beginning, as restated 

Fund balance - ending 

Budqeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget . 

Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (Negative) 

2,172,103 $ 2,172,103 2,290,643 118,540 
3,600 3,600 19,950 16,350 

535,000 26,995 60,246 33,251 

1,764,439 1,764,439 I ,516,919 (247,52A) 
1,400 1,400 1,515 115 

98,740 98,740 118,740 20,000 

5,000 5,000 
207,780 207,780 83,821 (1 23,95e) 

54 54 
: 675 675 

12,500 12,500 11,604 (8e6) 

4,795,562 4,287,557 4,109,167 (1 78,390) 

1,778,386 1,270,381 1,238,636 31,745 
2,419,863 2,459,128 2,097,384 361,744 

72,505 503,337 503,337 
166,324 166,324 166,324 

13,058 13,058 
22,692 21,950 742 

4.437.078	 4,434,920 3,537,352 897,568 

358,484 (147,363\ 571,815 719,178 

3,065 3,065 

(758,352) (7e7,352) (7e7,352) 
(873) (873) (873) 

(55,742) (s,1 69) (9,1 6e) 

(B 14,e67) (807,3e4) (807,394) 

(814,967) (804,329) (804,329) 

(456,483) (e51,6e2) (232,514) 719,178 

4,085,'150 4,580,359 4,550,269 (30,090) 

- 1,448 1,448 

4,085,150 4,580,359 4,551 ,717 

$ ____q,6?9,667_ $ ____Q,q?g,6gz_ 4,319,203 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on inveslments 29,618 
Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation) 229,259 
Prepaid expenses	 446,347 
Compensated absences (8e,318) 
Bonds payable (626,831) 
lnterest payable (78,273) 
Other postemployment benefits (25,005) 

Fund balance - GAAP bas¡s	 $___l¿99p99_ 

229 

(28,642) 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Parking Facilities Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budqeted Amounts 

Original Final 
REVENUES 
Local cost sharing 
Service charges and fees: 

Rents and reimbursements 822,840 822,840 
Parking fees 1 0,895,1 1 1 10,895,111 

Billings to other funds for services 779,372 779,372 
Other: 

Sales - other 
Refunds . -
lnvestment earnings 514,562 514,562 
Miscellaneous 3,000 3,000 

Total revenues 13,014,885 13,014,885 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Materials and services 
General operating contingencies 
Overhead charges - General Fund 

11,880,766 12,020,516
7,202,025 6,096,771

108,842 108,842 
Debt service and related costs: 

Debt issuance costs 

Total expenditures 1 9,191 ,633 18,226,129 

Revenues over (under) expenditures (6,176,748) (5,211,244\ 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers to other funds: 

General (341,212) (341,212) 
Transportation Operating (700,000) (1,665,504) 
Campaign Finance (1,8e6) (1,8e6) 
Parking Facilities Debt Redemption (3,071,375) (3,071,375) 

Total transfers to other funds (4,114,483\ (5,079,987) 

Bonds and notes issued 

Total other financing sources (uses) (4,114,483\ (5,079,987) 

Net change in fund balance (10,291,231\ (10,291,231) 

Fund balance - beginning 10,291,231 10,291,231 

Prior period adjustment (see note ll.A) 

Fund balance - beginning, as restated 10,291,231 10,291 ,231 

Fund balance - ending $ -$ 
Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 

principles (GAAP) basis: 
Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 
Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation) 
Bonds payable 
lnterest payable 

Fund balance - GAAP basis 

Actual 
Amounts 

93,436 

283,040 
9,365,592 

711,362 

252,384 
30 

341,381 
2,482 

Var¡ance with 
Final Budget ­

Pos¡tive 
(Negative) 

$ 93,436 

(53e,800) 
(1,529,519) 

(68,010) 

252,384 
30 

(173,181) 
(518) 

11,049,707 (1,965,178) 

6,016,751 

108,842 

162,684 

6,288,277 

4,761,430 

(333,51e) 
(1,665,504) 

(1,8s6) 
(3,070,494) 

(5,071,413) 

177,832 

(4,893,581) 

(132,151) 

11,139,064 

307.844 

1'1,446,908 

11,314,757 

101 ,327 
27,312,450 

(24,874,610) 
(108,352) 

$ _13_J!þ_,572_ 

6,003,765 
6,096,771 

(162,684) 

11,937,852 

9,972,674 

7,693 

8,574 

177,832 

'186,406 

10,159,080 

847,833 

307.844 

1,155.677 

$ ___11 3J!-J57_ 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Parking Facilities Debt Redemption Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budgeted Amounts 

REVENUES 
lnvestment earnings 

Original 

-$ 

Final 
Actual 

Amounts 

239 $ 

EXPENDITURES 
Debt service and related costs: 

Principal 
lnterest 

1,840,000 
1.231,375 

1,840,000 
1,231,375 

1,840,000 
1,471,970 

Total expenditures 3,071,375 3,071,375 3,311,970 

Revenues over (under) expenditures (3,071,375) (3,071,375) (3,31 1 ,731) 

oTHER FTNANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers from other fund: 

Parking Facilities 
Bonds and notes issued 
Bonds and notes premium 
Payments to refunded bond escrow agent 

3,071,375_ 3,070,494 
21,272,168 

938,427 
(21,e70,000) 

Total other financing sources (uses) 3,071,375 3,071 ,375 3,31 1,089 
Net change in fund balance (642) 

Fund balance - beginning 642 

Fund balance - ending $$-
Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 

principles (GAAP) basis: 
Parking Facilities Debt Redemption Fund 

closed to Parking Facilities Fund 
-

Fund balance - GAAP basis $-

Variance with 
FinalBudget -

Positive 
(Negative) 

235 

(240,5e5) 

(240,5e51 

(240,356) 

(881) 
21,272j68 

938,427 
(21,970,000) 

239,714 

(642) 

642 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Spectator Facilities Operating Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budqeted Amounts 

REVENUES 
Local cost sharing 
Service charges and fees: 

Rents and reimbursements
 
Parking fees
 

Other: 
Sales - other 
lnvestment earnings 
Other interest income 
Miscellaneous 

ïotal revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Materials and services 
General operating contingencies 
Overhead charges - General Fund 

Debt service and related costs: 
Principal 
lnterest 

Capital outlay 

ïotal expenditures 

Revenues over (under) expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers from other fund: 

General 

Transfers to other funds: 
General 
Transportation Operating 
Campaign Finance 

Total transfers to other funds 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance - beginning 

Prior period adjustment (see note ll.A) 

Fund balance - beginning, as restated 

Fund balance - ending 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 

Origínal 

1,945,814 $ 

4,401,000
 
1,200,000
 

326,763 
29,858 
49,055 

7,952,490 

2,542,516
 
6,202,895
 

64,255
 

2,955,000
 
3,008,931
 

341,000
 

15,114,597 

(7,162,107\ 

734,709 

(16,412)
(90,000)
(1,442) 

(107,854) 

626,855 

Final 

1,945,814 $ 

4,401,000
 
1,200,000
 

326,763 
29,858 
49,055 

7,952,490 

2,870,516
 
6,002,895
 

64,255
 

2,955,000
 
3,008,931
 

213,000
 

15,114,597 

(7,162,107) 

734,709 

(16,412) 
(e0,000) 

(1,442) 

(107,854) 

626,855 
(6,535,252) (6,535,252) 

6,535,252 6,535,252 

6,535,252 6,535,252 

Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation)
 
Bonds payable
 
lnterest payable
 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $ 

Actual 
Amounts 

1,945,814 $ 

4,851,821
 
1 ,213,803
 

24,527 
216,888 

38,1 30 
229,719 

8,520,702 

2,496,971_ 

64,255 

2,955,000
 
3,008,931
 

96,076
 

8,621,233 

Variance with 
Final Budget ­

PoS¡tiVe 
(Negative) 

450,821 
13,803 

24,527 
(109,875) 

8,272 
180,664 

568,212 

373,545 
6,002,895 

116,924 

6,493,364 

(100,531) 7 ,061 ,576 

734,709 

(16,412)
 
(e0,000)
 
(1,442)
 

(107,854) 

626,855 

526.324 7 ,061,576 

6,574,765 39,513 

250,744 250.744 

6,825,509 290.257 

7,351,833 $__Lgg!ggg_ 

60,675 
71,090,702 

(49,425,281) 
(237,BB2) 

28,840,047 
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City of Portland. Oregon
 
Environmental Remediation Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

REVENUES 
State cost sharing 
Rents and re¡mbursements 
Billings to other funds for services 
Other: 

lnvestment earnihgs
 
Miscellaneous
 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Personal services 
Materials and services 
General operating contingencies 
Overhead charges - General Fund 

Debt service and related costs: 
Principal 
lnterest 

Total expenditures 

Revenues over (under) expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
ïransfers from other fund: 

Sewer system Operating 

ïransfers to other funds: 
Campaign F¡nance 
Pension Debt Redemption 

ïotal transfers to other funds 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance - beginning 

Prior period adjustment (see noie ll.A) 

Fund balance - beginning, as restated 

Fund balance - ending $-* 
Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 

principles (GAAP) basis: 
Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 
Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation) 
Prepaid expenses 
Compensated absences
 
Bonds payable
 
lnterest payable
 
Other postemployment benefits
 

Fund balance - GAAP basis 

Budqeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Origínal FÍnal Amounts (Negative) 

-$ 50,000 $ so,ooo 
585,000 5S5,OOO 481,970 (103,030) 
360,000 360,000 179,644 (180,356) 

50,000 50,000 54,013 4,013 
855,000 855,000 

995,000 995,000 1,620,627 625,627 

520,152 520,152 530,537 (10,385) 
4,994,580 5,774,580 4,451,426 1,323,154 
1,071,725 291,975 291,975 

42,906 42,906 42,906 

30't 30'1
524 507 17 

6,629,363 6,630,438 5.025.677 1,604,761 

(5,634,363) (5,635,438) (3,405,050) 2,230,388 

4,737,226 4,737,226 3,500,000 (1,237,226) 

(1,576) (1,576) (1,576) 
(1,287) (212\ (212) 

(2,863) (1,788) (1,788) 

4,734,363 4,735,438 3,498,212 (1,237,226\ 

(900,000) (900,000) 93,162 993,162 

900,000 900,000 518,779 (381,221\ 

33 33 

900,000 900,000 518,812 (381,188) 

$ 611,974 $____ e11pz4_ 

28,100 
4,009,268 

10,303 
(60,578) 
(14,473) 

(1,7e6) 
(7,386) 

$ ___!_,573,412_ 
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Internal Service Funds
 
Budget and Actual
 

Heø,ltn. Insurønce 
Operøtíng Fund 

This fund accounts for the City's self-insured 
health program with the exceptlon of Portland 
Police Association employees. 

Fo,cílitíes Seruíces 
Aperøting Fund 

This fund accounts for the operation and 
maintenance of City facflities, properties and 
capital projects. 

CítgFleet
 
Operøting Fund
 

This fund accounts for automotive fleet services 
provided to City and County agencies. 

Printing ønd Dístributíon 
Seruices Operøtíng Fund 

This fund accounts for reproductlon and 
dlstribution services provided to City and County 
agencies. 

Insurønce clnd ClaÍms
 
Operøtíng Fund
 

This fund accounts for the City's self-insured program 
for liability and tort risks. 

Workers' Compensøtíon 
SeI/ Insu rcrnce Operøtíng Fund 

This fund accounts for the City's self-insured 
program for workers' compensation claims. 

Technologg Seruíces Fund. 
This fund accounts for multi-year funding 
of maJor capital purchases of information 
technologr equlpment and servlces provided to 
City agencies, 

Por tlqnd PoIíc e Ass oc tcrúÍo n 
Heølth Insurqnce Fund. 

Thls fund accounts for payment of medical 
claims for Portland Police Association employees, 
dependents, retirees and other participants in the 
Portland Police Association self-insured medical 
plans. 

Enterpríse Business Sotu tíons
 
Seruíces Fund
 

Thls fund is established to account for the City's 
financial system, including current support and 
future improvements, and to appropriately allocate 
expenditures of this system across City bureaus. 

È
n19 

xÞ 
E; 
=2

R"H
ÞSoôrt5 
Fzr.> 

(tU

2



City of Portland, Oregon
 
Health lnsurance Operating Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budqeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Oriqinal Final Amounts (Negative) 

REVENUES 
Servlce charges and fees: 

Health care charges 34,873,160 $ 34,873,160 $ 35,234,685 361,525 
Other service charges 131,499 131 ,499

Billings to other funds for services 44,000 167,084 167,084 
Other: 

lnvestment earnings 324,019 324,019 517,142 193,123 
Miscellaneous 3,199,210 3,199,210 2,647,892 (551 ,318) 

Total revenues 38,440,389 38,396,389 38,698,302 @ 
EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Personal services 855,117 870,117 846,243 23,874 
Materials and services 37,761,937 37,787,888 35,225,076 2,562,812 
General operating contingencies 12,925,173 13,617,665 13,617,665 
Overhead charges - General Fund 185,390 185,390 '185,390 

Debt service and related costs: 
Principal 7,762 7,762 
lnterest - 19.922 13,047 6,875 

Total expenditures 51,727,617 52,488,744 36,277,518 16,211,226 

Revenues over (under) expenditures (13,287,228\ (14,092,355) 2,420,784 16,513,139 

OTHER FINANCING USES 
Transfers to other fund: 

Pension Debt Redemption (33,1 33) (5,44e) (5,44e) 

Net change in fund balance (13,320,361) (14,097,804) 2,415,335 1 6,51 3,1 39 

Fund balance - beginning '13,320,361 14,097,804 14,109,589 11,785 

Prior period adjustment (see note ll.A) 861 

Fund balance - begínning, as restaled 13,320,361 14,097,804 14,110,450 12,646 

Fund balance - ending $- $ _ 16,525,785 $ 16,525,785 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 161,443 
Prepaid expenses 265,307 
Non budgetary clearing payables (197,817) 
Compensated absences (83,337) 
Self insurance claims (3,441,625) 
Bonds payable (372,588) 
lnterest payable (46,537) 
Other postemployment benefits (11,759) 

Fund balance - GMP basis g 12,798,872 

235 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Facilities Services Operating Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 

REVENUES 
Cost sharing revenues: 

Federal cost sharing 
State cost sharing 
Multnomah County cost sharing 
Local cost sharing 

Service charges and fees: 
Rents and reimbursements 
Other service charges 

Billings to other funds for services 
Other: 

Sales - other 
lnvestment earnings 
Other interest income 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Personal services 
Materials and services 
General operating contingencies 
Overhead charges - General Fund 

Debt service and related costs: 
Principal 
lnterest 

Capitaloutlay 

Total expenditures 

Revenues over (under) expenditures 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budqeted Amounts 
Vaflance wlth 
F¡nal Budget -

Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (Negative) 

$ soe,tza 563,1 28 
337 337 

466,714 466,71; 235,300 (231,414) 
490,000 490,000 87,639 (402,361) 

1,950,071 1,950,071 889,931 (1,060,140) 
10,244 10,244 

26,445,027 28,527,588 24,065,023 (4,462,565) 

455,559 455,559 
500,000 500,000 723,075 223,075 

1,022 1,022 
27,426 27,426 

29,851,812 31,934,373 27,058,684 (4,875,689) 

3,015,056 3,079,942 3,058,760 21,182 
24,447,823 29,794,532 16,573,223 13,221,309 
15,721,956 12,321,435 12,321,435_ 

1,305,743 1,305,743 '1,305,743 

4,779,000 4,820,802 4,359,802 461,000 
2,098,857 2,206,143 1,847,260 358,883 
9,406,500 9,406,500 3,218,681 6,187,819 

60,774,935 62,935,097 30,363,469 32,571,628 

(30,923,123) (31,0O0,724\ (3,304,785) 27,695,939 

Continued next page 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Facilities Service5 Operating Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual, Continued
 

oTHER FtNANC|NG SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers from other funds: 

General 
Grants 

Total transfers from other funds 

Transfers to other funds: 
General 
Campaign Finance 
Pension Debt Retirement 

Total transfers to other funds 

Bonds and notes issued 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance - beginning 

Prior period adjustment (see note ll.A) 

Fund balance - beginning, as restated 

Fund balance - ending 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budqeted Amounts 

Oriqinal Final 

3,592,210 3,799,159 
120,000 (436) 

3,712,210 3,798,723 

(158,000) 
(7,421) (7,421) 

(178,439) (2e,351) 

(185,860) (194,772\ 

7,478,500 7,478,500 

11,004,850 11,082,451 

(19,918,273) (19,e18,273) 

19,918,273 19,918,273 

19,918,273 19.918,273 

$ $-

Variance with
 
Final Budget -


Actual
 
Amounts
 

3,273,159 
(436) 

3,272,723 

(158,000)
 
(7,421)
 

(29,351)
 

(194,772) 

3.077.951
 

(226,834)
 

24,956,241 

124,576 

25,080,817 
24,853,e83 $ _ 

Positive 
(Negative) 

(526,000) 

(526,000) 

(7,478,500) 

(8,004,500) 

19,691 ,439 

5,037,968 

124,576 

5,162,544 

24,8!q,e83_ 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 207,511 
Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation) 111,066,672 
Prepaid expenses 1,428,828 
Allowance for uncollectible accounts (43,377) 
Compensated absences (190,683) 
Bonds payable (46,134,962) 
lnterest payable (515,004) 
Other postemployment benefits (47,e04) 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $ 90,625,064 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
CityFleet Operating Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 

REVENUES 
Cost sharing revenues: 

Federal cost sharing 
State cost sharing 
Multnomah County cost sharing 
Local cost sharing 

Other service charges 
Billings to other funds for services 
Other: 

Sales - other
 
Refunds
 
lnvestment earnings
 
Miscellaneous
 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Personal services 
Materials and services 
General operating contingencies 
Overhead charges - General Fund 

Debt service and related costs: 
Principal 
lnterest 

Capitaloutlay 

Total expenditures 

Revenues over (under) expenditures 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budqeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (Neqative) 

$ z,ooo 18,962 $ 11,962 
11,000 8,872 (2,128) 

93 93 
20,000 41,190 21,190 

125,500 87,500 78,746 (8,754) 
25,858,563 27,068,672 25,876,286 (1,192,386) 

'1,500 1,500 39,589 38,089 
2,570 2,570 

728,148 728,148 475,607 (252,541) 
5,000 5,000 97.404 92.404 

26,718,711 27.928.820 26,639,319 (1,289,501) 

6,122,214. 6,474,987 6,368,262 106,725 
12,019,184 12,898,915 12,440,279 458,636 
17,722,745 13,948,516 13,948,516 

1,183,759 1 ,1 83,759 1,183,759 

98,232 98,232 
: 252,115 165,120 86,995 

7,604,667 1 1 ,568,1 98 8,1 87, 1 56 3,381,042 

44,652,569 46,424,722 28,442,808 17 ,981,914 

(17,e33,858) (18,495,902) (1,803,48e) 16,692,413 

Continued next page 

238 



City of Portland, Oregon
 
CityFleet Operating Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual, Continued
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budqeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (Negative) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers to other funds: 

Campaign Finance (5,878) (5,878) (5,878)
 
Pension Debt Retirement (41e,318) (68,971) (68,e71) -


Total transfers to other funds (425,196) (74,84e) (74,84e) 

Sale of capital assets 664,081 664,081 648,737 (15,344) 

Total other financing sources (uses) 238,885 589,232 573,888 (15,344) 

Net change in fund balance (17,694,973) (17,906,670) (1,229,601) 16,677,069 

Fund balance - beginning 17,694,973 17,906,670 18,048,893 142,223 

Prior period adjustment (see note ll.A) - 10,889 '10,889 

Fund balance - beginning, as restated 17,694,973 17,906,670 18,059,782 153,112 

Fund balance - ending 16,830,18'r $___l_6,ggu_ql_ 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis:
 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 136,127
 
Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation) 31,391,279
 
Prepaid expenses 3,357,649
 
Petty cash 3,600
 
lnventories 1,263,630
 
Allowance for uncollectible accounts (3e8)
 
Compensated absences (543,700)
 
Bonds payable (4,715,330)
 
lnterest payable (588,803)
 
Other postemployment benefits (111,481)
 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $ __47 p22,754._ 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Printing and Distribution Services Operating Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expend¡tures - Budget and Actual
 

REVENUES 
Cost sharing revenues: 

State cost sharing 
Multnomah County cost sharing 
Local cost sharing 

Other service charges 
Billings to other funds for services 
Other: 

Sales - other
 
lnvestment earnings
 
Miscellaneous
 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Personal services 
Materials and services 
General operating contingencies 
Overhead charges - General Fund 

Debt service and related costs: 
Principal 
lnterest 

Capitaloutlay 

Total expenditures 

Revenues over (under) expenditures 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budqeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (Negative) 

324,684 $ 324,684 300,264 (24,420) 
454j25 454,125 367,053 (87,072) 
213,173 213,173 270,447 57,274 
286,154 286,154 148,090 (138,065) 

6,690,925 6,749,538 5,887,998 (861,540) 

46,806 46,806 
45,384 45,384 50,247 4,863 
3,000 3,000 6,371 3,371 

8,017,445 8,076,058 7.077,276 (998,782) 

2,005,007 2,005,007 1,853,267 151,740 
5,'173,896 5,210,209 4,347,691 862,518 
2,222,479 1,862,214 1,862,214­

326,918 326,918 326,918 

33,289 33,289 
85,436 55,955 25,481 

399,250 721,550 357,502 364,048 

10j27,550 10.244,623 6,974.622 3,270,001 

(2,110,105) (2,168,565) 102,654 2,271,219 

Continued next page 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Printing and Distribution Services Operating Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expend¡tures - Budget and Actual, Continued
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Budqeted Amounts 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers to other funds: 

Campaign Finance 
Pension Debt Retirement 

Original 

(2,08e) 
(142,0e8) 

Final 

(2,089) 
(23,373) 

Total transfers to other funds (144,187) (25,462) 

Sale of capital assets 

Total other financing sources (uses) (144,187) (25,462) 

Net change in fund balance (2,254,292\ (2,194,027) 

Fund balance - beginning 2,254,292 2,194,027 

Prior period adjustment (see note ll.A) 

Fund balance - beginning, as restated 2.254,292 2,194,027 

Fund balance - ending 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 
Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation) 
Prepaid expenses 
Compensated absences 
Bonds payable 
lnterest payable 
Other postemployment benefits 

Fund balance - GAAP basis 

Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Amounts (Negative) 

(2,08e) 
(23,373) ­

(25,462) 

7,634 7,634 

(17,828) 7,634 

84,826 2,278,853 

2,242,269 48,242 

3,690 3,690 

2,245,959 51,932 

2,330,785 $____?.930,i85_ 

16,948 
1,204,370 
1 ,137,836 
(169,098) 

(1,597,929) 
(1se,523) 

(37,423) 

$___2,685,966_ 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
lnsurance and Claims Operating Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budqeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Original Amounts (Negative) 

REVENUES 
Billings to other funds for services $ 9,454,387 $ 9,368,638 $ 9,374,126 $ s,¿ee 
Other: 

lnvestment earnings 472,925 472,925 518,055 45,1 30 
Miscellaneous 164,800 164,800 154,495 (10,305) 

Total revenues 10,092,112 '10,006,363 10,046,676 40,313 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Personal services 971,490 '1,005,879 995,087 10,792 
Materials and services 8,661,632 8,996,382 5,499,197 3,497,185 
General operating contingencies 18,19'1,313 17,006,374 17,006,374_ 
Overhead charges - General Fund 356,1 20 356,1 20 356,1 20 

Debt service and related costs: 
Principal 18,343 18,343 
lnterest - 47,078 30,833 16,245 

Capitaloutlay 7,000 7,000 7,000 

Total expenditures 28,187,555 27,437,176 6,899,580 20,537,596 

Revenues over (under) expenditures (18,095,443) (17,430,813) 3,147,096 20,577,909 

OTHER FINANCING USES 
Transfers to other funds: 

Campaign Finance (2,620) (2,620) (2,620) 
Pension Debt Retirement (78,300) (12,879) (12,87s\ 

Total transfers to other funds (80,920) (15,499) (15,4ee) 

Net change in fund balance (18,176,363) (17,446,312) 3,'131,597 20,577,909 

Fund balance - beginning 18,176,363 17 ,446,312 17,201,155 (245,157) 

Prior period adjustment (see note ll.A) 2,033 2,033 

Fund balance - beginning, as restated 18,176,363 17,446,312 1 7,203,'l 88 (243,124) 

Fund balance - ending $ 20,334,785 $ 20,334,785 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 154,943 
Prepaid expenses 626,986 
Petty cash 250 
Compensated absences (260,440) 
Self insurance claims (13,416,494) 
Bonds payable (880,506) 
lnterest payable (10e,e41) 
Other postemployment benefits (15,566) 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $ 6,434,017 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Workers' Compensation Self lnsurance Operating Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

REVENUES 
Billings to other funds for services 
Other: 

lnvestment earnings
 
Miscellaneous
 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Personal services 
Materials and services 
General operating contingencies 
Overhead charges - General Fund 

Debt service and related costs: 
Principal 
lnterest 

Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Revenues over (under) expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING USES 
Transfers to other funds: 

Campaign Finance 
Pension Debt Redemption 

Total other financing uses 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance - beginning 

Prior period adjustment (see note ll.A) 

Fund balance - beginning, as restated 

Fund balance - ending 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis:
 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments
 
Prepaid expenses
 
Petty cash
 
Compensated absences
 
Self insurance claims
 
Bonds payable
 
lnterest payable
 
Other postemployment benefits
 

Budgeted Amounts 

Original 

$ 4,138,157 $ 4,100,423 

532,829 532,829 
99,030 99,030 

4,770,016 4,732282 

936,367 948,367 
3,138,246 3,28'1,984 

18,639,661 18,134,591 
265,104 265,104 

17,158 
44,035 

7,000 7,000 

22,986,378 22,698,239 

(18,216,s62\ (17,965,957) 

(1,358) (1,358) 
(73,240) (12,047\ 

Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Amounts (Negative) 

4,105,281 $ +,sse 

513,175 (19,654) 
251,685 152,655 

4,870,141 137,859 

894,309 54,058 
2,780,595 50'1,389 

18,134,591 
265j04 

17,158 
28,841_ 15,194 

7,000 

3,986,007 18,712,231 

884,134 18,850,090 

(1,358)
 
(12,047)
 

(74,598) (13,405) (13,405) 

(1 8,290,960) (17 ,979,362\ 

'18,290,960 17,979,362 

18,290,960 17,979,362 

870,729 18,850,090 

17,976,065 (3,297) 

1,902 1,902 

17,977,967 (1,395) 

1 8,848,6e6 $ __1q,819,699_ 

145,693 
586,464 

30,200 
(18,eeO) 

(8,356,664) 
(823,606) 
(102,831) 

(14,618) 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $_tq¿91,311_ 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Technology Services Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budqeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (Negative) 

REVENUES 
Cost sharing revenues: 

Federal cost sharing $ 166,83e $ 166,839 
State cost sharing 167,139 167,139 
Multnomah County cost sharing 918,334 918,334 
Local cost sharing 441,782 441,78; 1,717,501 1,275,719 

Service charges and fees: 
Rents and reimbursements 138,496 76,855 (61 ,641) 
Other service charges 4,309,510 4,309,5'10 2,297,965 (2,011,545) 

Billings to other funds for services 49,918,306 50,826,848 45,651,694 (5,175,154) 
Other: 

Sales - other 2,000 2,000 221,071 219,071 
Refunds 1,553 1,553 
lnvestment earnings 1,000,000 1,000,000 841,808 (158,1e2) 
Other interest income 83,757 83,757 368 (83,38e) 
Miscellaneous 30,000 30,000 32,424 2,424 

Total revenues 55,785,355 56,832,393 52,093,55't (4,738,842) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Personal services 23,869,310 25,560,033 23,855,146 1,704,887 
Materials and services 39,865,085 47,098,231 40,640,853 6,457,378 
General operating contingencies 22,498,599 18,397,746 18,397,746_ 
Overhead charges - General Fund 1,858,822 1,858,822 1,858,822 

Debt service and related costs: 
Principal 3,722,000 3,838,750 3,838,750 
lnterest 1,628,454 1,928,097 1,360,569 567,528 
Debt issuance costs 86,471 86,471 30,623 55,848 

Capital outlay 2,490,000 4,030,964 2,189,824 1,841.140 

Total expenditures 96,018,741 102,799,114 73,774,587 29,024,527 

Revenues over (under) expenditures (40,233,386) (45,966,721) (21,681,036) 24,285,686 

Continued next page 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Technology Services Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual, Continued
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budgeted Amounts 
Variance with 

Actual 
Final Budget -

Positive 

oTHER F|NANC|NG SOURCES (USES) 
Oriqinal Final Amounts (Neqative) 

Transfers from other funds: 
General 2,402,913 4,381,619 4,381,619 
Grants 150,000 
Pension Debt Redemption 4,000,000 1,387,000 1,387.000 

Total transfers from other funds 6,552,913 5,768,619 5,768,619 

Transfers to other funds: 
General 
Development Services 
Campaign Finance 
Pension Debt Redemption 

(15,000) 

(14,716) 
(4e8,368) 

(18,204) 
(92,649) 
(14,716) 
(81,975) 

(18,204) 
(92,649) 
(14,716) 
(81,e75) 

Total transfers to other funds (528,084) .(207,544) (207,544) 

Bonds and notes issued 10,495,716 10,495,716 10,313,363 (182,353) 

Total other financing sources (uses) 16,520,545 16,056,791 15,874,438 (182,353) 

Net change in fund balance (23,712,841) (29,909,930) (5,806,598) 24,103,332 

Fund balance - beginning 23,712,841 29,909,930 29,600,146 (309,784) 

Prior period adjustment (see note ll.A) 1 84,1 03 1 84,1 03 

Fund balance - beginning, as restated 23,712,841 29,909,930 29,784,249 (125,681 ) 

Fund balance - ending $ 23,e77,651 $ _n,el7,6þ1_ 
Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 

principles (GAAP) basis: 
Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 224,567 
Capitalized assets (net of accumulated depreciation) 20,804,175 
Prepaid expenses 3,990,628 
Petty cash 2,000 
lnventories 836,1 95 
Compensated absences (1,737,602) 
Bonds payable (10,650,416) 
lnterest payable (778,710) 
Other postemployment benefits (301,146) 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $__363q2,31?_ 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Portland Police Association Health lnsurance Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budqeted Amounts 
Vanance wlth
 
Final Budget -


Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (Negative) 

REVENUES 
lnvestment earnings $ 59,409 59,409 $ 53,567 $ (s,s¿z) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Materials and services 15,387 115,387 102,748 12,639_ 
General operating contingencies 1 ,1 86,840 
Overhead charges - General Fund 72,486 72.486 72.486 

Total expenditures 1,274,713 187,873 175,234 12,639 

Revenues over (under) expenditures (1,215,304) (128,464) (121,667) 6,797 

OTHER FINANCING USES 
Transfers to other fund: 

General (1,838,118) (1,844,7s4) (6,676) 

Net change in fund balance (1,215,304) (1,966,582) (1,966,461) 121 

Fund balance - beginning 1,215,304 1,966,582 1,966,461 (121\ 

Fund balance - ending 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Portland Police Association Health 
lnsurance Fund closed to General Fund 

Fund balance - GAAP basis 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Enterprise Business Solutions Services Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budqeted Amounts 

Actual 
Original Final Amounts 

REVENUES 
Other: 

lnvestment earnings -$ -$ 1,003 $ 
Other interest income 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Personal services 
Materials and services 

Total expenditures 

Revenues over (under) espenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Transfers from other fund: 

General 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance - beginning 

Fund balance - ending $$ 
Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 

principles (GAAP) basis: 
Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 
Capitalized assets (net of aicumulated depreciation) 
Compensated absences 
Bonds payable 
Notes and loans payable 
lnterest payable 

Fund balance - GAAP basis 

41,865 

Variance with 
Final Budget -

Positive 
(Negative) 

1,003 
41,865 

42,868 42,868 

164,570 
4,727,000 

4,89'1,570 

(4,891,570) 

56,524 
2,816,563 

2,873,087 2,018,483 

(2,830,219) 2,061,351 

108,046 
1,910,437 

4,891,570 5,141,570 250,000 

2,311,351 2,311,351 

2,311,351 $___2,31_1,351_ 

20,922 
35,887,386 

(14,414) 
(18,580,565) 
(10,313,363) 

(72,536) 

$_e,Zgqlgl_ 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Fire and Police Disability and Ret¡rement Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budqeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (Negative) 

REVENUES 
Taxes: 

Current year property taxes 101,802,474 $ 101,802,474 101,148,923 $ (653,551) 
Prior year property taxes 1,800,000 1,800,000 1,936,336 136,336 

Other service charges 4 4 
Billings to other funds for services 7,200 7,200 7,200 
Other: 

Refunds 425 425 
lnvestment earnings 1,450,000 1,450,000 1,132,387 (317,613) 
Other interest income 448 448 
Miscellaneous 304,518 304,5'18 

ïotal revenues 105,059,674 105,059,674 104,530,241 (529,433) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Personal services 1,447,484 1,462,484 1,425,877 36,607 
Materials and services 101,493,811 100,728,811 97,556,10'1 3,172,710 
General operating contingencies 3,890,684 3,200,846 3,200,846 
Overhead charges - General Fund 129,465 129,465 129,465 

Debt service and related costs: 
Principal 30,000,000 29,480,893 29,085,473 395,420 
lnterest 900,000 926,879 829,756 97,123 
Debt issuance costs 35,000 35,000 16,716 18,284 

Total expenditures 137,896,444 135,964,378 129,043,388 6,920,990 

Revenues over (under) expenditures (32,836,770) (30,904,704) (24,513,147\ 6,391,557 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers from other fund: 

Fire and Police Disability and Retirement Reserve 750,000 750,000 750,000 

Transfers to other funds 
Campaign Finance (1,206) (1,206) (1,206) 
Pension Debt Redemption (44,705\ (7,353) (7,353) 
Fire and Police Disability and Retirement Reserve (750,000) (750,000) 

Total transfers to other funds (45,911) (758,55e) (758,559) 

Continued next page 

249
 



City of Portland, Oregon
 
Fire and Police Disability and Retirement Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual, Continued
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budqeted Amounts 

Original Final 
Actual 

Amounts 

Variance with 
Final Budget -

Positive 
(Negative) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES), Continued: 
Bonds and notes issued 
Bonds and notes premium 

30,000,000 29,470,420_ 29,075,000 
395,420 

(3s5,420) 
395.420 

Total other financing sources (uses) 30.704,089 29,461,861 29,461.861 

Net change in fund balance (2,132,681) (1,442,843) 4,948,714 6,391,557 

Fund balance - beginning 2,132,681 1,442,843 1,442,843 

Prior period adjustment (see note ll.A) 11,328 11,328 

Fund balance - beginning, as restated 2,132,681 1.442.843 1 .454.171 11,328 

Fund balance - ending 6,402,885 $ __q,402,885_ 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 
Due from other funds (contributions) 
Prepaid expenses 
Compensated absences 
Bonds payable 
lnterest payable 
Other postemployment benefits 

97,880 
4,773,091 

357,977 
(229,752) 
(502,722) 

(62,768) 
(15,517) 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $ 10,821,074 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Fire and Police Disability and Retirement Reserve Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Budgeted Amounts 
Variance with 
Final Budget -

Actual Positive 
Original Amounts (Neqative) 

EXPENDITURES 
General operating contingencies $ 750,000 $ $ Tso,ooo 

OTHER FINANCING SOURGES (USES) 
Transfers from other funds: 

Fire and Police Disability and Retirement 750,000 750,000 
Transfers to other fund: 

Fire and Police Disability and Retirement (750,000) (750,000) (750,000) 

Total other financing sources (uses) (750,000) 

Net change in fund balance (750,000) (750,000) 750,000 

Fund balance - beginning 750,000 250,000 750,000 

Fund balance - ending $--------------- - $-----------:- 750,000 $ ______759,099_ 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

None 

Fund balance - GAAP basis $ zso,ooo 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Fire and Police Supplemental Retirement Reserve Fund
 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

REVENUES 
lnvestment earnings 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Materials and services 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance - beginning 

Fund balance - ending 

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) basis: 

None 

Fund balance - GAAP basis 

Budqeted Amounts 

Original 

'1,500 $ 1,500 $ 

8,000 8,000 

(6,500) (6,500) 

64,600 64,600 

_58,1q9_ $__58,199_ 

$ 

Actual 
Amounts 

1,724 $ 

7,940 

(6,216) 

65,203 

58,987 $ 

58,987 

vaflance wrth 
Final Budget. 

Positive 
(Negative) 

224 

60 

284 

603 

887 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Schedule of Bond Principal Transact¡ons
 

For the Year Ended June 30,2009
 

lnterest Bonds Called, 
Rate(s) Amount of l$ued/ Reclassilied

Bond Outstanding Date Yeaß of Origina¡ Outstranding Reclasiled and Matured OutstandingSeries Debt of lssue ¡/aturity lssue June 30,2008 Durìng Year During Year Jùne 30,2009
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS:
 

Govemmental Activilies
 
Parks 2oo1A 4-2t5.OO 07t01t200't 2001-2015 $ 29,810,000 s 28,740,000 $ - 3,s95,000
$ s 25,145,000
Emergency Facil¡ties 1999A 4.90-5.125 06/01/1999 1999-2019 24,500,000 16,060,000 I,140,000 14,920,00020044 2_754.25 01/28t2004 2004-2024 r3,965,000 1 1,970,000 575,000 1 1,395,0002008A 3_00-4.75 11t18t2008 200A-202A 15,360,000 15,360,000 

Total GeneEl Obligat¡on Bonds: Governmental Activitìes 83.635,000 56,2/0,000 15,360.000 5.310.000 66,820,000 

Bus¡ness-tvoe Acl¡v¡l¡es
 
Wêter
 3.20-3.40 06i09/2004 200+2010 7.640.000 4,630,000 '1,495,000 3,135,000 

Total GeneEl Obligat¡on Bonds: Bus¡ness-type Activities 7,640,000 4,630,000 1,49s,000 3,135,000 

TOTAL GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS 91,275,000 6.1,400,000 15,360,000 6.805.000 69,955,000 

LIMTTED TAX IMPROVEMENT BONDS:
 
Govemmental Acliv¡t¡es
 

Limited Td ¡mprovement '1999A
 04/01/1 999 1999-20'1 9 8,685,000 1,140,000 1,140,000 
2003A 4.35 o5t22J2003 2003-2023 21,430,000 10,070,000 1,020,000 9.050.000 
2007A 4.00-5.00 06128t2007 2007-2027 41,745,000 38,250,000 3,040,000 35,210,000 

TOTAL LIMITED TAX IMPROVEMENT BONDS: Govemmentat Activities 71,860,000 49,460,000 s,200,000 44,260,000 
N)
Oì URBAN RENEWAL & REDEVELOPMENT BONDS:
(¡) GovemmentalActiv¡fies 

South Park Blocks 20004 't0t1512000 200ç2020 23,325,000 23,325,000 23,325,000
20008 7.19.7.U 10t15t2000 200G2013 16,560,000 8,445,000 r,825,000 6,620,00;
2008A 4.332-6.081 07l01nooa 200&2019 34,s80,000 34,580,000 1,335,000 33,245,000
20088 5.00 07101t200a 2008-2024 32,020,000 32,020,000 32,020,000Wâterfront Renewal 2000A 5.10-5.75 10131t2000 2001-2020 33.060,000 33.060.000 33,060,000
20008 7.26 1 0/31i2000 2001-2013 24,970,OOO 14,815,000 1,635,00; 13,'180,000
2008A 3_72-6.30 4n312008 2008-2024 50,165,000 50,'t 65,000 - 2,805,000 47,360,000Airport Way 2000A 06i01/2000 2000-2020 51,000,000 1,015,000 1.015,000
2002A 3.50 10101t2002 2002-2010 13,500,000 5,045,000 1,815,000 3.230.000 
2005A 3.0Þ5.00 0912912005 2005-2020 45,370,000 44,050,000 260,000 43,790,000Oregon Conventìon Center 2000A 52U5.75 08/01/2000 2001-2020 32,900,000 32,900,000 32,900,000
20008 7.50-7.75 08t01t2000 2001-2014 16,840.000 16,480,000 : 2,775.000 13,705,000River District 2003A 3.2$5-00 o6l't7t2003 200+2023 33,180,000 33,180,000 33,180,000
20038 3-35-4.10 06117t2003 200+2015 28,760,000 16,950,000 2,495,00;lnteßtate Coridor 14,455,000
2004A 3_50-5.25 12J09t20cø 2005-2025 32,310,000 28,900,000 1,200,000 27,700,000Ovemight financing 2009 2009 40,625,000 52,245,0O; 52,245.000 

TOTAL URBAN RENEWAL ¿ REDEVELOPMENT BONDS: Govemmentat Activ¡ties 92,730,000 334,445,000 

'variable rate, æe Note lll.H. Long-tem debt 
'* debt was paìd off in fìs€l year 2OO9 
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C¡ty of Portland, Oregon
 
Schedule of Bond Princ¡pal Transactions, Continued
 

lnterest 
Rate(s)

Outstanding
Debt 

7.420-7.701 

3.75-5.00
 

5.0G.5.125
 
4.52-5.36
 

4_50
 

4_5H.625
 
4.50 
4.25
 

3_35-4.71
 

4.70 
42*A5 
3.25.5.00
 
4.45-4-90
 

5.25-5_875
 
4.50-5.25
 

3.50-4.00 

3.50-4.00 
3,50-4.00 

5.00
 
3.00-5.00
 

3.00-5.00
 
4_00-5.00
 

5.75
 
4-00-4.50
 

7.420-7.701 

7.93 

4.375.5.00
 
1.00-4.00
 

6.14 
4.35 

3.2$5.00
 
6.37t7.00
 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Bonds 

Bonds Called, 

Date 
of lssue 

YeaG of 
lvaturity 

Amount of 

Orig¡nal
lssue 

Outstand¡ng 
June 30, 2008 

l$ued/ 
Reclass¡fìed 

Durinq Year 

Re classifìed 

and Matured 

During Year 

Outstanding 

June 30,2009 

I 1/01/1 999 2000-2022 $ 84,291,994 $ 78,737,730 $ 4,541,985 $ 74,195,745 

11i01/1999 2000-2029 30,090,303 30,090,303 30,090,303 

11i01/1999 

6111r2aoa 

2000-2019 
200&2018 

1 13,739,030 

17,725,000 

1 13,739,030 
17,725,000 .,,uru,ooá 

1 13,739,030 

16,100,000 

021312001 2201-2030 81,940,000 76,990,000 1,870,000 75,120,000 

o2J1312001 2001-2022 18,058,888 18,058,888 18,058,888 

0410112002 2002-2011 2,245,000 835,000 265.000 570,000 

Mtolnoo2 2002-2013 7,795,000 4,410,000 870,000 3,540,000 

04101t2002 2002-2012 220,000 100,000 25,000 7s,000 
0ø't24t2007 2007-2016 22,440,000 20,755,000 2,515,000 18.240,000 

04t18t2005 2005-2035 10,480,000 10,325,000 170,000 10,155,000 

0r'.t18t2005 2005-2035 1,260,000 1,240,000 20,000 1,220,000 

o6n112005 2005-2014 3,170,000 2,095,000 375,000 1,720,000 

06t2112005 2005-2025 6,975,000 6,975,000 6,975,000 

06i I 5/1998 '19992018 8,499,490 1,705,000 140,000 1,565,000 

1 1i01l1999 2001-2020 10,135,000 4,000,000 245,000 3,755,000 

05/01t2001 2001-2021 2,100,000 1,570,000 90,000 1,480,000 

01t'15t2003 2003-2009 2,265,000 405,000 405,000 

01t15t2003 2003-2009 930,000 505,000 95,000 410,000 

0111512003 2003-2013 160,000 85,000 15,000 70,000 

011'15t2003 2003-2013 2,635,000 1,420,000 265,000 1,155,000 

0a2512004 2004-2011 3,420,000 1,605,000 510,000 1,095,000 

o312512004 2004-2016 21,096,000 16,467,000 1,753,000 14,714,400 

03t25t2004 2004-2013 624,000 398,000 72,000 326,000 

aJ212007 2008-2017 16,860,000 15,360,000 1A40,000 13,920,000 

7t1t2007 

10t11t2007 
2007-2016 
200&2024 

2,500,000 
1 1,925,000 

2,398,808 

1 1.925.000 

75.458 
400,000 

2,323,350 
11,525,000 

483,619,705 439,9't9,759 17,7A2,443 422,137,316 

1ll01i1999 2000-2022 26,674,U6 24,920,717 _ 1l1a4t 23,483,175 

l1l01/1999 
1 l/01/1999 

2000-2029 
2000-2019 

9,523,661 
35,998,7 10 

9,523,661 
35,998,710 --

9,523,661 
35,998,710 

M/15¡999 2001-2024 29,160,000 22.970,000 u,n o,ooo 
512112009 2009-2024 21,450,000 21,450,000 21.450,000 

10t25t2007 2008-2017 2,010,000 1.860,000 _ 160,000 1,700,000 

03/03/2005 2005-2011 10,555,000 5,275,000 - I,755,000 3,520,000 

03/03/2005 
ost15t2001 

2005*2017 
2001-2023 

17.81 0.000 

35,000,000 

17,810,000 

28.530.000 1.200.000 27,330,000 

17,810,000 

188.186.017 146,888,088 21,450,000 27,522,542 140,815,546 

671,405,722 586,807,847 21,450,000 45,304,985 562,952,862 

Continued next page 

LIMITED TAX AND LIMITED TAX REVENUE BONDS:
 
Govemmenlal Activ¡lies
 

Pens¡on
 

Capjtal F¡nancing - Fâcilitìes
 

Oregon Convention Center
 
Deferred Interest
 

System Development
 
lntegrated Regional Network Enterprise (IRNE)
 

Emergency Ope€lions Center Expans¡on (EOC)
 

EBS Project
 
Headwateß Apt Project
 

Housing Prcjêcts 

Capital lmprovement & Renovation 

Portland Ceñter for Perfoming Arts
 
Walnut Park
 
Radio Shop
 
Emergency OpeJations Center Expansion (EOC)
 

800N4Hz
 

l\)
(Jl
À 

Portland l\¡all Revìtaìiætìon
 
North McAdaro lnvestoß
 
Archives Space Project
 

Total Liñ¡ted Tax and Limiled Td Revenue Bonds: Govemmental 

Business-type Activ¡ties
 
Pension
 

CentEl City Street€r
 
CentÉl City Slreet€r
 

. Porland Intemational Raæway
 
Aaem
 

Civic Stadrum 

Total L¡miled Td and Lim¡led Td Revenue Bonds: Business-type Act¡vities 

TOTAL LIMITED TAX AND LIMITED TAX REVENUE BONDS 
'%riable rate, æe Note lll.H. Longlem debt 

" debt was paid off ¡n fìsel year 2009 

Bond 
Seríes 

1999C 

1999D&E 

20084 
2001A 
20018 
20024 
2002A 
2002A 
2007A. 
2005A 
20058 
2005c 
2005D 
19988 
19998 
2001c 
2003A 

2003A 
20034 
2003A 
20044 
20044 
2004A 
20074 
LOC 
2007c 

Activit¡es 

1999C 
1999C 

1999D&E 
19994 
20094 
LOC 

20054 
20058 
2001D 

http:6.37t7.00
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C¡ty of Portland, Oregon
 
Schedule of Bond Principal Transact¡ons, Continued
 

f\)
(Jt
(tl 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 
Bonds 

¡nterest Bonds Callêd,
Rate(s) Amount of lssued/ Reclassified

Bond Outstanding Date Yeaß of Original Outstandiñg Recla$ifed and Matured Outstand¡ng
Series Debt of Issue Maturity Issue June 30, 2OOg During Year During Year June 30, 2009
 

REVENUE AONDS:
 

Govemmental Activ¡ties 
GasTd 19984 4.60-5.00 06/01¡998 1999-2018 $ 3,070,000 $ 1,87O,OOO $ $ 150,000 $ 1,720,000

20054 3.00-3_75 03117t2005 2005-2016 4.4oo,0oo 3,545,000 400,000 3.145,000. 

Total Reyenue Bonds: Govemmental Activ¡tiês 7,470,000 5,415,000 550,000 4,865,000 

Bus¡ness.type Act¡vities
*":, 2000A 5-0G5.50 03/15/2000 2001-2017 35,000,000 8,750,000 690,000 8,060,000 

2004A 4.50- 5_00 05/06/2004 2004-2015 29,900,000 22,185,00O 2,330,000 19,855.000 
2OMB 4.00-5_00 05t06t20u 200+2023 6'1,900,000 53,130,000 2,260,000 50,870,000
20064 4.125-5.00 09t21t2006 2007-2031 68,970,000 67,450,000 1,595,000 65,855,000 
20068 4.00-5-00 09t21noo6 2007-2020 44,000,000 43,910,000 1,185,000 42,725,A00 
2008A 4.00-5.00 08t07t2008 2008-2033 79,680,000 ,n,uao,ooã 79,680,000

Go¡f LOC 4.U-5.26 01110t2003 200+2013 6,333,333 3,488.000 634.000 2,854,000 
20034 3.70-5_25 04t03t2003 20u:2023 88,370,000 54,975,000 8,530,000 46,445,000'"-1"""**' 2004A 4.00-5_00 11t3012004 2005-2024 163,500,000 147,890,000 5,700,000 142,1 90,000
20048 4_00-5.00 111302004 2005-2017 93,080,000 90,015,000 '1,615,000 88,400,000 
20054 5.00 06¡6/2005 2005-2020 144,850,000 144,850,000 't44,850,000 
20064 4.5È5.00 05n5t2006 2007-2031 177,845,000 170,51 0,000 4.185.000 166,325.000 
20068 4.50-5.00 05t25t2006 2007-2031 87,135,000 83,605,000 2,020,000 81,585,000
20074 5.00 03t08t2007 2007-2015 193,510,000 177,100,000 r6,480,000 r60,620,000
20084 4.2+5.00 4n1/2008 2008-2033 333,015,000 333,015,000 7,700,000 325,315,000
20088 5.00 4t21t2008 200&2033 195,700,000 195,700,000 810,000 194,890,000

Hydroelectrìc Power 2006 c4.|05t2006 200ù2016 21.370,000 18,620,000 1,750,000 r6,870,000Pârking Facìlities 2001A 4.004_25 o8115t2001 2002-2013 10,200.000 3,565,000 840,000 2,725,000 

Total Revenue Bonds: Bus¡ness-type Act¡v¡ties 1,834,358,333 1,618,758,000 79,680.000 58.324,000 1,640,1 14.000 

TOTAL REVENUE BONDS 1,841,828,333 1,624,173,000 79.680,000 58.874.000 1.64a.979,000 

TOTÀL BONDED DEBT PRINCIPAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 3,185,934,055 2.630j70,U7 235.335,000 208.913.985 2,656.591,862 

F¡duciary Funds 

Alf;ætion of Limited Td Pens¡on Obtigation 1999C 7.420-7.701 I1l01i 1999 2000-2022 194,360 18,1,553 10,473 171,0801999C 7.93 1rl01/1999 2000-2029 69,382 69,382 _ 69,382
r999D&E 1 1/01i ls99 2000-2019 262.260 262,260 262,260 

Total F¡duciary Funds 526,002 513.195 10,473 502,722 

IOTAL BONDED OEBT PRINCIPAL $ 3.186,460,057 $ 2,630,684,042 $ 235,335,000 _q-______399.93É!8 _9_____?f9z!91f84 
SUMMARY 

Governmental Bus¡ness-type 
Activities Activit¡es TotâlBonded Debt: Prjmary Govemment 

$ a72,527,316 $ 1,784,064,546 $ 2,656,s91,862Plus unamort¡zed premiums 
10,178,212 63,243,816 79,422,024Le$ unamortized discounts 

(61,212) f,8s1,098) (1,952,310)Le$ defered lo$ on refunding 
(3,1 10,494) (3,1't0,494) 

NET BONDED DEBT 

'vaiable rate, see Note llt.H. Long-tem debt _g____!9?,ry96 _$____lÉ1989J20 _$._____?,?39!Í!q6
* debt was paid off in fisæt year 2009 
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________________ 

C¡ty of Portland, Oregon
 
Schedule of Bond lnterest Transactions
 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

lnterest 
Rate(s) 

Bond Outstanding 
Series Debt 

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS: 
Governmental Activ¡t¡es 

Parks 2001¡. 4.25-5.00 
Emefsencv Facirit¡es 

133:i '*;ti;1otîJ 
20084 3.00-4.75 

Total General Obligat¡on Bonds: Governmental Act¡v¡ties 

Business-type Activit¡es 
Water 2004e 3.20-3.40 

Total General Obligation Bonds; Bus¡ness-type Act¡v¡t¡ês 

TOTAL GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS 

LIMITED TAX IMPROVEMENT BONDS: 
N) Governmental Act¡vit¡es (tlo ;33:î o.u 

20074 4.00-5.00 

TOTAL LIMITED TAX IMPROVEMENT BONDS: Governmental Activit¡es 

URBAN RENEWAL & REDEVELOPMENT BONDS: 
Governmental Activit¡es 

South Park Blocks 2000A 
20008 7 .19-7.U 

:: 20084 4.332-6.081 
20088 5.00 

Waterfront Renewal 20004 5.10-5.75 
20008 7.26 
20084 3.72-6.30 

Airport Way 20004 
20024 3.5 

': 2005A 3.00-5.00 
Oregon Convention Center 20004 5.25-5.75 

20008 7 .5Q-7.75 
R¡ver D¡stdct 20034 3.25-5.00 

20038 3.35-4.10 
lnterstate Corridor 20044 3.50-5.2s 
Overn¡ght fnanc¡ng 

TOTAL URBAN RENEWAL & REDEVELOPMENT BONDS: Governmental Activit¡es 
'variable rate, see Note lll.H. Long{erm debt 
"' debt was paid off in lscal year 2008 

Date
 
of ¡ssue
 

07t0'v?001 
06/01/1999 
0112812004 
1210412008 

06109t2004 

04i01/1999 
05t22t2003 
06128t2007 

1011512000 
'1011512000 

07t01t2008 
07t0'v2008 
1013112000 

10t31t2000 
4t23t2008 

06/01/2000 
101o112002 

0912512005 

08/01/2000 
08/01/2000 
0611712003 

o6t17t2003 
1?,09t2004 

2007 

Unmatured 
lnterest 

Outstand¡ng 
June 30, 2008 

$ 	 5,641,988 
5,304,400 
4,416,112 

1 5,362,500 

231,735 

231,735 

15,594,235 

61 1,325 
6,570,675 

24,016,400 

31 ,198,400 

11,777 ,547 
1,639,095 

17.172,990 
3,531,025 

3'1,903,885 
54,538 

289,625 
1 6,346,350 
17,097,080 
4,036,722 

18,442,118 
2,414,212 

14,154,013 

138,859,200 

Unmatured 
and Accretion 

lnterest on Bonds Unmatured 
lssued/Called or lnterest lnterest 

Reclassified l\4atured Outstanding 
During Year During Year June 30,2009 

$ - $ 1,319,575 $ 4,3?2A13 
- 814,038 4,490,362 
- 447,798 3,968,314 

8,020,815 8,020,815 

8,020,815 2,581,411 20,801,904 

125,925 105,810 

125,925 105,810 

8,020,815 2,707.336 20,907,714 

(560,137) 51,188
(632,055) 427,170 5,51 1,450
(359,125) 1,809,475 2't,847,800 

(1,551,317) 2,287,833 27,359,250 

(10,048,1 81) 1 ,729366 
- 609,148 1,029,947 

14,678,663 1,814,893 12,863,770
21,717,136 1,463,'136 20,254,000 

- 1,866,274 15,306,716 
- 1,072,789 2,458,236 
- 2,819,35s 29,084,530 
- 54,538 ­

- 176,575 113,050 
- 2,069,100 14,277,250 
- 1,852,083 15,244,997 
- 1,251 ,317 2,785,405 
- 1,617,405 16,824,713 
- 6'17,ô93 1,796,5'19 
- 1,332,357 12,821 ,656

1,524 1,524 

26,349,142 20,347,553 144,860,789 

Continued next page 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Schedule of Bond lnterest Transactions, Gontinued
 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Date
 
of lssue
 

111O111999 

1 1 /01 /1 999 
1 1/01/1999 
01/00/1 900 
02na2001 
ozt1312001 
0410112002 

04t01t2002 
04t01t2002 
44t24t2007 
04118t2005 
cø.t18t2005 
06t21t2005 
06121t2005 
06/1 5/1998 
1110111999 

05t01t2001 
01t15t2003 
01t1512003 
01t15t?003 
01t15t2003 
03t25t2004 
03t25t2004 
03t25t2004 

8122007 
711l2oo7 

10t11t2007 

I't 10111999 
11t01t1999 
11t1'I1999 
04/15/'t999 
5121t2009 

1012512007 

03/03/2005 
03/03/2005 
05115t2001 

Unmatured
 
Interest
 

Outstand¡ng
 
June 30, 2008
 

s 73,090,834 
207,310,559 

51,770,O02 
4,282,598 

67,644,363 
21,416,112 

76,275 
572,438 

11,250 
3,795,675 
8,540,144 

981,595 
302,655 

3,372,163 
483,207 

1,630,625 
613,Tt0 

13,'162 
59,787 
10,425 

167,775 
1 63,000 

2,891,200 
52,950 

3,420,975 
1,003,812 
5,957,411 

459,6U.762 

23,1 33,005 
65,61 3,080 
16,544,272 
10,995,150 

618.298 
451,747 

5,441,287 
17,787 ,300 

140,584.1 39 

600,218,901 

Unmatured 
and Accretion 

lnterest on Bonds Unmatured 
lssued/Called or lnterest lnterest 

Reclass¡fied Matured Outstanding
 
During Year During Year June 30, 2009
 

I 6,042,132 $ 67,048,702 
- 207,310,559

6,767,472 45,002,530
573,448 3,709,150

3,921,563 63,72?,800 
- 21,416,112

37,575 38,700
199,088 373,350

4,500 6,750
882,088 2,913,587
495,648 8,0M,496
58,280 923,315
90,122 212,533

282,425 3,089,738
80,772 402,435

224,140 1,406,485
77,820 535,950 
13,162
18,762 41,025
3,175 7,250

52,750 115,025
80,250 82,750

668,900 2,222,300
18,140 34,8'10

648,500 2,772,475
136,8ô2 866,950
495,046 5,462,365 

21,872,620 437,762,142 

1,912,313 21,22Q,692 
65,613,080 

2,141.924 14,402,U8 
(9,908,7s;) 1,086,400 
ô,734,090 6,734,090 

114,204 504,094 
229,462 222,285 
838,787 4,602,500 

1,940,680 15,846.620 

(3,174,660) 8,263,770 129,145.709 

(3,174,660) 30,136,390 566,907,851 

Cont¡nued next page 

LIMITED TAX AND LIMITED TAX REVENUE BONDS: 
Govemmental Act¡vit¡esPens¡on 

Capital Financ¡ng - Fac¡l¡ties 
Oregon Convent¡on Center 

Defered lnterest 
System Development 
lntegrated Reg¡onal Network Enterprise (IRNE) 
Emergency Operations Center Expansion (EOC) 
EBS Project 
Headwaters Apt Project 

Housing Projects 

Caprtal Improve & Renovation 
N)
(Jr Portland Center for Perform¡ng Ads
! Walnui Park 

Rad¡oshop 
Emergency Operations Center Expansion (EOC)*i* 
Portland Mall Rev¡talizatjon 
North McAdams Investors 
Arch¡ves Space Project 

Total L¡mited Tax and Limited Tax Revenue Bonds: Governmental Act¡v¡ties 

lnterest 
Rate(s) 

Bond Outstanding 
Series Debt 

7.42Q-7 .701
ffiB 7,93 

1999D&E 
2008A 3.75-5.00 
2001A 5.00-s.1 25 
20018 4.52-5.36 
2OO2A 4.50 
2OOZA 4.504.625 
Z0O2A 4.50 
2007A 4.25 
2OOSA 3354.71 
20058 4.70 
2OO5C 4.254.45 
2005D 3.25-5.00 
j99BB 4A54.90 
19998 5.25-5.875 
2001 C 4_50-5.25 
2OO3A 

2OO3A 3.504.00 
2003A 3.50-4.00 

3.50-4.00 
5.00 

;ssr^ 3.00-5.00 
2004A. 3.00-5.00 
2OO7B 4.00-5.00 
LOC 5.75 

2OO7C 4.00-4.50 

Business-type Activ¡t¡es 
Pereion" 
Central City Street€r 

portìanO lnternut¡onal Raceway
A¡ena 


Civic Stadium 


1999C 7.420-7.701 
7;93 

,J33;:. 
19994 4_375-5.00 
2009A 1.00-4.00 
, LOC 6.14 
2oo5A 4.35 
20058 3.25-5.00 
2001D 6.375-7,00 

Total L¡m¡ted Tax and Limited Tax Revenue Bonds: Business_type Activit¡es 

TOTAL LIMITED TAX AND LIMITED TAX REVENUE BONDS* variable Éte, see Note lll.H. Long{erm debt 
.. debt was pa¡d off ¡n fiscal year 2O0B 
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C¡ty of Portland, Oregon 
Schedule of Bond lnterest Transactions, Cont¡nued 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

REVENUE BONDS: 
Governmental Activities 

Gas Tax 

I nterest 
Rate(s)

Bond Outstanding
Series Debt 

'19984 4.60-5.00 
20054 3.00-3.75 

Date 
of lssue 

06/01/1 998 
0311712005 

Total Revenue Bonds; Govemmental Activities 

l\)
(Jr 
æ 

Bus¡ness-type ActivÌties*i' 

Golf 

'"]"n" 
on**' 

Hydroelectr¡c Power 
Parking Fac¡l¡ties 

20004 5.00-5.50 
20044 4.50- 5.00 
20MB 4.00-5.00 
2006A 4.125-5.00 
20068 4,00-5.00
20084 4.00-5.00 
LOC 4.U-5.26 
20034 3.70-5.25 
20044 4.00-5.00 
20048 4.00-5.00 
20054 5.00 
20064 4.50-5.00 
20068 4.50-5.00 
20074 5.00 
20084 4.25-5.00 
20088 5.00 
2006 5.523 
200rA 4.004.25 

03/15/2000 
05t06t2004 
0510612004 

09t21t2006 
09121t2006 
08lo7l200a 
01t10t?003 
04t0312003 
11130t200/. 

11t30t2004 
06/1 6/2005 
05t25t2006 
0512512006 

03t08t2007 
4t21t2008 
4121t2008 

04t05t2006 
08t15t2001 

Total Revenue Bonds: Business-type Act¡vities 

TOTAL REVENUE BONDS 

TOTAL BONDED DEBT INTEREST PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 

F¡duciary Funds 

Allocation of Limited Tax Pens¡on Obligation 1999C 7 .420-7 .701 
1999C 7.93 

I 999D&E 

I 1/01/1999 
1 1/01/1999 
1 1/01/1999 

Total Fiduciary Funds 

TOTAL BONDED DEBT INTEREST 

'variable rate, see Note lll.H- Long-tem debt 
** debt was pa¡d off in f¡scal year 2008 

Unmatured 
lnterest 

Outstand¡ng 
June 30, 2008 

$ 	 541,850 
573,O25 

1,114,875 

2,469,428 
4,U3,412 

22,716,275 
41,705,73'l 
17,488,947 

548,005 
19,885,587 
69,447,788 
35,457,1 50 
83,529,750 

1 r0,746,ô19 
57,068,375 
39,081,000 

207,153,925 
144,876,722 

4,798,659 
393,91 3 

861,711,286 

862,826,161 

1,648,69ô,897 

toÕ,cJó 
478,O15 
1 19,651 

766,199 

_$-1.q19Æ!!99_ 

Unmatured
 
and Accretion
 

lnterest on Bonds
 
lssued,/Called or
 

Reciassif¡ed
 
During Year
 

$­

57,949,85ô 

57,949,856 

57,949.856 

87,593,836 

$ 87,593,836 

lnterest 
Matured 

During Year 

$ 90,265 
117,922 

208,187 

433,205 
990,325 

2,478300 
2,952,463 
1,90r.506 
2,724,659 

173,343 
2,780,637 
7,082,225 
4,467,750 
7,242,500 
8,042,744 
4,096,175 
8,855,000 

I 8,655,775 
11,361 ,472 

980.057 
144,975 

85,363,1 1 1 

85,57'1,298 

141,O50,410 

13,932 

15,604 

rt* 
_9Í1p29É39_ 

Unmatured 
lnterest 

Outstand¡ng 
June 30, 2009 

$ 	 451,585 
455,1 03 

906,688 

2,036,223 
. 3,353,087 

20,237,975 
38,753,268 
15,587,441 
55,225,197 

374,662 
1 7,1 04,950 
62,365,563 
30,989,400 
76,287,250 

102,703,875 
52,972,200 
30,22ô,000 

r 88,498,1 50 
133,515,250 

3,818,602 

834,298,031 

835,204,719 

1,595,240,323 

1 54,601 

478,015 
1Q4,047 

/JO,OOJ 

-t "t*t*" 



City of Portland, Oregon
 
Schedule of Future Bond Pr¡ncipal Requ¡rements
 

June 30, 2009
 

l\)(¡
(o 

FisÉl 
Yeâr 

Ending 

2011 
2D12 
2013 
2014 

2020-2024 
2125.2029 
2030-2034 
20392039 

1'590'000 
-
-
-

3'9oO'OOO 
4'075,000 
4'280'ooo 
4'470'ooo 

_ 

2'460 OO0 
2,555,000
2'65s'ooo 
2,765.000 

9'045'000 
4,3S0,000 

7,95o,OOO 2,185,000
6,630,000 z,too,ooo
6'935'000 -
7'235,00 -

9'045'000 9'o5o'@o
4,390,000 .19,680,000 

13,965,000 
ts,sss,ooo 
zt'tso,ooo
22,',s.oo' 

97 '445'ooo2'410'@0 
-

20,002'591 
zo,ego,r¡g
zz.,'tæ,gu 
zz,sts,zøt 

1 1s'054.763 
67'779'656 
12'710'000 

7j65p22
7,a71,g10 
e,atz,ssq 
s,¿æ,ez¿ 

u,lü.,oze 
O,S¡S,6¡S 

-

27,168,519 
za,laz.,o¿s
30,711,g78
lz,r"',tss 

ßs,zß,les 
74,315,255 
12'71o,ooo 

S8O,OOO 
ooo,ooo 
o¡o,ooo 
oso,ooo 

_ 
-

69,780,000 
7z,7g4poo
76,382.000 
78,875,000 

478,o2o,Ooo 
194,665,000 
142,i4s,ooo 

70,360.000 
73,394,000 
77,012,000 
7g,s25.000 

478,020,000 
194,665.000 
142j4sp00 

126,628,513 
i30,94r.049 
135,848,g28
141,4ss,13s 

7sz7t¡,11g
295,460,295 
154,8s5,000 

15,342 
1g,oo9
20,g93
23,gg7 

1¡7,ssj
47,613 

-

126,643,855 
130,9s9,058 
135,869,771 
141,4a3,132 

7s2,966,340 
295,507,908 
154,855,000 



- - 

City of Portland, Oregon
 
Schedule of Future Bond lnterest Requ¡rements
 

June 30, 2009
 

Fisel ceneGl Obligation Bonds Urban Limited Ta âñd Limited Tax Revenue Revenue Bonds Subtohl Totâl 

YearL¡mitedTdRenewalandGoverrllrlernaI8us¡ness-lypeGovemmentalBUsiness-typeBondedFidUc¡aryBonded
Ending Water Parks Facilitjes Total lmprovement Redeve¡opment Act¡v¡ties Activities Total Activitjes Activitjes fflil,,,, D"bt,,, Fyl1,, D"T , , 

æto s zs,7s0s r¡zosa3s 2J39262$ 3388,4259 2"094225$ 18p8i09$ 21,798,1915 7,531,212 I 29,329,393$ 130,0386 79,240,025 $ 79,430,063$ 132,329,215$ 28,764 S 132,357,979 

2011 27,030 1,011,220 1,741,922 2]80¡72 2,006,625 17.146,519 20,998,642 7,326.253 28,324,895 170,377 75,952,U6 76,122,723 ',126,380,S34 27,923 126¡08,857 

2012 - 835,720 1,649,120 2,478,U0 1,919,225 16jM]U 20,209.921 6,977,54A 27,187,469 149,628 72,459,325 72,608,953 120,29A,641 27,009 120,325,650 

2013 - 631,970 1.539,490 2j71,460 1,827,425 14,974,609 19,421,965 6,605,206 26,027¡71 127,577 68,860,369 68,987,946 113,988,611 25,937 114,014,548 

2014 - 439,370 1.430,827 1,870,197 1,827,425 13,771.942 18,635,174 6,151,340 24,786,514 103,863 65,036,959 65,140,A22 107,396,900 24,694 107,421,594 

2015 - 233,750 1,311,4U 1,545,2U 1,827,425 12,600,619 17,746,543 5,649,650 23.396.593 78,643 61,083,546 6r,162,189 100,532,060 23,266 100,555,326 

2016 1,182,722 1JA2122 1,a27,425 ',11,360,520 16,918,962 5,097,804 22,016,766 51,562 56,955,007 57,006,569 93,394,002 21,638 93,415,640 

2017 1,04A.471 1,048,471 1,a2?,425 10,010,911 16,069,423 4,489,888 20,559,311 23,000 52,498,768 52,521,76A 85,967,886 19,792 85,S87,678 

2o1A 906,421 906,421 1,377,675 8,582¡28 14,921,Aü 3,904,818 18,826,679 12,000 47p04,4ú 47,916,4ú 77,609,384 17,711 77,627,095 

2o1g 755,533 755,533 1,377,675 7,073,751 13,770,669 3,383,263 17,153,932 - 41p87p32 41,987,032 68,347,923 15,376 68,363,299 

2o2o 595,736 595,736 1,377,675 5,318,655 12,605,986 2,790,713 15,396,699 - 37,104,866 37,104,866 59,793,631 12,767 59,806,398 

2021 527,275 527,275 1,377,675 3,737,916 10,235,709 2,041,983 12,277,692 - 32,047,224 32,047,224 49,967,7a2 9,006 49,976,788 

2022 453,773 453,773 1,377,675 2,883,796 7,887,194 1,213,561 9,100,755 - 2A,273,257 28,273,257 42,0A9,256 4,765 42,0 ,021 
2023 376,168 376,168 1,377,675 2,009,410 29,146,664 8,287,555 37,434,219 - 23,123,412 23,123,412 64,320,884 5a,213 64,379,097 

2024 254,612 294,612 984,OOO 1,078,250 30,1,21,270 8,500,472 38,621,742 - 17,644,257 17.644,257 5A,622,A61 61,403 58,6U,264 
2025 208,013 208,013 984,000 120,500 31,117,969 8,879,6',16 39,997,585 - 15,408,618 15,408,618 56,71a,716 64,691 56,783,407 

2026 159,837 '159,837 984,OOO - 32,126,126 9,344.593 41,470,719 - 13,510,271 13,510,271 56,124,827 68,079 56,192,906 

2027 lO9,O13 109,013 984,000 - 33,185,251 9,823,118 43,008,369 - 11,849,793 11,A49,793 55,951,',175 71.565 56,022,740 

2o2A 55,812 55,812 34,275,529 10.318,769 44,594,298 - ',10,132,307 10j32,307 54,7a2,417 75.176 9,857,593 
2029 35,3U,677 10,828,357 46,213,034 - 8,328,843 8,328,843 54,541,877 78,888 54,620,765 

2030 680,611 - 680,61 1 - 6,472,076 6,472,076 7,152,6A7 - 7,152,647 

2031 164,170 - 164,170 - 4,528,312 4,528,312 4,692,4A2 - 4,692,442 

2032 133,865 - 133,865 - 2,488,394 2,48A,394 2.622,259 - 2,622.259 

2033 102,075 - 102,075 - 1,283,381 1,283,381 1,385,456 - 1,385,4s6 
N) 2034 69.035 - 69,035 - 125¡62 125j62 194j97 - 194.197 
O) 2035 34.260 - 34,260 - 34,260 - 34,260o 

Fis€l
 
Yeat
 

Ending
2010 $ 78.780 $ 1,170,383 $ 2,139,262 S 3,388,425 $ 2,094,225 6 18,087,109 $ 21.798,191 $ 7,531,202 S 29,329,393 $ 190,038 S 79,240,025 $ 79,430,063 $ 132,329,2155 2A,7U S 132,357.979 

2011 27 ,O30 1,011 ,220 1,741,922 2,780,172 2,006,625 17,146,519 20,994,642 7,326,253 28,324,495 170,377 75,952,346 76,122,723 126,380,934 27.923 126,408,857 

2012 - 835,720 I,ô43,120 2,474,U0 1,919.225 16,104,154 20,209,921 6,97?,U8 27,187,469 149,62A 72,459,325 72,608,953 '120,29a,641 27,009 120,325,650 

20f3 - 63f.970 1.539,490 2,171,460 1,a27,425 14.974,609 19,421.965 6,605,206 26,027,171 127,577 68,860,369 68,987,946 1 13.988,611 25,937 114,014,548 

2014 - 439.370 1,430,827 1,870,1 97 1,827/25 13,771,942 18,635,174 6,151,340 24,7a6,514 103,863 65,036,959 65,140,822 107,396,900 24,694 107,421,594 
2015-2019 - 233,750 5,204,631 5,438,38r 8,237,625 49,627,929 79,427,458 22,525,423 f01.953,281 165,205 260¡28,4U 260,534,039 425,851,255 97,783 425,949,038 
2020-2024 2,247,564 2,247,564 6,494,700 15,02A,027 89,996,823 22,8U,284 112,431,tO7 - 138,193,016 138,193,016 274,794,414 146,154 274,940.568 
202t2029 532,675 532,675 2.9s2.000 120,500 166,089,552 49,194,453 215,2A4,005 - 59,229,832 59,229,432 278,119,012 358,399 274,477,411 
203ù203/. - 1,149,756 1,149,756 M,497,325 14.497.325 16,047,081 - 16,047,081 

2035-2039 - 34,260 34.260 u,260 - 34,260 



City of Portland, Oregon
 
Schedule of Property Tax Transactions and Outstanding Balances
 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Add (Deduct)
Balance Add Levy as Corrections Balance

Receivable, Extended by (Deduct) Add (Deduct) and Receivable, 
IaI Ye-qr July 1 , 2008 _ .Assessor . Discounts lnterest Collections Adjustments June 30, 2009 2008-0e $ 3 
2007-08 $ 13,707,513 - 226,262 (8,007,985) 

m
(676,559) 5,249,2312006-07 3,845,975 - 126,626 (1,658,938) (236,892) 2,076,7712005-06 1,676,525 122,809 (732,803) (214,655) 851,876 

2004-05 780,137 81,785 (711,762) 14,436 164,596 
2003-04 150,490 - 12,548 (1,237)Ø3,3e2) 118,4152002-03 234.429 - 7,460 (24,517) (2,686) 214,686
2001-02 (56,1 43) - 1,553 (5,305) (4e4) (60,38e)
2000-01 (5,096) - 1,250 (3,778\ (25e) (7,883) 
1 999-00 
& prior 154,457 4,325 (7,742) 7 151,047 

$ 20,488,287 $ 3e7.821€81 S tS,Z¿78Ð S 696,689 $ (380,1 18,567) $ ppos"5aÐ s 253?tr62 

Summary by Fund and Fund Type: 
General Fund 282,352,127 $ 1 8,s19,2s9 

Special Revenue Funds:
 
Parks Local Option Levy 372,809
 
Children's lnveslment
 384,783
 

Subtotal 757,592
 
Debt Service Funds:
 

River Distr¡ct URA. Debt Redemption 22,325,155
 1,399,320 
Bonded Debt lnterest and Sinking 7,760,391 532,532 
Waterfront Renewal Bond Sinking 10,475,936 807,866 
lnterstate Conidor Debt Service 9,865,969 610,388 
South Park Block Redemption . 7,658,666 502,568 
Airport Way Debt Service 4,630,811 329,086 
Lents Town Center URA. Debt Redemption 7,673,516 486,244 
Central Eastside lndustrial Dish¡ct Debt Service 4,756,394 308,344 
Convention Center Area Debt Service '10,830,483 650,669 
North Macadam URA Debt Redemption 7,823,587 451,039 
Gateway URA Debt Redemption 2,453,761 151,472 
W¡llamette lndustrial URA. Debt Service 674,179 35,566 

Subtotal 97,008,848 6,265,094 

Total ___$!qry_qqgL ----þ2þ34-J62_ 

Changes in 
Property Taxes GAAP Basis 

Subject to Accrual Lodging Tax Financial 
Collections at June 30 and Other Statements 

Reconciliation to tax revenues 
per GAAP basis flnancial statements: 

General Fund fi 282,352,127 $ 902,365 $ 20,402,589 $ 303,657,081 

Special Revenue Funds: 
Parks Local Option Levy 372,809 (1 37,904) - 234,905 
Children's lnvestment 384,783 (142,332) - 242,4s1 
Convention and Tourism 3,927,818 3,927 ,818

Subtotal 757,592 (280,236) 3,927,818 4,405,174 
Debt Service Funds: 

River D¡strict URA. Debt Redemption 22,325,155 96,047 22,421,202 
Bonded Debt lnterest and Sinking 7,760,391 21,978 7,782,369 
Waterfront Renewal Bond Sinking 10,475,936 (20,035) 10,455,901 
lnterstate Corridor Debt Service 9,865,969 42,295 9,908,264 
South Park Block Redemption 7,658,666 23,226 7,681,892 
Airport Way Debt Service 4,630,811 1,817 4,632,628 
Lents Town Center URA. Debt Redemption 7,673,516 27,812 7,701,328 
Central Eastside lndushial Dishict Debt Service 4,796,394 15,741 4,812,135 
Convention Center Area Debt Service 10,830,483 68,429 10,898,912 
North Macadam URA Debt Redemption 7,823,587 42,053 7,865,640 
Gateway URA Debt Redemption 2,493,761 11,433 2,505,1 94 
Willamette lndustr¡al URA. Debt Service 674,179 5,772 679,951 

Subtotal 97,008,848 336,568 97,345,416 

gTotal $ 380,118,567 $ 958,697 $ 24,330,407 405,407.671 
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C¡ty of Portland, Oregon
 
Schedule of Property Taxes Receivable by Levy Year by Fund
 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

Debt Service Funds Special Revenue Funds 
Lents 

Bonded Waterfront lnterstate Town Central North Willamette 

River District Debt Renewal Coridor South Park Center Eastside Convent¡on l\,4acadam Gateway lndustrial 

Parks Local Children's Urban lnterest & Bond Urban Block ljrbân lndustrial Center Area Urban Urban Urban 

Tax Year Total Genenl Option Levy lnvestment Renewal Sink¡ng Sinking Renewal Redemption .Rg¡.ev.v9l . D¡strict - P9þt -- - Relewal . Rer.rgw?l. - -Relgry?l 
2008-09 $ 16,613,408 g1z36f,22?$-$-6;660$2o1,175g333,826$210,227$482,057$344,884$107'325$30'001^irportway2007-08 5,249,231 3,644,910 176,981 182,655 269,926 101,733 197,195 121.531 99,140 73,034 98,268 60,980 97,393 91,411 28,993 5,081 

I ¿^^ ná? 7ñ M? 7) At7 {ta 172 4^ ¿ai- 8¿ 06q 3q 88q 42 949 29,771 35,195 24,884 42,280 9.423 
2005-06 85'1,876 ô08,968 29,952 30,91 1 34,81 I 19,ô91 34,766 12,878 17,741 14332 13,281 10,023 17.492 3,569 3,454 

2004-05 164,596 118,272 6,396 6,601 5,441 2,581 7,075 2,108 3,432 3,212 ')L t 2,048 J,JO/ 960 661 

2003-04 118,419 70,554 5,389 3,472 r5,950 5,135 1,061 2,470 2,465 1,541 1,469 2,453 cto 390 

2002-03 214,686 1 69,240 5,1 51 O,óJZ 10,349 1,492 4,956 2,V6 2,980 4,869 897 501 

20o1-o2 (60,389) (45,037) (1,855) (1,7u) (3,6r 9) (345) (1,907) (1,812) (857) (1,265) (1,866) (s2) 

2000-01 (7,883) (6,359) (144) (21't) (372\ (170) (225) (88) (153) (1s0) (1 1) 

2006-07 2,076,771 1,466,043 70,343 72,627 103.172 45,494 84,069 âô aaô 42.949 25.771 35.195 24.884 42.280 10,148 4U 

1999-00 
& prior 15'l,O47 131.441 37 3,1 16 18,993 (1,095) (2,703) 1,761 90 (2,849) 2,774 (518) 

2gsp61 -$-29g,s4s,on@ $ 1e.srg¿sg T $1,399,320 $532,532 $807,866 $610,388 $ 502,568 $ 329,08ô $486,244 $ 308,344 $ 6s0,66e S 451,039 $ 151,4/2 S 35,5bb 

l\)
o)
tv 



City of Portland, Oregon
 
Schedule of Property Taxes Collected by Levy Year by Fund
 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
 

SDec¡âl Revênue Fun.ls Debt Service Funds 

tnteßtate CentE¡ North Willamette 
R¡ver District Bonded Debl Waterfront Corridor South Park Lents Town Easts¡de Convention Macadam Gateway lndusirial 

Parks LoÉl Children's Urban ¡nterest & Renewal Urban Block Center Urban lndustr¡al Center Area Urban Urban Urban-fax Year Tota¡ 
-option Levv ..lnvestrnent ßgdgÍrplign 4¡rport way , Renewat D¡srrict Debt Renewar Renewat Renewat,00849--5 368.922355 --JgryL- = ne!ry?l . . siÉry== ?g!d.!iJ'ÍiJìg 

= 
îg!îal.$274,s08,676 $ $ $21,7r,3 666,045

2007-08 8,007,985 5,560,940 270,030 278,688 411.720 155,208 300,663 185,372 151,.187 11.1,350 149,889 93,013 148,524 139,426 44,224 7J51
200647 1,658,938 1,171,208 56,202 æ,027 81,525 36,346 68,229 31,521 34,442 24,234 27,811 19,660 33,885 7,446 8,019 383 
2005-06 732,803 527,'125 23,981 24,748 29,2'12 17,303 30,911 10,807 15,316 12,885 11,135 8,425 15,060 2,976 2,g1g
2004-o5 711,762 518,644 21,398 22,082 23,317 16,606 30,531 9,105 14,923 13,876 10.s54 8,913 14,658 4,248 2,907
2003-04 43,382 32,363 1,198 1,238 1,255 898 1,884 3s2 913 903 564 544 8s7 1s2 14.1
2002-03 24,517 19,286 613 599 1,219 178 588 631 303 355 578 1O7 60
2001{2 5,30s 4,190 119 166 268 22 129 144 55 81 125 6 _ 

200041 3,778 3,041 52 121 195 _ 92 1O2 32 50 91 2 _'1999-00 

& pr¡or 7,742 6,654 12 186 368 - 139 157 23 93 110 
$1gol 1ss6? -î-2l2ss2 J2? 372.809 $ 384.783 

l\)
o) 



PIONEER SQUARE FOUNTAIN
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ST4IilSÎICAI, SECTION
 



STATISTICAL SECTION
 

This part of the City of Podland's comprehensive financial annual report presents detailed information 
as a context for understanding what the information in the financial statements, note disclosures, and 
required supplementary information says about the City's overall financial health. This section 
contains the following tables and information: 

Contents Page 

Financial Trends 267 
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the City's 
financial performance and well-being have changed over time. 

Revenue Capacity 272 

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the City's most signficant 
local revenue sources; personal income tax, property tax, and business income tax. 

Debt Capacity 279 
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of the
 
City's current levels of outstanding debt and the County's ability to issue additional debt in
 
the future.
 

Demographic and Economic lnformation 288 
These schedules offer economic and demographic indicators to help the reader 
understand the environment within which the City's financial activities take place. 

Operating Information 290 
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader understand
 
how the information in the City's financial report related to the services the City provides
 
and the activities it performs.
 

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the 
comprehensive annual financial report for the relevant year. The City implemented 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34 in 2002; therefore, 
schedules presenting governmenlwide information include information beginning in that 
year. 
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Governmental act¡vities: 
lnvêsted in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total govemmental activ¡ties net assets 

Business-type activ¡ties: 
lnvested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total bus¡ness-type activities net assets 

Primary government: 
N) lnvested in capital assets, net of related debto,\ Restr¡cted 

Unrestricted 

Total primary government net assets 

1 

C¡ty of Portland, Oregon
 
Net Assets by Component
 
Last E¡ght Fiscal Yearsl
 

(accrual basis of accounting)
 

$ 2,200,647,133$ 2,253,119,111 $ 2,309,556,618$ 2,358,468,902$ 2,224,370.896$ 2,276,806j95 $ 2,309,821,737$ 2,406,449,504
159,973,612 177,255,997 162,581,357 92,280,515 49,610.773 49.785,785 45,915,790 40,928,166

(1.551,207,748) (1,401,339,786) (1?86,157,817) (1,151,782,192) (e49,583,7e0) Q8e,474,651) (752,063,0se) (65e,665,7S3) 

$ ____q99.,412,e92_$ Lq?gp3!,322_$ __ll_85,gggJ!g_ $ __1.2ee,s67_,225_$ _:_A%sw,87e._$ __1,538,-1]2,3?9_$1999,6z1199_ $ _1J87_J1J_Ê87_ 

$ 1,456,004,768$ 1,456,877,706 $ 1,338,436,369$ 1,289,618,615$ 1,15s,s42,274$ 1,129,632,sO5 $ 1,051,237,s90$ s82,133,524
19,033,446 18,8'19,068 11,087,158 10,407,271 11,482,805 11,108,557 10,516,820 10,941,581

161,146,338 97 ,018,347 148,627 ,828 100,607,343 1 1 1,605,718 96,351,491 102,496,586 103,497 ,202 

$ __l,6!6,184,5!?_ $ _JE4ZJ,J4_$ _l3ggJ_I,355_$ __1100,639¿?9_$ _1,2!!,099,7e7_$ __l-,237,0e?,slg_$ l1g1¿lg,sgg_$ __-].ggg,57¿3!z_ 

$ 3,656,651,901 $ 3,709,996,817$ s,647,992,987$ 3,648,087,517 $ 3,384,313,170$ 3,406,439,100$ 3,361,059,s27$ 3,388,583,028179,007,058 196,075,065 173,668,515 102,687,786 61,093,578 60,894,342 s6,432,610 51,86s,747
(1,390,061,410) (1,304,321,439\ (r,137,529,e89) (1,051,174,849) (737,s78,O72) (692,123,160) (649,566,452) (s56,168,581) 

$ $ $ __æq4l_91,51_9_ $ __?,69g999M_ $ _21!l_,428,675_S __2,713219_282 $ __?f 67_.s25,48!_$ _t,88428!f s4_
-?119'5%!19- -¿991J!0,449_ 

Data only available beginning FY 2oo2 as a result of GASB 34 implementat¡on that year 



City of Portland, Oregon
 
Changes in Net Assets
 

Last Eight Fiscal Years 1
 

(accrual basis of accounting)
 

Expenses 
Governmental act¡vities: 

Public safety 452,587,026 g 398,379,565 $ 424,132,995 $ 402,791,253 $ 367,555,695 $ 323,540,069 $ 314,634,618 $ 260,264,724 

Parks, recreation and culture 79,614,221 72,274,388 64,904,55't 56,277,O14 53,128,8'16 52,785,697 49,043,321 4,992,413 

Communìty development 131,625,434 1 30,997,1 39 127,758,450 117,247,997 114,225,541 82,717,602 95,315,852 88,823,066 

Transportatìon and metered parking 250,748,147 241,780,135 242,619,027 232,391,159 220,406,789 215,372,390 223,259,730 215,288,305 

Leg¡slativeiAdmin/Support services 180,764,479 174.636.727 160,332,687 174.658,640 122,993,533 103,897,971 140.187.742 87,831,529 

lnterest on long{erm debt 50,010,337 52,748,138 - 48,494,915 46,733,850 39,790,43',1 46,218,942 42,280,402 50,425,689 

Total governmental activities expenses 1J45349544 1,070,816,092 1,068,242,625 1,030,099,913 918,100,805 824,532,671 864,721,665 707,625,726 

Business-type activities: 
Environmentaf services 1 89,638,280 185,767,974 188,465,656 141,320,525 161,920,527 131,818,242 135,883,241 147,421,274 

Water 98.707,471 94,367,153 86.345,164 78,612,800 78,01 0,1 56 77,212,445 67,074,325 75,719,077 

Hydroelectric power 2,458,249 2,343,333 2,366,679 4,309,732 2,845,958 3,088,163 3,365,244 3,218,424 

Parking facilities 9,764,605 7,923,477 7 .317.105 7,343,850 7,780,324 7,029,560 8,834,1 01 9,428,828 

Golf 8,603,692 7,358,537 5,842,717 6,024,174 5,746,381 5,876,808 6,176,184 5,808,633 

Motor sports 1 .811.021 1.941.'127 I .837 .708 1.382,360 1 ,450,819 1.440.085 1,214.176 1,225,131 

Spectator facilities 8,698,111 I,O04,713 7,079,419 6,955,608 9,391,0429,391,042 7,7b5,1f4 e,32't,e569,321,9567,461,8667,461,866 7,765,174 
Total business-type activities expenses 319,681,429 307,706,314307,706,314 299,254,448299,254,448 245,949,049245,949,049 267j45207 233,927 ,169 230,312,445230,312,445 252,143,323252,143,323267 j45207 233,927,169 

l\) Total primary govemment expenses $ __l-,465,031 ,073_ g _ r_373.522,409_$ _1,367 ,4e7-,073_$ __196,048,e62_ g __1_J9þ_246ßJL$ _1_,0581!9_Ê19_ $ _1_,0e1934¡l!_ $____e5e,769!49_o 
æ 

Program Revenues 
Governmental activities: 

Fees, fines and charges for services: 
Public safety $ 29,183,131 $ 25,855,028 $ 28,840,004$ 21,428,149 20,79't,106 $ 19,125,680 $ 16,333,077 $ 14,701,2U 
Parks, recreation and culture 28,955,330 24,041,781 21,743,457 19,681,2U 21,391,325 18,322,726 16,777,565 1 8,909,377 

CommuniÇ development 45,989,635 59,843,519 85,597,802 78,013,694 51,192,021 46,409,485 63,829,252 48,998,164 

Transportation and metered parking 't01 ,601 ,907 68,101,536 149.780,434 131,036,479 124,134,875 101 ,969,665 108,277 ,452 100,385,517 

Legislative/Admin/Support services 194,127,883 183,505,065 208,408,276 188,468,633 172,150,325 164,797 ,915 135,462,360 136,1 12,153 

Operating grants and contributìons 30,899,1 30 95,594,872 32,974,212 52,126,898 52,304,455 36,436,606 24,024,541 27,849,940 

Capital grants and contributions 61 ,307,882 24,337 ,254 27,953,173 43,561,90743,561,907 3,337,595 4,671,989 22,012,781 20,577,462 

Total governmental activìties program revenues 492,064,898 481,279,055481,279,055 555,297,358555,297,358 534,317,0M 445,301,702 391,734,066 386,717,028534,317,0M 367,533.847 

Business-type activities: 
Charges for services: 

Environmental services 237,136,104 228,089,453 245,630,949 210,973,349 1 96,236,601 181 ,436,335 168,624,493 1,165,677,556 

Water 101,728,593 96,645,344 93,988,988 90,506,041 81,868,923 92,113,473 86,695,443 82,593,123 
Hydroelectric power 3,363,647 3,525,956 3,677,559 4,312,950 4,642,528 4,553,359 4,541,628 3,918,689 
Parking facilities 10,708,326 12,033,569 11,792,583 1't,174,857 9,8'19,459 9,275,009 9,615,447 10,536,010 
Golf 8,388,970 7,157 ,913 6,654,847 6,152,162 5,793,855 6,035,269 5,960,1 l5 6,038,985 



N)
O)(o 

Motor sports 1,922,096 1,650,541 2,140,723 1,778,963 1,637,836 1,464,644 1,391,478 1,260,648

Spectator facilities 9,000,391 8,401,058 7,002,481 6,846,642 6,977,926 6,585,475 7,441,080 8,716,051


Operating g¡ants - 801,397 3,306,831 - 3,431,790 4,316,805 1,579,598 499,128

Capital grants and contributions 1,998.768 12,385,699 5,423,653 6,188,992 1,240,018 2,859,149 12,449,239 6,152,249
-Total business-type activities program revenues 314,246,895 3?0,690830 sirã18s-14 --=?B-*¡¡e- 308,639,518 2s8,2s8,521 1,285,3s2,43s

-311,648,936
Total primary govemment program revenues $_999,311,7e3_$____q51Bgg,egg_$____ggfpL5,e72_$____q722!1,099_$__l!gp!!,63s_$___190,373,593_$____qg5,rq,51g_s__1ß52,s26,289_ 

Net Expense/(Revenue) 
Govemmental activities (653,284,746) (589,537,037) (512,945,267) (495,782,869) (472,799,103) (432,798,605) (478,004,637) (340,091,S79)
Business-type activities 54,565,466 62,984,616 80,364,166 91,984,907 44,503,729 74,712,349 67,986,076 1,033,249j16
Total primary government net expense $ (ses,?1e280) $@$-t¿g2,b-g.xlõ¡t$_(4ot7g7B6t$@_$T $ (4io,ffis--ffi 
General Revenues and Other Changes in Net Assets 
Governmental activities: 

Taxes 
Propertytaxes 388,147,722 $$ 384,423,685 $ 354,572,143 $ 334,965,727 $ 320,933,919 $ 314,666,579 274,757,776 $ 261,205,959
Lodging taxes 23,571,670 19,647,497 17 ,526,682 15,963,890 14,170,141 13,324,822 12,828,007 12,490,238

lnvestment eamings 18,519,024 25,699,774 23,795,988 16,484,142 9,105,038 3,905,760 8,778,862 '13,689,66s 
Gain (loss) on sale of capital assets 1,060,179 (5,220,885) 416,949 94,280
Gain (loss) on sale of property held for resale - 2,404,881 (701,748)Transfers 3,425,005 2,821.245 2,972,910 2,938,456 3,930,251 3,379,035 

, 
3,827,236 1,821,223

Transfers of capital assets (1,238,946)
Total govemmental activities ---@,421 ---432,ss2,n1 399,927,902 370,352,215 346,900,403 332,460,192 299,907,082 289,301,365 

Business-type act¡v¡ties: 
lnvestment earnings 12,328,970 14,400,395 20,126,870_ 9,004,698 5,364,366 1,508,643 3,475,088 7,581,810
Gain (loss) on sale of capital assets 44,761 (1,373,267)
Transfers (3,425,005) (2,821,245) (2,938,456) (3,930,251) (3,379,03;\ (3,827,236)

Total business-type activities 8,903,965 1.t,579,150 17,153,960 6,066,242 -@ (r€r03rr) (30?38ñ 
Total primary govemment $____442,596,386_ $ __44!,171,351_$ __lI,osr,89?_ $ __gzg,418l!z_ $ _ q9,334,519_ $_3gg,58s,8gq_ $__2ee,5gg,6e5_ $ 2e3,688,685 

Change in Net Assets 
Governmental activities (219,622,325) (156,944,836) (113,017,365) (125,430,654) (125,898,700) (r00,338,413) (r78,097,5s5) (50,790,514)
Bus¡ness-type activities 63,469,431 74,563,766oo,+ov,¿+rr ,*,?gt,rg!, 97,518,126 98,051,149 45,937,844,ut,?1ó,129-. ^_Jg{ry _4ry 72,841,957 67,678,689 1,037,636,436
Total primary govemment change in net assets $ (156.152.8941 S f82 381 a7oì $ - /aq ¿qq 2?qì q--- /r7 1tõ=ñ;iq-¿zo oañ aÃa\ e - t.r Àõê AÊê\ @ t.4^__@g¡52,89E$___lg?,38.LgzE$____rertgg¿!gt$ (2fu7e,50Ð $ (7ep60356) $ øæ6?5Ð $(110718¡eol $ ss6345822 

Data only available beginning FY 2002 as a resuìt of GASB 34 implementation that year 

-

4.387.320 

mailto:t�g2,b-g.xl��t$_(4ot7g7B6t$@_$T


City of Portland, Oregon
 
Fund Balances, Governmental Funds
 

Last Ten Fiscal Years
 
(modified accrual basis of account¡ng)
 

\¡N)

o 

General Fund 
Reserved 
Unreserved 

Total general fund 

All other governmental funds 
Reserved 
Unreserved, reported in: 

Major fund: 
Transportation Operating fund 

Nonmajor funds: 
Special revenue funds 
Debi service funds 
Capital projects funds 
Permanent fund 

Total all other govemmental funds 

Total governmenial funds 

-$ -$ -$ 446,016$ 415,012$ 363,791 $ 394,421 $ 378,566$ 366,768 
133,755,426 130,939,791 131,326,813 119,280,600 93,496,556 67,621,138 57,280,147 51 ,408,719 49,638,129 51,363,743 

',l133,755,426 130,939,791 131,326,813 119,280,600 93,942,572 68,036,150 57,643,938 51,803,140 50,016,695 51,730,51 

22,713,021 98,997,913 83,975,043 92,280,515 33,281,111 32,712,627 46,505,523 51,102,945 

12,823,325 21,065,188 22,568,566 16,773,455 15,433,232 21,364,777 19,291,967 17,298,673 

8,976,573 30,633,551 31,967,456 28,858,030 55,217,802 27,429,976 15,733,772 18,510,278
43,489,029 77,416 73,427 64,986
6,407,173 5,596,855 5,566,240 4,272,949 20,552,392 20,031 ,625 9,161,335 2,007,911 

94,409,121 156,370,923 144J50,732 142,249,935 124,484,537 101,539,005 90,692,597 88,935,116 

$228j64547$287,310/14$275,477,545$261,530,535s218,427,109$169,575,155$148,336,535$140,738,256$ 

2,404,244 1,500,560 

13,779,799 12,205,945 

18,025,860 15,730,051 
43,873,723 46,367,950 
6.947,584 24,689,480 

85,031,210 100,493,986 

135,047,905 8 152,224,497 



Revenues
 
Taxes
 
Licenses and permits
 
lniergovernmental
 
Charges for services
 
Loan collections
 
Assessments
 
lnvestment eamings
 
Miscellaneous
 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 
Current: 

Public safety 
Parks, recreation and culture 
Commun¡ty development 
Transportation and metered park¡ng 

N Legislaiive/Admin/Support serv¡ces 
--,1 Debt service and related costs: 

Principal 
lnierest 
Debt issuance costs 

Capital outlay
 
Total expendilures
 

Revenues over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Proceeds from sale of capital assets 
Proceeds from sale of property 

held for resale
 
Bonds and notes issued
 
Bonds and note premium
 
Loan proceeds
 
Payments to refunded bond escrow agent 
Change in inventory held for res¿le 

Tota¡ other financing sources (uses) 

Net change ¡n fund balances 

Debt service as a percentage of 
nonc€pital expenditures 

C¡ty of Portland, Oregon
 
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
 

Last Ten Fiscal Years
 
(modif¡ed accrual basis of accounting)
 

Fiscal Year 

404,648,934 $ 400,907,347 $ 371,089,320 $ 350,920,250 $ 335,755,929 $ 327,756,515 $ 288,081,693 $ 272,960,152 $ 262,622,004 $ 244,396,068
172,412,165 185,733,671 177 ,594,267 163,336,697 150,908,460 148.667.397 123,526,404 '1 '10,601 ,433 1 I I ,630,087 103,833,633
112,420,936 1 30,480,681 165,818,945 163,146,678 143,173,781 124,107,397 95,712,179 105,780,685 104,363,373 107 ,435,945
127,059,236 158,624,745 163,790,312 136,456,915 115,929,942 109,038,347 114,479,729 105,696,768 97,81 I,640 95,774,098

8,042,680 6,616,117 1,962,568 2,717,027 2,672,429 3,238.821 6,478,903 7,983,230 7,687,282 5,043,316
10,494,525 11,486,471 8,8.15,857 9,999,245 8,355,490 10,014,016 12,776,748 15,157,386 13,101,515 18,140,776
14,150,878 19,196,940 18,038,418 12,612,043 7,079,381 3.U1.779 6.666.051 9,582,997 16,089,702 13,967,752 

=19,991,991 ..2?,s31,!?? .1ç,19?,9?1 1ô,872,660 22,270,616 14,524,582 12,556,51e 1s,513,770 25,132,351 1s,534,24s
867,921,047 936,979,754 923,291,711 856,061,515 786J46,028 741,188,8s4 660,278,2n 647,216,421 638,437"9s4 608Jrs33i 

36s,837,451 344,018,244 326,329,377 312,268,173 296,457 ,985 286,4s5,438 262,993,986 259,413,556 253,107,290 181 ,725,29066,513,218 69,553,194 70,774,053 59,6'11,313 57,749,953 55,784,784 46,699,998 47,413,683 46,810,213 40,954,220
130,498,875 '135,558,800 129,505,227 115,384,409 111,498,804 97,229,024 105,187,740 93,045,144 383,966,626 418,199,403
106,859,618 104,537,362 99,925,003 92,553,766 83,957,866 80,890,199 89,673,943 84,254,7U 87,864,128 89,087,693
183,391,043 182,562,975 170,658,268 167,238,732 109,982,848 93,920,882 131,298,588 79,794,887 45,683,452 122,256,950 

102,210,857 109,078,563 132,458,8U 61,837,018 91,863,588 92,283,953 77,882,862 49,302,719 71,066,839 120,47g,53841,451,139 44,139,283 44,837,099 37,815,058 35,207,044 36,437,263 38,412,139 38,361,985 41,834,095 24,724,9161,063,423 909,132 714,354 1,275,799 1,693,682 

, =99,?91,?91 ..!,?,7?7,,8,s=o= lg1,ggg,??E E9,11?,?gg .gg,?1g,1gg 46,874,625 41,656,553 45,442,400 50,1s7,17s 4s,657,327
1,058,220,245 1,070,095,403 1,07ô,890,521 933,404,164 856,628,553 78g3i6j68 ?æF0t8og 69ipæJss g8o,48sÊt, -T,04r,019,33? 

(190,299,198) (133,115,649) (153,598,810) (77,342.649\ (70,482.525\ (48,687,314) (133,527,583) (4s,752,737) (342,051,868) (438,9s3,500) 

64,381,992 U,829j28 116,693,537 88,865,311 50,639,434 70,920,342 55,584,851 50,150,206 58,474,528 73,785,001(73,645,578) (e3,054,958) (119,714,976) (90,802,370) (59,221,158) (75,479,205) (56,037,768) (55,332,855) (61,S16,733) (79,18s,2S5)1,409,800 175,000 - 80,851 17,86s - 216,573 94,280 

- 1,785,731 6,408,252
160,941,346 151,109,500 168,558,626 165,062,633 112,904,951 69,919,066 198,421,014 77,961,513 340,869,096 4s1,489,3181,390,471 198,553 1,519,900 2,974,854 1,521,458 1,002,630 4,639,809 203,692

1,540,000 1,600,000 376j92 1,824,000 5,565,000 3,067,000 _ 120,000 935,000(24,86s'000) (47 ,568.21s) (4,293,832) - (62,134,933) (28,s0s,000) (13,567,0e6) 

131''153,031 144,857,223 167,433,279 120,437,064 107,133Jß ---õ9,i05S64 --ñ,rgs 44^691,-836 -3u,Bg4Jgs 446p89p34 

$___þg-119J_QZI $ ___JJ_J41,573_$_l-9,891¡gg_ $___4xggltlÞ_ $___99,6!L199_ $___?1,01_q,259_ $___1_g,5zq4!_ $___lg,09gg!1$__112,15¿gzgl $___ 7J_gg,534_ 

17.8y' 18.60/0 22.7% 13.5yo 19.50/' 21.0% 18.3o/o 15.5% iZ.B% 17 -O% 



City of Portland, Oregon 
Program Revenues by Function 

Last Eight Fiscal Years 1 

(accrual basis of accounting) 

Fiscal Year 

Function 
Governmental activities: 

Public safety 37,618,789 $ 36,040,408 $ 40,094,279 $ 35,679,723 $ 33,043,577 $ 25,125,871 $ 21,225,170 $ 20,683,304 
Parks, recreation and culture 33,900,730 28,139,754 33,303,087 20,097,069 21,721,963 22,091,777 20,592,780 19,532,032 
CommuniÇ development 65,551,272 82,395,639 107,Q75,872 103,148,200 77,761,925 58,307,773 79,910,037 69,990,804 
Transportation and metered parking 158,743,267 135,732,608 166,338,862 152,929,983 136,063,241 121,266,594 129,331,544 120,981,575 
LegislativeiAd min/Support services 196,250,840 198,970,646 208,485,258 222,462,069 176,710,996176,710,996 164,942,051164,942,051 135,657,497 136,346,132135,657,497
 

Subtotal governmental activities 492,064,898 481,n9,055 55529?35S 53431?,044 445,301,?02 391,?34^066 386J1?,028
391,734,066 386,717,028 367,533,847 

Business-type activities: 
Environmental services 239,134,872 233,741,504 250,011,948 216,030,473 200,557,147 186,427,924 172,181,539 171,177 ,163 

t\)! 
Water 101,728,593 104,180,389 98,335,604 91,635,821 82,220,185 94,297,838 97,167,234 83,687,294 

N) Hydroelectric power 3,363,647 3,525,956 3,677,559 4,312,950 4,642,528 4,553,359 4,541,628 3,918,689 
Parking facilities 10,708,326 12,033,569 11,795,452 11,174,857 9,819,459 9,275,009 9,615,447 10,536,010 
Golf 8,388,970 7,157,913 6,654,847 6,154,250 5,793,855 6,035,269 5,960,115 6,038,985 
Motor sports 1,922,096 1,650,541 2,140,723 1,778,963 1,637,836 1,464,644 1,391,478 1,318,247 
Spectator facilities 9,000,391 8,401,058 7,002,481 6,846,642 6,977,926 6,585,475 7,441,080 8,716,051 

Subtotal business-type activities 374,246,895 370,690,930 379,618,614 337,933,956 311,648,936 308,639,518 298.298,521 285,392,439 

Total primary government $866,311,793$q51,969,985$934,915,9729872,251,00O$756,950,638$700,373,584$685,015,549$652,926,286:::::::: 

1 Data only available beginning FY 2OO2 as a result of GASB 34 implementation that year 



City of Portland, Oregon
 
Tax Revenues by Source, Governmental Funds
 

Last Ten Fiscal Years
 
(modified accrual basis of account¡ng)
 

Year 
2009 
2008 
2007 
2006 
2005 
2004 
2003 
2002 
2001 
2000 

l\)\¡(t 

Source: 

Property Taxes 
$ 381 ,077,264 

38'1,259,850 
353,562,638 
334,956,360 
321,58s,788 
313,770,748 
274,419,237 
259,468,436 
399,709,222 
300,432,168 

Lodging Taxes 
$ 23,571,670 

19,647,497 
17,526,682 
15,963,890 
14,170,141 
13,324,822 
12,828,007 
12,490,238 
13,382,959 
12,858,528 

Other Taxes
T- ?ss,zg7 

1,434,002 
1,259,'198 
1,533,219 

821,501 
660,945 
834,449 

1,001,478 
860,267 
666,031 

Total Taxes 
J 	 4-05,40r^6?1 

402,341,349 
372,348,518 
352,453,469 
336,577,430 
327,756,515 
288,081,693 
272,960,152 
413,952,448 
313,956,727 

Division of Assessment and Taxation for Multnomah, Clackamas and Washington counties 



City of Portland, Oregon 
Assessed Valuation and Actual Values of Taxable Property 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

l\)
!
5 

Fiscal 
Year 
2009 
2008 
2007 
2006 
2005 
2004 
2003 
2002 
2001 
2000 

$ 

TotalTaxable Total 
Real Personal Public Utility Assessed Direct 

Property Property Property Value Tax Rate 
38,366,569,140 $ 2,121,944,986 $ t,9t2,975,520 $ 42,358,278,975 7.82 $ 
36,475,200,791 2,105,142,882 2,081,423,119 40,661 ,766,792 7.90 
34,531 ,977,558 2,019,'176,636 2,123,147,916 38,674,302,110 7.82 
33,300,593,343 1,889,115,863 1,987,779,685 37,177,488,891 7.92 
31,994,461,788 1,919,543,665 2,212,150,087 36,126,155,540 7.98 
30,826,976,948 2,054,301,986 2,121,291,127 35,002,570,061 8.19 
29,482,653,044 2,267,808,782 2,387,871,826 34,138,333,652 6.97 
28,379,516,573 2,286,625,438 2,664,949,976 33,331,091,987 6.72 
27,157,156,799 2,177,764,956 2,551,073,757 31,885,995,512 6.90 
25,945,879,552 1,993,764,648 2,256,304,385 30,'195,948,585 6.79 

Estimated Real 
Market Value 
90,358,444,241 
84,290,979,378 
72,903,687,505 
65,309,180,486 
58,806,347,394 
55,492,382,935 
52,662,700,989 
50,355,904,812 
46,323,764,398 
42,945,730,222 

Taxable Assessed 
Value as a 

Percentage of 
Real Market Value 

+o"öö "/, 
48.24 
53.05 
56.93 
61.43 
63.08 
64.82 
66.19 
68.83 
70.31 

Sources: Tax Supervising and Conservation Commission and Divisions of Assessment and Taxation for Multnomah, Clackamas and Washington 
Counties. 

Note: Tax rolls are prepared and taxes are collected by Multnomah, Clackamas and Washington counties for all units of local government within their 
boundaries. Taxes collected by the counties are remitted to taxing districts proportionately according to the ratio of each district levy to the total of all levies 
in the County. Amounts established through tax increment financing have been proportionately allocated by property type. 



City of Portland, Oregon
 
Property Tax Rates - Direct and Overlapping Governments
 

(Per $1,000 of Assessed Valuation)
 
Last Ten FiscalYears
 

(Unaudited)
 

City of Portland Overlappinq Rates 
Urban Metropolitan

Fiscal Special Debt Multnomah Education Renewal Port of Service 
Year General Revenue Service lqtal County Districts pDCl poriland District Tri-Met Total-Tr32 T-20oe m -s-ù40 w 5/0 -F- ,^62 ffi -s-0^0? 0.44 T-oJe ffi2008 6.92 0.79 0.19 7.90 5.42 7.49 0.34 0.07 0.43 0.09 21.74
2007 6.81 0.80 0.21 7.82 5.30 6.23 0.36 0.07 0.28 0.10 20.16
2006 6.90 0.80 0.22 7.92 5.31 5.72 0.38 0.07 0.28 0.12 19.80
2005 6.96 0.80 0.22 7.98 5.28 8.15 0.39 0.07 0.28 0.11 22.26
2004 7.20 0.80 0.19 8.19 5.27 8.09 0.40 0.07 0.29 0.11 22.42
2003 6.77 N/A 0.20 6.97 5.17 8.17 0.42 0.07 0.28 0.12 21.20
2002 6.47 N/A 0.25 6.72 5.21 7.98 0.38 O.O7 0.32 0.14 20.82 

N) 2001\¡ 6.64 N/A 0.26 6.90 5.30 7.83 0.38 0.07 0.34 0.13 20.95
(,r 2000 6.54 N/A 0.25 6.79 5.25 7.17 0.30 0.08 0.33 0.14 20.06 

Source: Multnomah County Division of Assessment and Taxation 

N/A: Data not available 

lPortland Development Commission. FY 1999-00 through FY 2008-09 includes taxes collected on the incremental assessed value of 
property within each urban renewal district and an urban renewal special levy imposed citywide. 



Ì\)\l 
o) 

Gity of Portland, Oregon 
Principal Property Taxpayers 

Gurrent Year and Nine Years Ago 
(Unaudited) 

2009 2000 
Percentage Percentage 

of Total of Total 
Assessed Assessed Assessed Assessed 

Taxpayer Valuation Rank Valuation Valuation Rank Valuation 
Port of Portland 409,281,370 1 0.97 % 

Qwest Wireless 274,428,060 2 0.65 
Portland General Electric Co. 254,235,470 3 0.60 180,434,700 3 0.60 % 
PacifiCorp (PP&L) 244,454,000 4 0.58 243,378,500 2 0.81 

Weston lnvestment Co LLC 208,514,430 5 0.50 
Oregon Steel Mills, lnc. 179,3'13,900 6 0.42 
LC Portland LLC (Glimcher Realty Tr.) 153,027,950 7 0.36 
Northwest Natural Gas Company 
AT&T, lnc. 

137,242,080 
127,686,700 

B 

I 
0.32 
0.30 

89,061,775 0.29 

Verizon Wireless VAW LLC 123,480.400 10 0.29 
Fujitsu MicroElectronics, lnc. 
US West Communications, lnc 392,478,163 1 1.30 
Oregon Arena Corporation 87,758,680 9 0.29 
Alaska Airlines 134,424,300 5 0.45 
United Airlines, lnc 155,876,800 4 0.52 
Delta Airlines 129,291,600 6 0.43 
Glimcher Lloyd Venture LLC 94,353,930 7 0.31 

Wacker Siltronic Corp 86,328,270 10 0.29 

ïotal $ 2,111,664,360 4.99 % $ 1,593,386,718 5.29 % 

Total assessed valuation $42.358.278.975 s30.197.742.430 

Source: Tax Supervising & Conservation Commission Annual Report 2008-09 



City of Portland, Oregon 
Property Tax Levies and Collections 

Last Ten FiscalYears 
(Unaudited) 

Fiscal Collected within the 
Year Tax Levy Fiscal Year of Levy Collections in Total Collections to Date 

Ended for the Percentage Subsequent Percentage 
June 30 FiscalYearl Amount of Levy Years Amount of Levy 

2009 $ 397,821,681 $ 368,922,355 92.74 % $ $ 368,922,355 92.74 % 

2008 394,491,508 369,478,250 93.66 8,007,985 377,486,235 95.69 

2007 363,073,424 341,570,207 94.08 9,608,243 351,178,450 96.72 
2006 346,053,142 324,530,783 93.78 10,384,151 334,914,934 96.78 

2005 333,043,855 310,716,109 93.30 10,841,274 321,557,383 96.55 
2004 324,373,722 303,1 18,079 93.45 10,452,786 313,570,865 96.67 

l\)\j\¡ 2003 283,977,674 264,478,216 93.13 10,438,619 274,916,835 96.81 

2002 267,740,485 249,631,465 93.24 8,535,025 258,166,490 96.42 
2001 257,864,993 240,735,484 93.36 9,723,317 250,458,801 97.13 

2000 237,784,750 222,808,516 93.70 7,706,083 230,514,599 96.94 

Sources: Divisions of Assessment and Taxation for Multnomah, Clackamas and Washington counties 

Notes: Taxes are levied as of July 1 each yearand are payable in three installments without interest on November 15, February 1S 
and May 15. lnterest is charged atthe rate of 1o/oper month on delinquenttaxes. Tax liens are foreclosed bythe various counties 
after three years' delinquencies. Taxpayers receive a discount of 3% for full payment by November 15 and 2o/o for payment of 213 of 
the total taxes due. 

tTotaltax 
levy includes special levies for urban renewal projects. 



Governmental activ¡ties 
Capitalized lease obligations 
General obligation bonds 
Limited tax improvement bonds 
Urban renewal and redeve¡opment bonds 
Limited tax and l¡mited tax revenue bonds 
Revenue bonds 

Total governmental activÍties 

Bus¡ness-type act¡vities 
Capitalized lease ob¡igations 
General obligat¡on bonds 
Limited tax and limited tax revenue bonds 
Revenue bonds 

Total business-type activiiies 

Total pr¡mary government 

Percentage of personal incomel\)
! 
@ Per capita 

Source: Bureau of Financial Serv¡ces 

' Data not yet available for this fÌscal year. 

"" lnformation not available by activ¡ty type 

C¡ty of Portland, Oregon
 
Ratios of Outstand¡ng Debt by Type
 

Last Ten Fiscal Years
 
(unaud¡ted)
 

F¡sæl Year 
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 

-$ $ 472,083 $ 808,220 $ 1,111,355 $ 1,482,970 
66,820,000 56,770,000 61,770,000 66,580,000 71,220,000 75,460,000 65,290,000 
44,260,000 49,460,000 55,250,000 1 5,795,000 19,355,000 23,770,000 29,650,000 

334,445,000 308,330,000 271,730,000 284,595,000 295,645,000 273,075,000 285,060,000 
422,137,316 439,919,759 426,681,483 416,340,215 425,870,215 448,630,215 476,586,230 

4,865,000 5,415,000 5,940,000 6,450,000 6,935,000 7j20,000 12.060,512 
872,527,316 859,894,759 82't,371¡83 790.232,298 819,833,435 829,16ô,570 870,129,712 

u,772 139,129 562,456 1,167,271 1,776,810 2,517,418 3,398,507
3,135,000 4,630,000 6,080,000 7,485,000 7,æ2155 9,624,399 11,416,60ô 

140,815,546 146,888,088 149,854,242 153,801,0'17 156,891,017 147,831,017 150,411,017 
1,640,114,000 1,618,758,000 1,410,071,000 1,404,041,000 1,182,447,000 1,073,105,102 1,046,001,435 
1,7U,149,318 1,770,415,217 1,566,567,698 1,566,494,288 1,348,656,982 1,233,077,936 1,211,227,565 

_g?É!9f29,6!4_ _$?.q!9!99p29_ _$?,392$9l_U_ _9?É!949,599_ _92t68,4s9!1?_ _92,062Ê44,506_ $,2!8-5?2?l_ 

NiA" 3.02% 3.04% 3.220/o 3.13% 3.'t0% .3.21% 

$ 4,613 $ 4,628 $ 4,244 $ 4,236 $ 3,939 $ 3,7e3 $ 3,867 

g 1,775,370 
68,840,000 
1 1,500,000 

256,634,371 
444,195,215 
12,440,512 

795,385,468 

4,279,001 
30,103,780 

152,751,017 
876,508,102 

1,063,ô4'1,900 

_$t,8a9?zÉ99_ 

2.91% 

$ 3.467 

e** 

71,885,000 
16,210,000 

239,576,646 
452,810,æ9 

8,255,000 
788,737,295 

5,238,450 
35,975,897 

148,83r,630 
902,153,102 

1 ,092,'199,079 

_91_89!.9!9,321_ 

3.02% 

$ 3,538 

Qt 

75.780,000 
22,250,000 

105,867,1 18 

321,177 ,010 
8.600,000 

533,674,128 

5,512,511 
41,577 ,868 

112,482,314 
784,109,102 
943,681,795 

_9J_,471_339_p23_ 

2.60% 

$ 2,883 



Gity of Portland, Oregon
 
Ratios of General Bonded Debt Outstanding
 

Fiscal
 
Year
 
2009
 
2008
 
2007
 
2006
 
2005
 
2004
 
2003
 
2002
 

N)\¡	 2001
(o 

2000
 

General
 
Obligation
 

Bonds
 
T 	 66€20^000 

56,770,000 
61,770,000 
66,580,000 
71,220,000 
75,460,000 
65,290,000 
68,848,780 
71,885,000 
75,780,000 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(unaudited) 

TotalTaxable
 
Assessed
 

Value
 
42,358,278,975
 
40,661 ,766,792
 
38,674,302,110
 
37,177,488,891
 
36,126,155,540
 
35,002,570,061
 
34,138,333,652
 
33,331,091,987
 
31,885,995,512
 
30,195,948,585
 

Percentage of
 
Estimated
 

ActualTaxable 
Value of Per 
Property Capita 

of0.16 /o $ 116
 
0.14	 100
 
0.16	 110
 
0.18	 120
 
0.20	 129
 
0.22	 138
 
0.19	 121
 

0.21	 128
 
0.23	 '135 

0.25	 148
 

Note: Represents general obligation bonded debt issued for funding parks and emergency facilities projects 



City of Portland, Oregon
 
Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt
 

June 30,2009 
(Unaudited) 

Jurisdiction 

CLACKAMAS COMMUN ITY COLLEGE 

CLACKAMAS COUNTY 

CLACKAMAS COUNTY SCHOOL D|STR|CT 7J (LAKE OSWEGO) 

CLACKAMAS COUNTY SCHOOL DtSTR|CT 12 (NORTH CLACKAMAS) 

coLUMBTA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTR|CT 1J (SCAPPOOSE) 

EAST MULTNOMAH SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

METRO 

MT HOOD COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

MULTNOMAH COUNTY 

MULTNOMAH COUNTY SCHOOL DtSTRtCT 1J (PORTLAND) 

MULTNOMAH COUNTY SCHOOL DtSTRtCT 3 (PARKROSE) 

MULTNOMAH COUNTY SCHOOL D|STRTCT 7 (REYNOLDS) 

MULTNOMAH COUNTy SCHOOL DTSTRTCT 28J (CENTENNTAL) 

MULTNOMAH COUNTY SCHOOL D|STRTCT 40 (DAV|D DOUGLAS) 

MULTNOMAH COUNTY SCHOOL D|STR|CT 51J (RTVERDALE) 

PORTLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

SUNRISE WATER AUTHORITY 

TRI-MET 

TUALATIN HILLS PARK & RECREATION DISTRICT 

WASHINGTON COUNTY 

WASHTNGTON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRTCT 23J (TtGARD-TUALAT|N) 

WASHTNGTON COUNTY SCHOOL DtSTR|CT 48J (BEAVERTON) 

Net Property 

Tax Backed 


Debt 


$ 37,350,023 

47,O25,145 

75,407,407 

291,596j20
 

36,620,008
 

1,320,000
 

187,666,896
 

5,645,000 

56,569,999 

15,090,000 

8,470,000 

50,325,001 

34,841,401 

72,400,000 

30,590,145 

234,345,001 

517,241 

36,380,001 

71,687,500 

31,535,180 

129,495,385
 

418,584,986
 

Percentage 
within 
City of 

Portland 

0.21% 

0.26% 

0,02% 

0.56% 

5.25o/o 

79.50o/o 

40.76% 

37.64% 

82,46% 

96.gzo/o 

97.72o/o 

22.90% 

52.68% 

99.89% 

4.10% 

44.11o/o 

0.00% 

41 .03o/o 

O.02o/o 

O.27o/o 

0j0% 

0.28o/o 

Amount 
Applicable 
to City of 
Portland 

$ zg,el z 

121,560 

18,324 

1 ,638,1 87 

1,921,049 

1,049,350 

76,489,086 

2,124,682 

46,647,169 

14,624,851 

8,277,045 

11,524,224 

18,354,624 

72,319,781 

1,254,043 

103,370,283 

14,926,205 

13,764 

86,501 

126,258 

1,182,O84 

TOTAL l_916,148,902_ 

Source: Municipal Bond Division of the Treasury Department, State of Oregon 

280 

15 



City of Portland, Oregon 
Legal Debt Margin lnformation 

Last Ten F¡scal Years 
(unaudited) 

Fi 
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2QO1 

Debt limit $ 2,710,753,327 $2,528,729,381 92,187,110.625 $1,959,275,415 $1,764,190,422 $1,664,771,788 91,579,881,030 91,510,677,144 g1,389,712,932 $1,288,371,902 

Total net debt app¡icable to limit 66,332,480 56,270,499 61,050,970 66,007,710 70,890,199 74,903,069 64,397,433 67,865,115 71,378,503 75,454,122 

Legal debt margin j_2,644,420,84?_ 8,4?2458ß82_ _$?J?g!gg€g!_ _ql,sg3¿gzlg!_ _qEggÉgq¿æ_ _uÆgéqq4g_ _qlÃÍg!Égz_ 31,442ß12.02s_ _ql,3lgÉg4r _$1212p1?,r85 

Total net debt applicable to the limit
 
as a percentage of debt limit 2.51% 2.28ok 2-87% 3.49v. 4.19% 4.71% 4.25% 4.70% 5.41% 622%
 

Legal Debt Margin Calculation for Fiscal Year 2009 

Real market value 990,358,444,241 

l\) Debl limit (3% of real market value) 2,710,753,927
@ 

Debt applicable to limit:
 
General obligation bonds 66,820,000
 
Less: Amount set aside for
 
repayment of general
 
obligation debt (4s7,520)
 
Total net debt applicable
 
to limit ôô,332,480 

Legal debt margin $ 2,644,420,847 

Note: Oregon Revised Statutes Section 287.004 provides a debt limit of 3% of real market va¡ue of all taxable property within City boundaries for general obligation debt 



City of Portland, Oregon
 
Pledged-Revenue Coverage
 

First Lien Sewer Revenue Bonds ('l)
 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(Unaudited) 

Non-Stabilized Net Transfers 
Less: Net Revenues From (to) Rate 

Fiscal Gross Operating Available for Stablization 
Year Revenues(2) Expenses (') Debt Service Fund 
2Oo9 -$ æ281?.066 $ 88,371,252 @ T- lopoo"ooo
2008 225,984,310 81,477,760 144,506,550 (16,882,000)
2007 247,913,130 79,468,846 168,444,284 (7,000,000)
2006 208.771,380 72,220,503 136,550,877 (23,000,000)
2005 191,771 ,991 72,071,539 119,700,452 (6,100,000)
2004 180,266j70 69,747,474 1 10,518,696 (8,825,000)
2003 168,857,709 67,339,793 101,517,916 (5,175,000)
2002 166,061,738 79,276,359 86,785,379 5,275,000
2001 146,245,844 68,562,264 77,683,580 3,975,000
2000 138,696,982 65,661,659 73,035,323 3,575,000

l\)
@
N) 

Source: Bureau of Environmental Services 

Notes: 

the corrections had a significant ¡mpact on final debt service coverages. 

Stabilized 
Net Revenue 
Available for 
Debt Service 
s 154,545,814 

127,624,550 
161,444,284 
113,550,877 
113,600,452 
101,ô93,696 
96,342,916 
92,060,379 
81,658,580 
76,610,323 

First Lien Bond Non-
Debt Service Requirements Stabilized Stabilized 
Principal lnterest Total Coverage Coverage

$ 35,680,000 $ 54,345,994 $ 90,025,994 1.6'1 1.72 
32,300,000 40,042,644 72,342,644 2.OO 1.76 
3'1,770,000 42,619,653 74,389,653 2.26 2.17 
26,585,000 35,346,556 61,93r,556 2.20 1.83 
20,605,000 32,84'1,698 53,446,698 2.24 2j3
22,375,000 34,200,633 56,575,633 1.95 1.80 
23,805,000 37,580,434 61,385,434 1.65 1.57 
22,675,000 38,704,111 61,379,111 1.41 1.50 
21 ,565,000 34,928,667 56,493,667 1 .38 1.45 
20,430,000 32,585.298 53,015,298 1.38 1.45 



City of Portland, Oregon
 
Pledgêd-Revenue Coverage
 

Second Lien Sewer Revenue Bonds (1)
 

Last Ten F¡scal Years
 
(Unaudited)
 

Fiscal 
Year 
2009 
2008 
2007 
2006 
2005 
2004 

Gross
 
Revenues (')
 

s 	232,917,066 
225,98/.,310 
247,913,130 
208,771380 
191,771,991 
1 80,266,r 70 

Less:
 

Operat¡ng
 
Expenses (2)
 

$ 88,371,252 
81,477 ,760 
79.468,U6 
72,220,503 
72,071,539 
69,747,474 

Non€tabilized 
Net Revenues 
Available for 
Debt Service 
$ r4454sÉ14 

144,506,s50 
168,444,284 
136,550,82l 
119,700/52 
110,518,69ô 

Net Tmnsfêß
 
From (to) Rate
 

Stabl¡zation
 
Fund
 

$ 10,000^o0o
 
(16,882,000) 

(7,000,000) 
(23,000,000) 

(6,100,000) 
(8,825,000) 

Stâbilized 
Net Revenue 

Ava¡lable for 
Debt Seryice

-$ 154545É14 
127,624.550 
161.444.2U 
r13,550,877 
113,600,452 
'101,693,696 

N) 
co 
ÛJ 

Net Transfers
 
From (to) Rate
 
Stabliätion
 

Fund
 
T lo¡õopoo 

(r6,882,000) 
(7,000,000) 

(23,000,000) 

Stab¡l¡zed
 
Net Revenue
 
Ava¡lable for
 
Debt Seru¡ce 
$ 154545314 

127,624,550 
'163.362,626 

1 1 3,550,877 

Combined Fißt and Second
 
Lien Bond Debt
 

Service Requirements (3)
 

Principal lnterest(a) Total 
s 47,040,000 6 72,584,279 $119,624,279

42,425,000 52,222,706 94.647,706 
41,190,000 55,523,990 96,713,990 
34,020,000 42,169,809 76,189,809 
27,195,000 39,219,147 66,414,147
25,730,000 41,846,868 67,576,868 

Non-

Stabilized Stabilized 
Cove6ge Covèrage

1.21 1 .29 

1.74 't.67 
1.79 1 .49 
1.80 1.71 

1.64 1.50 

Fund Loans(1) 

First and Second 
Lien Bond Debt Subord¡nate Lien SRF Loan 135Yo of Non­

. Seruice Requ¡rements Debt Serv¡ce Requ¡rements Subord. Lien Stab¡lized Stab¡lized
Pr¡nc¡pal lnterest(s) Total Pr¡ncipal lnterest Total Debt Service Coverage Covemge

$ 47,040,000 $ 72,584,279 6119,624,279 $ 1,107,505 S 206,085 $ 1,313,590 -s 1.??3,34? 1,'1 9 1_27
42,425,000 52,'t48,041 94,573,04'l 1,074,387 200,533 1,274,920 1,721,142 .1_50 

41,190,000 55,914,051 97,104,051 89,582 117,702 207,284 279,833 1.75 1.68
34,020,000 43,336,274 77,356,274 37,421 4,0't2 41 ,433 55,935 1.76 1.47 

Fisæl 
Year 
2009 
2008 
2007 
2006 

Gross
 
Revenues (2)
 

TZrpl?p66 
225,9U,310 
247,913j30 
208,771.380 

Less:
 
Openting
 

Expenses{2)
 
$ 88,371,252 

81,477,760 
77,550,504 
72.220.503 

Non€tab¡lized 
Net Revenues 
Available for 
Debt Seru¡ce 
$ 144545314 

144,506,550 
170,362,626 
136,550,877 

Source: Bureau of Env¡ronmenlal Seruìces 

Notes: 

the ærect¡ons had a significant impact on fìnal debt serviæ æverages. 

3 Debt service coverage requ¡rement on second l¡en revenue bonds is based upon æmbined debt seruìce of fist and second j¡en bonds. 

as defìned ¡n the Master Seænd Lien Sewer System Revenue Bond Declarat¡on.
5' ln computing debt sery¡æ coveEge for the Subordinate Lien Sewer System State Revolving Fund Loans, the ¡nterest on seænd lien variable Ete bonds is actual ¡nterest payments. 

http:161.444.2U


City of Portland, Oregon
 
Pledged-Revenue Coverage
 

First Lien Water System Revenue Bonds
 
Last Ten Fiscal Years
 

(unaudited)
 
(amounts expressed in thousands)
 

Net Revenues First Lien Bond 
Direct Available Debt Service Requirements 

Fiscal Gross Operating for Debt Debt Service 
Year Revenues (1) Expenses (1) Service Principal lnterest Total Coverage (x) 

2009 $ 105,433 $ 64,275 $ 41,158 $ 6,465 $ 8,528 $ 14,993 2.75 
2008 103,261 64,430 38,830 6,155 6,112 12,267 3.17 

l\) 2007 103,268 55,640 47,628 5,760 6,643 12,403 .3.84@È 2006 93,600 50,055 43,545 5,505 7,029 12,534 3.47 
2005 85,1 61 46,180 38,981 6,200 6,857 13,057 2.99 
2004 93,8'15 51,245 42,570 3,275 4,781 8,056 5.28 
2003 89,542 44,986 44,556 3,130 4,932 8,062 5.53 
2002 83,720 47,352 36,368 2,990 5,074 8,064 4.51 
2001 72,061 46,417 25,644 2,390 4,802 7,192 3.57 
2000 " 76,500 45,758 30,742 2,290 3,434 5,724 5.37 

(1) Amounts in schedule are calculated in accordance with applicable bond ordinances. 

Note: Other Post-Employment Retirement Benefits (OPEB) cost is included as operating expense for FY 2008-09 
and there was no OPEB expense prior to FY 2007-08. 

Source: Portland Water Bureau 



City of Portland, Oregon
 
Pledged-Revenue Coverage
 

Second Lien Water System Revenue Bonds
 
(unaudited)
 

(amounts expressed in thousands)
 

Stabilized 
Net Revenues Transfers Net Revenue Combined First and Second Lien

Direct Available From (To) Rate Available Bond Debt Service Requirements (1 )Fiscal Gross Operating for Debt Stabilization for Debt Non-Stabilized StabilizedYear Revenues (2) Expenses (2) Service Account Service Principal lnterest Total Coverage (x) Coveraqe (x) (3) 

2009 $ 10s,433 64,275 41,158 (2,250) $ 38,908 $ 8,060 $ 11,480 $ 19,540 2.11 1.99 
2008 103,261 64,430 38,830 (3,500) 35,330 7,675 9,143 16,818 2.31 2.10 
2007 103,268 55,640 47,628 (2,000) 45,628 5,760 8,262 14,022 3.40 3_25 

t\)
@(tl 

(1) Debt service coverage requirement on Second Lien Water Revenue Bonds is based upon combined debt service of First and Second Lien Bonds.
(2) Amounts in schedule are calculated in accordance with applicable bond ordinances. 
(3) The Second Lien Rate Stabilization Account was created with the issuance of the 2006 Series A Bonds. There were no Second Lien Bonds
 

prior to FY 2006-07.
 

Note: Other Post-Employment Retirement Benefìts (OPEB) cost is included as operating expense for FY 2008-0g and there was no OpEB expense prior

to FY 2007-08.
 

Source: Portland Water Bureau 



City of Portland, Oregon 
Schedule of Revenue Bond Coverage 

Golf Revenue Bonds 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(Unaudited) 

N) 
æ 
o) 

Fiscal 
Year 
200e T
2008 
2007 
2006 
2005 
2004 
2003 
2002 
2001 
2000 

Gross Operating
Revenues Expenses 

8/20s06- T-æ54,?re
7,278,376 6,263,683
6,743,677 4,783,605 
6,063,779 4,852,225 
5,818,218 4,530,425 
6,129,052 5,080,627
6,059,802 5,258,173
6,074,698 4,857,765 
6,390,691 4,870,621 
5,361,961 4,496,441 

Net 
Available 
Revenue 

1,466,027 
1,014,693 
1,960,072 
1,211,554 
1,287,793 
1,048,425 

801,629 
1,216,933 
1,520,070 

865,520 

Principal
$ 634,000 

608,000 
585,000 
566,000 
550,000 
536,333 

34'1,000 
260,000 

Debt Service 
lnterest 

173,343 
199,487 
221,893 
240,910 
256,805 
270,160 

71,295 
141,770 
265,226 

59,505 

Coverage (x) 
1.82 
1.26 
2.43 
1.50 
1.60 
1.30 

11.24 
B.58 
2.51 
2.71 

Source: Portland Parks and Recreation 

Note: Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements. 
Operating expenses do not include interest, depreciation, or amortization expenses. 

* Note: FY 2008 operating expenses were $270k higher than normal due to asset buyout and mid-year contract 
change at Heron Lakes Golf Club; coverage would have been 1.63 



City of Portland, Oregon
 
Schedule of Revenue Bond Coverage
 

Parking System
 
Last Ten Fiscal Years
 

(unaudited)
 

Net Revenue 
Direct Available Debt Service Requirements 

Fiscal Gross Operating for Debt Debt Service 
Year Revenues* Expenses" Service Principal lnterest Total Coverage (x) 
2009 s 31,024,078 $ 12,785,407 $ 18,238,671 $ 840,000 T 144prs $ 984,975 18.52 
2008 32,726,244 12,917,662 19,809,582 810,000 177,375 987,375 20.06 
2007 31,694,230 1'1,959,260 19,734,970 775,000 206,438 981,438 20.11 
2006 28,637,615 1 1,955,019 16,682,596 750,000 234,563 984,563 16.94 
2005 23,657,222 10,223,375 13,433,847 276,563 1,396,5631 ,120,000 9.62 
2004 22,242,880 9,696,341 12,546,539 1,415,000 319,013 1,734,013 7.24 
2003 22,094,020 10,686,887 11,407 ,133 1,380,000 360,413 1,740,413 6.55 

N) 
co 2002 23,071,404 10,195,005 12,876,399 385,000 233,510 618,510 20.82--¡ 

2001 15,168,294 3,532,974 I 1,635,320 910,000 507,061 1,417,061 8.21 
2000 14,446,931 3.538.922 10,908,009 860,000 556,635 1,416,635 7.70 

*Revenue and expense amounts are based upon the full accrual method of accounting excluding depreciation and amortization expense. 

Source: Parking Facilities 



City of Portland, Oregon 
Demographic Statistics 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(Unaudited) 

Personal Per Portland 
City of Metropolitan lncome Capita Public 

Fiscal Portland StatisticalArea (expressed Personal Schools Unemployment 
Year Populationl Population2 in thousands)2 lncome2 Enrollment3 Ratea 
2009 575,930 NA NA NA 46,046 11.5 
2008 568,380 2,207,462 $ 87,052,644 $ 39,436 46,088 4.9 
2007 562,690 2,133,775 78,618,336 36,845 46,348 5.1 
2006 556,370 2,092,906 73,086,912 34,921 47,008 5.8 
2005 550,560 2,059,861 69,328,033 33,657 47,656 8.3 
2004 545,140 2,039,111 66,576,262 32,650 48,883 7.8 
2003 538,180 2,014,037 64,908,688 32,228 52,969 6.1 
2002 536,240 1,977,059 63,933,229 32,338 54,150 4.5 
2001 53'1,600 1,936,294 62,189,975 32,118 54,427 4.3 

N)	
2000 512,395 1,906,262 56,918,006 29,858 54,746 4.2 

@ 
æ 

NA: Data not available for this fiscal year 

Sources: 

1	 Washington and Yamhill Counties in Oregon, as well as Clark and Skamania Counties in Washington (Calendar year-end 
2	 Department of Commerce, Bureau of Economic Analysis 

Portland-Vancouver-Beaverton, OR-WA Metropolitan StatisticalArea (MSA) includes Clackamas, Columbia, Multnomah, 
Washington and Yamhill Counties in Oregon, as well as Clark and Skamania Counties in Washington (Calendar year-end 
figure used for following June 30 fiscal year end.) 
Portland Public Schools, Data and Policy Analysis Fall Membership 2007-08 (final), District Summary - Enrollment 
Summary by Program Type, School and Year 1999-00 through 2007-08 
U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics 
Portland-Vancouver-Beaverton, OR-WA MSA (Calendar year-end figure used for following June 30 fiscal year-end. Prior 
year figures revised by source as MSA previously reported as PMSA without Skamania County, Washington.) 



City of Portland, Oregon
 
Principal Employers
 

Current Year and Nine Years Ago
 
(Unaudited)
 

2009 2000 
Percentage of Total Percentage of Total 

Metropolitan Statistical Metropolitan Statistical 
Employer Employeesl Rank Area Employment 2 Employees 3 Rank Area Emplovment 2 

State of Oregon 21,600 1 1.96% 6,684 s 0.65% 
U.S. Government 18,300 2 1.66% 18,700 1 1.82% 
lntel Corporation 15,141 3 1.37% 11,000 3 1.07% 
Providence Health System 13,825 5 125% 8,938 5 0.87% 
Oregon Health and Science University 12,700 6 1.15% 9,300 4 0.90% 
Fred Meyer Stores 9,630 4 0.87o/o 13,600 2 1.32% 
Kaiser Foundation Health Plan of the NW 8,759 7 0.79% 6,725 7 0.65% 
Legacy Health System 8,251 8 0.75% 6,731 b 0.65%
 
NIKE, Inc. 7,000 I 0.63% 2,850 11 0.28%
 

N City of Portland 6,900 10 0.63% 5,155 I 0.50%co(o Multnomah County 6,659 0.60% 4,385 10 0.43%11 
Wells Fargo 5,010 12 0.45% 2,588 12 0.25% 

Total 133,775 12.11% _96,656_ 9.39% 

Total MSA2 employment 1j02p45 1,028,143 

Sources: 

1 Portland Business Journal; March 27,200g
 
2 
U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics and Oregon Employment Department, calendar year end figure used for following June 30 ¡scal year

end. Portland-Vancouver-Beaverton, Oregon-Washington Metropolitan Survey Area or MSA is defined as Multnomah, Washington, Clãckamas, Columbia 
and Yamhill Counties of Oregon, and Clark and Skamania Couties of Washington State. Prior year figures revised by source as MSA previously reported 
as Primary Metropolitan Statistical Area. 

3 Oregon Employment Departrnent, Portland Chamber of Commerce,the Buslne ss Journaland Regional Financial Advisors, lnc (nine years ago) 



City of Portland, Oregon
 
Full-Time Equivalent Employees by Function/Program
 

Last Eight Fiscal Yearsr
 
(Unaudited)
 

Full-time Equivalent Employees as of June 30 2 

Function/Proqram ffioz 2006 2oo5 2oo4 2oo3 2oo2 
Public safety 2212 2,216 2J9O 2JA 2147 2JA 2J27 2J38 
Parks, recreation and culture 434 413 408 414 425 423 367 402 
Community development 562 546 503 474 464 455 462 464 
Transportation and metered parking 802 788 768 757 770 708 702 702 
Legislative/Admin/Support services 832 821 834 931 916 740 704 714 
Environmental services 524 504 484 479 486 474 456 456 
Water 666 664 658 487 434 557 540 532 
Hydroelectric power 33333333 

Total employees _6,035_ _5,e55_ _5,8t9_ _5,65i_ _5,645_ _5,461_ _5,36j_ _5,411 

Sources: City of Portland - FY 2008-09 Adopted Budget, Volume I 

1 Employees by function/program only available beginning in FY 2002 as a result of GASB 34 
implementation that year. 

2 A full-time employee is scheduled to work 2,088 hours per year (including vacation and sick leave). 
Full-time equivalent employment is calculated by dividing total labor hours by 2088 

3 Amount represents revised year-end estimate as published in the Adopted Budget FY 2008-09 
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Operating lndicators by Function/Program
 

Last Eight Fiscal Yearsl
 
(Unaudited)
 

Fiscal Year --ro,oæ­Function/Proqram 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 
Public sâfety 

Number of crimes (parts 1 and 2) -.* 70,715 76,377 80,771 87,219 90,285 87,ô68 84,160 90,015 
Number of police incidents (dispatched/reported/initiated)'-. 424,817 444,349 450,729 464,415 458,416 484,964 473,099 465,064 
Number of fire, med¡cal and other incidents ** 67,238 65,721 65,304 61,466 59,696 60,672 58,939 60,388 
Fire loss per cap¡ta, adjusted ** $s3$33$41 ç47$s1$66 $38$42 
Number of calls on emergency 9-1-1 lines 464,084 486,759 503,842 495,800 549,691 615,966 587,135 612,767 
Calls per capita, emergency and non-emergency** 1.0 1.0 L1 1.1 1.3 1.4 1 .4 1.4 

*Disaster exercises conducted 455 555 NA NA 

Parks, recreat¡on and culture 
Estimated attendance counts (millions) ** 566 666 44 
Number of acres maintained (including golf courses and PIR) -. 10,795 10,763 1 0,685 10,613 10,481 10,511 10,425 10,235

**Number of hours volunteered 465,353 462,877 461,274 457,307 454,777 440,526 425,623 423,727 . 
Communily development 

**Construction inspections 176,626 209,916 217 ,138 191,347 161,274 173,963 177,276 166,775 
Building permits -- 8,843 10,621 11,437 11,031 10,238 9,590 9,746 9,070 
Tons of recycllng collected (thousands) 720 680 645 

** 
" 553 572 570 571 535 

One night shelter count of homeless 4,187 3,529 3,018 2,840 2,752 2,660 2,526 2,500 
Adults served in homeloss programs** 12,196 10,446 10,622 10,091 10,01 6 9,783 9,146 8,592 

Transportation and metered parking 
**Paving maintenance backlog (miles; 28Joot-wide equivalents) NA NA NA 627 597 586 585 528 

** l\4iles resurfaced/sealed/rehabilitated (28-foot-wide equivalenls) 38 NA 120 59 79 51 45 93 
Streets swept (curb miles) 35,386 44,941 45,525 49,482 51,616 50,007 57,861 54,799 

Legislative/Admin/Support services 
Litigat¡on cases * 1,975 2,100 2,103 2,074 1,789 1,525 1 ,350 1,432 
Number of Audit Services reports issued * 12 12 12 1447 97 

-Number of Active Grants - All iypes 328 281 231 264 250 231 186 160
*Percentage ava¡labil¡ty of all vehicles 90% 90% 90% 85% 95% 94% 95% 97o/o

*Number of duplicating work orders completèd 33,000 30,000 37,834 26,845 25,353 29,000 27,719 29,051 

Environmental services 
Wastewater treated (billions of gallons) 25 29 30 29 27 27 27 28 
Feet of pipe repaired **

** 
41,273 46,243 66,071 38,065 37,662 52,255 25,813 36,057 

Miles of pipe cleaned 216 213 190 263 228 266 212 169 

Water 
Populâtion served with water ** 884,352 880,732 849,799 801,930 770,241 782,284 786,683 830,834 
Annual per capita water usage (gallons) 37,162 37,992 39,523 39,323 40,754 43,607 43,228 43,835 
Water delivered (billions of gallons) .. 35 35 36 34 33 37 36 38 

Hydroelectric power 
-Power sold to PGE (mwh) 85,825 103,548 79,412 83,969 65.612 79,488 72,510 97,814 

NA: Data not available for th¡s f¡scal year 

Sourcesi . Adopted Budgêt C¡ty of Poñland, Oregon, Fiscal Year 2009-10, Volume 1-' City of Pot-tland SeN¡ce Efforts and Accomplishments: 2008-09 (F¡scal year data) 

1 Operating indicators by function/program only available beginning in FY 2002 as a result of GASB 34 implementâtion that year
 
2 Amount represents year end estimated as published ¡n the most recent Adopted Budget
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City of Portland, Oregon
 
Gapital Asset Statistics by Function/Program
 

Last Eight Fiscal Yearsl
 
(Unaudited)
 

Fiscal Year 
Function/Proqram 20092 2008 2oo7 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 
Public safety 

Number of front-line emergency vehicles 
Fire stations 

BO 
30 

68 
30 

6B 

30 
65 
30 

63 
29 

63 
29 

63 
29 

62 
27 

Police precincts 
Police vehicles 

35 
659 644 

5 
645 

5 
652 

5 
600 

5 
641 

5 
645 

5 
606 

Parks, recreation and culture 
Developed parks 186 187 181 180 178 171 168 170 
Sports fields 351 326 326 333 365 365 365 365 
Arts and community centers '18 1B 1B 18 1B 19 19 19 

Pools 13 13 13 13 13 14 14 14 

Golf courses 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 

Transportation 
Lane miles of streets (looking for support) 4,804 3,949 3,949 3,941 3,949 3,943 3,95't 3,880 
Miles of bikeways 277 272 266 262 260 254 252 235 
Number of street lights 54,963 54,588 55,977 54,011 53,614 53,139 54,732 54,426 

Environmental services 
Sanitary, storm and combined pipeline (miles) 2,333 2,324 2,308 2,287 2,284 2.341 2,330 2,325 

Water 
Miles of water mains 2,090 2,089 2,088 2,083 1,963 1,957 '1,943 1,939 
Fire hydrants 14,228 14,263 14,197 14,045 13,336 13,213 13,113 12,780 
Local water storage (millions of gallons) 295 298 298 298 300 298 298 298 

Hydroelectric power 
Utility plants 

NA: Data not available for this fiscal year 

Sources: 
City of Poñland Service Effofts and Accomplishments: 2008-09, Office of the City Auditor 
City of Portland, Oregon Comprehensive Annual Financial Reporfs FY2001-02 through FY200B-09, Bureau of Financial Servlces, 
Accounting Division 
City of Portland, Oregon Hydroelectric Power Fund lndependent Auditor's Report and Financial Sfafemenfs August 31 ,2001 and 
2000 through August 31, 2008 

CityFleet 
Portland Fire and Rescue 

Portland Police Bureau 

Portland Office of Transportation 

Portland Water Bureau 

1 Capital assets by function/program only available beginning in FY 2002 as a result of GASB 34 implementation that year. 
2 Amount represents year-end estimate as published in the most recent Adopted Budget 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND
 
ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
 
ACCORDANCE WITH OREGON MINIMUM STANDARDS
 

City Council 
City of Portland, Oregon 

We have audited the basic financial statements of the City of Portland, Oregon (City) as of and 
for the year ended June 30, 2009 and have issued our report thereon dated December 28,2009. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the provisions of the Minimum Standards for Audits of Oregon 
Municipal Corporations, prescribed by the Secretary of State. Those standards require that we 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial 
statements are free of material misstatement. 

Compliance 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City's basic financial statements 
are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with cerlain provisions 
of laws, regulations, contracts, grants, including provisions of Oregon Revised Statutes as 
specified in Oregon Administrative Rules OAR 162-010-0000 to 162-010-0330, as set forth 
below, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination 
of financial statement amounts: 

o The accounting records and related intemal control structure.
 
r The use of various depositories to secure the deposit of public funds.
 
¡ The requirements relating to debt.
 
o The requirements relating to the preparation, adoption and execution of the annual 

budgets for fiscal years 2009 and 2010. 
. The requirements relating to insurance and fidelity bond coverage. 
. The appropriate laws, rules and regulations pertaining to programs funded wholly or 

partially by other governmental agencies. 
¡ The requirements pertaining to the use of revenue from taxes on motor vehicle use fuel 

funds, 
¡ The statutory requirements pertaining to the investment of public funds. 
. The requirements pertaining to the awarding of public contracts and the construction of 

public improvements. 

However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our 
audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our test disclosed no 
instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Minimum Standards for 
Audits of Oregon Municipal Cotporations, prescribed by the Secretary of State, except those 
noted below. 
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Expenditures in Excess of Appropriations 

The results of our tests disclosed several instances of noncompliance relating to over 
expenditures of budgeted appropriations that is described in Note ILB. of the City's financial 
statements. 

Laws, rules and regulations pertaining to programs funded wholly or partially by other 
governmental agencies. 

During our testing of the Single Audit we noted the following significant deficiencies in intemal 
control and instances of non-compliance: 

1. Actual labor effort certifications were not being completed by all bureaus. The Housing 
Bureau bases labor effort on budget amounts and does not complete an after-the-fact 
reasonable actual effort cer1ifi cation. 

2. The Housing Bureau had not completed and submitted a HUD 6002, Section 3 annual 
report for 2008 or 2009. 

3. The Housing Bureau had not performed Single Audit compliance monitoring of their 
sub-recipients during 2009. 

4. The Housing Bureau had one cut-off issue where a 2010 grant revenue and associated 
expenditure were incorrectly recorded as a 2009 transaction. 

The above matters are reported in further detail in the Schedule of Findings and Questioned 
Costs included in a separately bound report with the City's Single Audit reports. Further, 
additional best practice observations and recommendations were included in a letter issued 
separately to management. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City's internal control over financial 
reporting as a basis for determining our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our 
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the City's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City's intemal control over financial reporting. 

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control 
deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affect the City's ability to 
initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principals such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a 

misstatement of the City's financial statements that is more than inconsequential will not be 
prevented or detected by the City's internal control. 

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that 
results in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements 
will not be prevented or detected by the City's intemal control. 
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Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose 
described in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deflrciencies 
in internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not 
identiS, any deficiencies in intemal control over financial reporting that we consider to be 
material weaknesses as defined above. We did observe that the City did not properly implement 
the probability weighted cash flow methodology in calculating the pollution remediation 
liability as provided in GASB 49, and this was deemed to be a significant deficiency in internal 
controls. This issue is discussed in further detail in the separately issued single audit report in 
the schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

This report is intended solely for the information of City of Portland, Oregon's management, 
and State of Oregon and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than those 
specified parties. 

For Moss Adams LLP 
Eugene, Oregon 
December 28,2009 
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